Posted November 9, 2023

West Park Elementary School District

Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting

Computer Center
West Park School District
2695 S. Valentine
Fresno, CA 93706

Monday, November 13, 2023
5:30p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
access the meeting room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or
services, please contact Erin Pereira at (559) 233-6501. Notification by noon on the Friday
preceding the board meeting, or at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, will enable the Governing
Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the
Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for
public inspection in the District Office located at 2695 S. Valentine, Fresno, CA 93706, during
normal business hours. Public writings related to regular meeting open session agenda items
distributed less than 72 hours in advance of a board meeting will be made available to the public
at the time the document is distributed to the majority of the board.

The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings. Anyone
planning to attend and needing an interpreter should call (659) 233-6501, 48 hours in advance
of the meeting, so arrangements can be made for an interpreter. El Distrito da la bienvenida a
las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la Mesa Directiva. Si planea asistir y necesita
interpretacion llame al (559) 233-6501, 48 horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer arreglos de
interpretacion.

Community members have two opportunities to address the Board of Trustees. While
the Board’s meeting will be available for the public to view live online to the full extent
possible (absent technical difficulties), public comments during the Board meeting must
be made in person. If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when
that item is called. Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes. Time
limitations are at the discretion of the President of the Board.

Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the Period for Public
Discussion on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on this agenda.
If you wish to speak on an item not on the agenda, please fill out a request form and turn it in to
the clerk prior to the meeting. You will be called upon to make your comments under “Comments




from the Public’. Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes, with a total of twenty (20)
minutes designated for this portion of the agenda. If you have questions on school district
issues, please submit them in writing. The Board will automatically refer requests to the
Superintendent.

AGENDA

. OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call Public Session to Order

B. Roll Call: Fernando Alvarez ___ Aida Garcia ___ Araceli Lopez
Ezekiel Rodriguez __ Mark Vivenzi____

C. Pledge of Allegiance

D. Adopt Agenda

Il. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Public Comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board's
jurisdiction will be heard. The Board may limit comments to no more than three (3)
minutes pursuant to Board Policy. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific
agenda item prior to Board action thereon.

Norms

We will be conducting this meeting with the following norms; we will
1. Communicate in a positive and appropriate manner

2. Be respectful in word and deed

3. Listen to understand

4. Be prepared to contribute and participate positively

5. Be supportive.

These are norms employed by our District and will be upheld to ensure a productive
meeting.

[1l. CONSENT CALENDAR

Items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and are acted on
by the Board of Trustees in one motion. There is no discussion of these items before the
Board vote unless a member of the Board, staff, or public requests specific items be
discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar. It is understood that the
Administration recommends approval on all Consent Items. Each item on the Consent
Calendar approved by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered
in full and adopted as recommended.



A. Routine business transactions:

. Regular Board Meeting Minutes October 09, 2023
. Warrants for October 2023

. Payroll for October 2023

. Cash Flow Report October 2023

. Revenue Report

. Budget Report

. Inter-district Transfers

1. Transfer # 2023-11-01
2. Transfer # 2023-11-02

~NOoO kR, WN -

V. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

Board Member Reports
Superintendent Report
Elementary Principal Report
Charter Director Report

HR Report

MOT Report

IT Report

Cafeteria Report

IOGMMOoOw>

V. ACTION ITEMS

1. APPROVAL: Preschool Continued Funding Resolution
#2023-2024-04

2. APPROVAL: 2023 Annual Organizational Meeting of the Governing
Board Resolution #2023-2024-05

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

General public comment on any closed session item that will be heard. The Board may
limit comments to no more than three (3) minutes pursuant to Board policy. Following
public comment on closed session agenda items, the Board will immediately recess into
closed session.



VIl. CLOSED SESSION

A. Conference with Labor Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54957.6)

B. Conference with legal counsel -
Anticipated Litigation
(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)

C. Public employee discipline/release/dismissal/resignation/reassignment
(Government Code Section 54957)

Title: Teacher
Title: Counselor

Title: Pupil Service Specialist

D. Public employee appointment/employment
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

Title: Single Subject Teacher WPCA
Title: Counselor for WPESD

E. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

Title: Superintendent

VIIl. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

IX. ADVANCED PLANNING

A. Regular Board Meeting: December 11, 2023

X. ADJOURNMENT







PUBLIC COMMENT
PERIOD






CONSENT
CALENDAR



West Park Elementary School District
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD TRUSTEES
Monday October 9%, 2023, 5:30 p.m.

West Park Elementary School Computer Center

1. OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call Public Session to Order. Board President Aida Garcia called the meeting to order at
5:30 p.m.

B. Roll Call. Board Members Present:

Fernando Alvarez, Aida Garcia, Araceli Lopez, Ezekiel Rodriguez and Mark Vivenzi.

C. Pledge of Allegiance. Board President Aida Garcia led the Pledge of Allegiance.

D. Adopt Agenda. The Board voted to approve the agenda.

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Araceli Lopez

Fernando Alvarez: Y
Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: Y
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenazi: Y

1. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

No Public Comment

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. The Board approved the following routine business transactions:

1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes September 11, 2023
2. Warrants for September 2023

3. Payroll for September 2023

4. Cash Flow Report September 2023

5. Revenue Report

6. Budget Report

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi




Motion seconded by: Fernando Alvarez
Voting:

Fernando Alvarez:
Aida Garcia:
Araceli Lopez:
Ezekiel Rodriguez:
Mark Vivenazi:

< < < < =<

Iv. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Board Member Reports

Nothing to report.

B. Superintendent Report

“If there is no struggle, there is no progress.” Frederick Douglass. Success in life comes
from the challenges you overcome. Academic needs, improvements to school facilities, qualified
staff members, all of these are challenges we are currently facing. They are part of a productive
struggle. We are holding professional developments geared towards teachers and
administrators in partnership with Fresno County Superintendent of Schools, Differentiated
Assistance program. The main focus of these professional developments are improving our
English Language Arts (ELA) needs. Things such as staff resigning, declining job offers because
pay is better elsewhere, and location these are all part of our productive struggle.
Modernization, having to reroute students to the computer center, not being able to host
events in the multipurpose room, is also part of that struggle. | am highlighting the productive
struggle so we can also showcase the resilience of staff, students and this community.
Perseverance into the fruits of labor. Thank you to everyone involved, you are making a change
in the lives of our students.

Question from Board Member, Mark Vivienzi, Can you speak a bit about the carnival?

Superintendent Dr. Clark, We need about 25 volunteers to help run the carnival. We
have held the first information meeting and had a good number of volunteers sign up at that
time. The purpose of this carnival event, is to bring the community together and showcase
inclusion.

C. Elementary Principal Report

September was a busy month and October is going to be even more busy. We partnered
with school house rock and held assemblies for Hispanic Heritage month. Students in all three
groups enjoyed the assemblies. It was both fun and educational. Students and staff both



indicated they would like to have this group back. Attendance spirit week was held Sept. 18-22
students and staff participated in dress up days as well as participated in activities on each of
the days. Friday we have academic awards. The week of October 16 parent teacher conferences
will be held as well as our book fair. October 23 will start Red Ribbon week and it will run
through October 31. October 24 is our second parent coffee hour of this year. We will also have
a mobile dairy unit coming out Oct. 25 for our students. Octaber 13 is our Family Movie Night.
We will be showing Casper, there will be fresh popcorn, it is sure to be a good event. Also
Saturday will be our first open library date of the year, as well as the first look at the book fair.
The week of Octaber 18, Star testing was completed. When reviewing the data it is showing
growth in almost all classes, we do have a few students who still need to test. This will help us
with a better overall picture of where we stand. Students who have gains will earn a $5 wolf
buck. For staff, we had inservice training on October 5 for our new Social Emotional Learning
(SEL) curriculum and iready, which is the reading and math resource program. | have been
working with our IT department to ensure that all of our web programs are set up correctly and
being utilized by students and staff. October 23 will start the two week period of SBAC testing.
We have parent classes coming up that will be held in both English and Spanish to help parents
learn how to access our Student Information System (SIS). Once trained, this will help parents
feel at ease with understanding how to access SIS items such as student grades and other
information. Dates TBD. Tomorrow’s class is a bullying awareness parent class and students who
attend with their parents will receive wolf bucks. Current enrollment is 298 students at West
Park Elementary with 277 for our average daily attendance.

D. Charter Director Report

Thank you for allowing me to struggle and make a difference. Parent involvement is
thriving. On October 3 our Fresno location held a parent breakfast and had a positive turn out.
October 10 our Hanford location held their parent breakfast, both events were successful. Staff
was able to meet with parents plus students and enjoy a meal together while talking and getting
to know each other better. Red Ribbon week is coming up October 20-31, we will be talking to
students and educating them about drugs and why we recognize and celebrate Red Ribbon
week. West Park Charter Academy teachers and counselors were able to attend a Social
Emotional Learning (SEL) training with Character Strong our new SEL Curriculum. This training
will allow them to provide support with and for students daily. As well as check in with how
students are doing from an emotional side of things. We have interviews for WPCA positions,
including multiple subject teachers and paraprofessionals. The more staff members we can
secure, the maore student support we can offer. During our PLC meetings we have been
analyzing student data (past scores) to plan and make informed decisions for students moving
forward. WASC update, we are pushing for completion and accreditation to achieve our goals.
The total WPCA enrollment is 173 students with an average daily attendance of 96 students.

E. HR Report

The close of open enrollment for employee health and welfare ended in September.



Saturday October 1st all health and welfare changes went into effect. All staff members have
successfully been added into the Frontline Absence system. The Classified Union has filled their
vacant union positions, Elizabeth Murillo is the President, John Miranda is the Vice President,
Casandra Garner Secretary and America Arambula is the treasurer. { am planning a job fair in
Mid-November. In the meantime we are continuing with interviewing, hiring and moving
forward towards our goal to fill all vacant positions.

F. MOT Report

All windows on campus have been cleaned, they began developing a film line that was
hard to remove, but we got it done. Also we have been cleaning mud from walls. The MOT
department deep cleaned classroom carpets in rooms K1, K2 and the 1st and 2nd wings, all of
these rooms have large carpeted areas that were due for a deep cleaning. We also cleaned all
always and walkways on campus. The green protective construction barrier fencing surrounding
the Multipurpose Room (MPR) has now been taken down. Doors have heen installed.
Construction update to the MPR, the stucco has been completed and is now ready for paint.
New gates have been installed, including the after school program gate, which now has a push
panic bar, the same as the black gate in front of the district office. The elementary office gate
has also been installed.

G. IT Report

| find it a very important component of each of our jobs, to participate in professional
development. Recently | participated in a Differentiated Assistance (DA) professional
development. We reviewed data showing where our students were at. While working together
to lay foundations of strategies and plans for student improvement. | also attended an LCAP
professional development at the Fresno County Office of Education (FCOE). This professional
development was very informative. The LCAP is a plan that every district must have to address
the needs of each school. A classroom technology update, we have received the interactive
promethean boards for every elementary classroom. They are all touch screens, will connect to
teacher laptops and help with student engagement. We will be installing the promethean
boards in all classrooms and providing teachers with the training they need to feel confident
and be successful in implementing these new devices into their classroom routines. The training
will be provided by both our IT department as well as promethean themselves. This will help
WP be more competitive in the 21st century.

H. Cafeteria Report

Over fall break shelves were deep cleaned and the campus was decorated by the food
services department. We are still experiencing out of stock items from our food vendors. We
have been substituting and updating menus accordingly in order to still ensure students are
receiving a healthy balanced meal. For the upcoming holiday season | have pre-ordered



Thanksgiving items. The food services department has assisted Parent Coffee Dates with the
Principal and Charter breakfasts, both events went smoaothly.

VI. ACTION ITEMS

1. APPROVAL: Authorized Signature Permit

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion seconded by: Araceli Lopez
Voting:
Fernando Alvarez: Y
Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: Y

Y

Y

Ezekiel Rodriguez:
Mark Vivenzi:

5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent

2. APPROVAL: Revised Certificated Annual Salary Schedule

Motion made by: Araceli Lopez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi
Voting:
Fernando Alvarez: Y
Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: Y

Y

Y

Ezekiel Rodriguez:
Mark Vivenzi:

5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent
3. APPROVAL: Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

Motion made by: Ezekiel Rodriguez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:
Fernando Alvarez: Y
Aida Garcia: Y

Araceli Lopez: Y



Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y

5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent

4. APPROVAL: WPE Request for Epinephrine Auto Injector (EC
49414)

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion seconded by: Araceli Lopez
Vating:
Fernando Alvarez: Y
Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: Y

Y

Y

Ezekiel Rodriguez:
Mark Vivenzi:

5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent

5. APPROVAL: Overnight Field Trip - 6th Grade Camp at Sierra Outdoor School in
Sonora, CA. Jan. 24, 2024 - Jan. 26, 2024

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Araceli Lopez
Voting:
Fernando Alvarez: Y
Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: Y

Y

Y

Ezekiel Rodriguez:
Mark Vivenzi:

5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent

6. APPROVAL: Disposition of Surplus Property Resolution
#2023-2024-03

Motion made by: Ezekiel Rodriguez
Motion seconded by: Fernando Alvarez
Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Y

Aida Garcia: Y




Araceli Lopez: Y
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y

5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent

VIL. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
No Comment

Viil. CLOSED SESSION

Closed session

Motion made by: Araceli Lopez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi
Voting:
Fernando Alvarez:
Aida Garcia:
Araceli Lopez:
Ezekiel Rodriguez:
Mark Vivenzi:

< < < < <

Closed sessian convened at 6:18 p.m.

IX. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

Returned from closed session at 7:32 p.m.

A. Conference with Labor Negotiatars
(Government Code Section 54957.6)

C. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

Title: Superintendent

No reportable action taken.

X. ADVANCED PLANNING

A. Regular Board meeting: November 13, 2023

Xt ADJOURNMENT @ 7:32p.m.




Motion made by: Araceli Lopez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi
Voting:
Fernando Alvarez:
Aida Garcia:
Araceli Lopez:
Ezekiel Rodriguez:
Mark Vivenzi:

< < < < <



0°81'[ UotsiAsy

*S[B10} UI PIPTMOUL JOU S[OUB)) 4

LL0T6S 000-00-000-0000£¥-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O 6LEVRSTIS 1006ThE89¢EE  €T/81/01  10C0¥C Od N
LOPLTS 000-00-000-0000£+-00€L-0000-0-00000-0010 O 8LEV8STIS 100LL20¥9¢€EE  €T/81/01 ¥610¥C Od N
AR ZA R 000-00-000-0000€+-00££-0000-0-00000-00T0 O 8LEVBSTIS 100LPPST9€EE  €T/81/01  ¥6104T Od $56£99T65 N 10d49d 321440 ele
£1'956°S$ :[B10 IOPUIA
§5'0TESS 000-00-000-00001%-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 O LLEVBSTIS 100LS66L66CT  £T/81/01 0910¥C Ood A
85°6€9¢ 000-00-000-00001%-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 O LLEVBSTIS 1009S66L66C1 €¢/81/01 0910¥CT Od €669201¢1 A I SHINVAANOD TIIH-MVIDON 9Lt
00°00€°9S :[EI0 L AOpUIA
00°0ST°¢S 000-00-000-S00085-161.-0000-0-00000-0010 O TE8LBSTIS 9LSTT €T/LT/0T  €T10¥T 0Od A
00°0S1°€$ 000-00-000-S00085-00LC-0111-0-00000-0060 O TEBLBSTIS 9LSTT €T/LT/OT  El110¥C 0Od 0LSTPETI8 A % WYMHS NOSY31dd 44DNIT 1374
S9'ESLS :[#10], AOPUBA
S9€CLS 106-00-£02-0000€+-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 O E£LEVBSTIS £€Z0101L1088¢ £T/81/01 T0LOVC Od Y18STSIS6 A LV ONINYUVAT HIOHSIIVT 9vC
00°1€7$ [BJO], I0PUIA
00°1£CS 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 O 0£8LBSTIS LTr9SCT  €T/LT/01  0SE0PT Od IPOLLYIVE6 N ‘00 % NASNADUO!L 1€¢
99°€TI$ :[BI0 L, HOpUIA
£8°95$ 000-00-000-60005S-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 O SPSI8STIS UVHO-dM SHLLITLLO  £T/90/01 +¥10¥C Ad N
£8796S 000-00-000-60005$-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 O ¥PSI8STIS ddM SHILITILA  €2/90/01  #¥10¥T Ad T150009¥6 N TINSVIIAL ALNNOD ONSTYA IL1
00°05+$ :[B1O ], J0PUIA
00°05¥$ 000-00-000-0000£S-011£-0000-0-00000-00T0 O LTS8L8SCIS OIHSYIIWIN +vT/¢T €T/LT/OT  BITOYT Ad 0 N LTOOHOS ALNNOD ONSTHA 891
00° 11178 :[B)0L, JOPUIA
00'TIT'ITS 206-00-106-000085-0001-0111-C-0T81¢-0010 O ¥T8LBSTIS 916L8L06 €T/LT/O1T  1LTO¥C Od CIPELPTY0 N 1 SALVIDOSSY WNTNOIHND SOl
€V 186°8LS :[B)O L, JOpUIA
£ 186°8LS 000-00-000-000085-00L2-0000-0-0T000-0010 O TTBLBSTIS MPH-8SL0VC  £T/LT/OT  8SEOVT Od §966009LL N SMUL INTVA SVINAOATTVDO SL
00°SLTIS :[e30], JOPUIA
00°¢rIS 000-00-000-510085-00%L-0000-0-00000-0010 O LSEP8STIS  ONIINIId YHONIA  €T/81/0T  v610¥C Ad N
00°Ces 000-00-000-510085-00%.-0000-0-00000-0010 O 0PSI8STIS SINIAd ¥9ONIL  €2/90/01  €¥10¥C Ad 98L€009%6 N LLSMf 40 Ld3d VINYOAIIVO IS
80°791$ [BJO 40PUI A
¥0718% 000-00-000-¥00065-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 O S8EEVSTIS DOIAYAS TVIONVNIA €T/E1/01  €L10VC Ad N
0 18$ 000-00-000-700065-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O ¥8EE8STIS IAYHS TVIONVVNIL €T/€1/01  £L10¥T Ad 0EPETLETT N NOLLVIINNWWOD VAVAY ST
Jumoury O-PI-1§-----40-~-Ud-—[D-A-—-9Y—Tg SIS "ON BqunN - PrEd ON sddy #al 6601 sureN N
ECTECITY 9010AU] e 19y 4 10pUS A
JIquIn)] I0pud A Ag
L 0 :pied ANe urJe Aq pasanba
INd00:9S:E  £20T/1/11 €20T/1€/01 OL €T0T/1/01 -Pled 3red o urjje Aq pay ;!
€1Jo 1 23eg a.-c&oN— mwﬂoahﬂk [ejo ], BIUSUWIS[H NIBd 1ISOM €L



0'81°[ UOISIAY

*S[€10] UI PAPM|OUL JOU S|20UB)

oV ¥SIS 000-00-000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00¢€1 O v6eP8STIS I8T61LY8E  €T/81/01 1LOOVC Od N
6V 1€8$ 000-00-000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-001€5-00¢1 O V6Ev8STIS LTIT8LY8E €T/81/01 6900%C Od N
160018 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001€6-00€1 O ¥6EP8STIS 9TF06LY8E  €T/81/01  6900¥C 0Od PLYO9Y1Y6 N HD J0 HDIAYISAOO0T ODSAS o1y
$6'S96°1$ :[BJOL J0PUIA
$6'S96°1$ 000-00-000-1000S5-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 O 06££85CIS ) YOA ALIDRILOATH €Z/€1/01  ¥BIOPT Ad SEEOPTIS6 N 4 VINMOAITVD NJIHLNOS t6t
0€°LPE6TS :[BJO L I0PUIA
0£°LYE'6TS 000-00-000-000085-009¢£-0000-0-0€ZL0-00T0 O 16£¥8STIS 9110¥T  €T/81/0L ¥¥00¥C Od LS1S6618S N S 1I0d4dNS ALNNOD HINOS (413
ST91SS [EI0], JOPUIA
1268 ¥06-00-206-0000£-06tC-0111-0-00060-0010 O 88EPRSTIS 7C88¥8  €7/81/01  8IEOVT Od N
LOVPS ¥06-00-206-0000€7-06¥C-0111-0-00060-0010 O 88EVBSTIS 66C6EC €T/81/01  8IE0O¥T Od N
¥ LOES 000-00-000-0000¢¥-06%¥C-0111-0-00000-0010 O 8VEVYBSTIS ¢620¥T  €T/81/0T  T6TOVT 0Od N
9TLS 000-00-000-0000€+-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O 68t¥8SCIS 661LLT £T/81/0T €8TOVT Od ¥856L0VS6 N TVNIA 2 LIVIAS L8¢E
17°786°T$ :[e10 ], JOPUIA
£E°L88°CS 000-00-000-00001+-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 O LBEYBSTIS I8E0SYLIN  €¢/81/01 TETOVT Od N
8816$ 000-00-000-000085-0001-0111-0-0£509-0010 O LBEVBSCIS 88'%6 £T/81/01 80TOVT Od STISevEEl N 1SEN1D 004 JILSVIOHOS 1Lt
61°08¢S :[BJO L AOpUIA
ST061% 000-00-000-6000€+-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 O £8¢¥8STIS SVD LOIMISId  £€7/81/01  SOTOvT Ad N
YT 061% 000-00-000-6000¢+-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O TBEVBSCIS SVD IIMISIA  €¢/81/01  S0TOYT Ad 0LEY9TTY6 N NASNAI 'A™ 87t
80°978% {[e)O L AOPUIA
SY91TS 706-00-706-0000£¥-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 O LSSIBSTIS 0€SOYTLO  €T/90/01  00TO¥T Od N
£9°609% 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O 8SS18STIS CTLOVTTLO  £T/90/01  0TI0¥T Od £658961€1 N "ONI SNOLLOWOUd JAILISOd Lee
95°61$ [B)O, JOpUIA
9¢°618 000-00-000-1000$$-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 O ¥SSI8STIS 1LITULS -ASAIM  €T/90/01  TSI0¥T Ad 0 N  P-S00SSISYST#LOOV 9% Dd (433
S0'EEG'TS :[)0 L, HOPUAA
6v' TS 000-00-000-0000€%7-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O 6LEVBSTIS 100L1TyPLEEE  €T/81/0T 8¥TOVT Od N
£6°C1TS 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O 6LEVBSTIS 1009SEErLEEE  €T/BT/0T  8PTOVT Od N
66'2¢$ 000-00-000-0000€+-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O 6LEVBSTIS 100S1ZvrLEEE  €T/81/0T 8¥TOPT Od N
£T0618 000-00-000-0000£+-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010 O 8LEVBSTIS 100LS8161CEE  €T/81/01  6£TOVT Od N
+8°501$ 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O 6LEV8STIS 100vL8789¢¢E  €T/81/0T CTOTOVT Od $56£99765 N 10d43d 401440 1353
Jumoury OT-PI-1S----q0--U 1D A9yl SWEIS ‘ON oqumy - Pled ‘ON adAy, s 660 oureN ON
JreIrep 9910AT] e PN Eag: IOpUSA
Jaqun) I0pud A Ag
€C0T/1€/01 0L €20T/1/01 -pred aed uige Aq pasanbay

INd00:95-¢ £20T/1/11
€1Jo 7 o3ed

110day syudwiAe] [€I0L

Lrejuswag yIed 1S9OM €L



('8 UoIsIASy

"S[EJ0} Ul PAPN|IUL JOU S[3OUBD)

68°STH1S [8JO L, IOPUIA
S6°LOLS 000-00-000-8000SS-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 O 68€£8STIS  SHDIAYHAS HISVM  €T/CT/0T  TLIOYC Ad N
¥6°LOLS 000-00-000-800055-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 O B88EEBSTIS SADIAYAS ALSVM  €T/¢1/01  TLIO¥T Ad P0691L0S9 N ONI SADIAYAS JI'1dNd3d £0S
S9°61$ :[BJOL AOPUIA
S9'61% 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00518-00T0 O bE8L8STIS MIS)ALIDNILOTATA  €T/LT/OT  01204T Ad N 9-6¥0089LSET #1DDV H % Dd 861
LS'86SS :[eJ0 1 JOPUIA
10C8% 106-00-2TC-0000¢£4-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 O 08EV8STIS 10€601669CL €T/81/01  £1€0VT Od N
10283 106-00-122-0000€7-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 O 08t¥8STIS 10v101669CL €T/81/01  TIEOVT Od N
65°€8% 106-00-C£2-0000£7-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 O 08LYBSTIS 10T911669CL £T/81/01 01£0¥T Od N
96°05¢$ 000-00-000-0000€+-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 O 08¢¥8STIS 10SEP1669CL €T/81/01  ¥0E0¥T Od €09S780LY N IVdWOD DNIAVAL TV.INATIO Yoy
09°F0€°TS :[BJO, JOPUIA
09'v0£°T$ 000-00-000-100055-0018-1000-0-05019-00C1 O SSGI8STIS  HAUd- ALIDYLLOATA  €2/90/01 1S10¥C Ad N 8-TLTBLYPSSSL #10DV 9% Dd [%:14
00'TEL'TS [e]0 ] IOpUIA
00'v0Y' 1S 000-00-000-100095-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 O 89S18STIS TNMOLINOW WAVIV  £7/90/01 8S10¥¢C Ad N
00°681$ 000-00-000-100095-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 O 89S18ST1S THOLINOW WAUVIV £7/90/01 LS10¥VC Ad N
00°8€1$ 000-00-000-100095-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 O 89S185TIS NIOLINOW WAVIV £7/90/01 9S10vC Ad C6E6VIOLL N NYVIV ALRRNOAS AATIVA oLy
80°0ST°91S :[BJOL JOPUIA
S8'90°C$ 000-00-000-008€+L-0016-0000-0-00000-0010 O 1S8L8STIS NHAWAVd LSTIALNI €T/LT/01  0CCOVT Ad N
ETEVRETS 000-00-000-006€+L-0016-0000-0-00000-0010 O 158.8SCIS NHWAVd TVAIONIId €T/LT/01  0CCOVT Ad SZ06810L8 N JINVE SNOIZ ELY
S9'E0VS [€JO ], JOPUIA
S9°e0rs 000-00-000-10095-00.8-0000-0-00000-0010 O 0LSI8STIS INHY AOd TIHOW £€T/90/01  0910vC Ad SLLSF90TS N ONI NVINSLODS SWVITIIM 1324
LEOV6'9TS :[BI0], 1OPUSA
€6'SLT'1S 000-00-000-0000€¥-0CHT-0111-0-01106-0010 O EV¥BLBSTIS 60LC1  €T/LT/0T  8E10PC Od N
9951 000-00-000-000085-02+C-0000-0-01106-0010 O £9S18STIS vOLZT  €2/90/01 1800%C 0Od 0CLOLLOTO N VivaTdl 144
0£°780°sS [e10 L 10PUIA
$8°8C8 000-00-000-0000£¥-06+¥C-0111-0-00000-0010 O €6EF8STIS 8CITBLYBE €T/81/01 10£0¥CT Od N
¢8'1¢C% 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00¢€T O V6e¥8STIS LYLOYLYPBE  €T/8T/0T  1LOOVT Od N
YL 1TS 000-00-000-0000L%-00LE£-0000-0-001£5-00€1 O PoEv8STIS 9Y86LLYRE  €T/81/01 [LOOYT Od N
90°€T6'ES 000-00-000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-00T€S-00¢€T O P6Ev8STIS 9TIT8LY8E  €T/8T/01 1L00¥T Od PLYOSYIY6 N IO 4O HOIAYISAOOd OOSAS V)44
Junowry OT-PI-1S---"q0-Ud-~1D-A---3Y-~-0d SWAS  -oN Bquny - PEd oN  dAg 4T 6601 sureN N
eI 9910AT] areq REM | EE | IOpUS A
JdquIny Iopud A Ag
o 0 :pred e urJe £q pajsanbo
INd00:9S:€  £20T/1/11 €20T/1€/01 OL €T0T/1/01 -pPred 2Ed jut[ye Aq pay 2|
110day syudwided [BIOL, Arejuswald ed IS9M €L

£1J0 ¢ a3ed



0°81°[ uoIsiasy

*S[B10] LI Papnjoul JOU S[AOUB),

8L 1S 000-00-000-800095-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O L9SI8STIS YAIdOO NONVD  €7/90/01  SS10¥C Ad N
8L 1S 000-00-000-800095-00LT-0111-0-00000-0060 O L9GI8STIS YdIdOO NONVD  £€2/90/01  SSIOVCT Ad N
TH8LITS 000-00-000-800095-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010 O 996186TIS YHIdOD NONVD  £€7/90/01T  SS10¥T Ad PSPP6S0€6 N IVNIA INAWAINOH JINVE 'S'N SLTIT
SI'ZSS :[e10 ], A0PUIA
[JW4S) 000-00-000-+100£4-00LT-0111-0-00000-0060 O T6EYBSTIS J SHOIAYIS YIIVM  €T/81/01  t0CTOVT Ad LLBEYLSOT N SLLATAVdS 0cet
86°LETS [ej0 ], IOPUIA
867LETS 000-00-000-900055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 O 18€P8STIS OO LSHd MIOANVH £T/8T/01 90C0¥C Ad 1€0Tr608¢ N TOYINOD 1S9d NIDTIO L0T1
00'9% [E10 ], J0PUIA
00°9$ 000-00-000-8100£1-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 O 6€SIBSTIS WOLHOUVHO THNA  €T/90/01  CvI0¥T Ad 69¢687CF6 N “OT1 SAINVAANOD AQvdd 0¢01
00°0ZH‘TS :[BI0L JOPUIA
00°0Ct'C$ 000-00-000-L£0085-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 O €SE¥8STIS DIAYAS ONINVATIO £T/81/01  10C0%C Ad  LYOLXXXXX A DNINVATO aIvV (419
¥9'S6S‘ETS ![BI0L, IOPUIA
T8LOLTIS 000-00-000-200095-00.L8-0000-0-00000-0060 O 088L8ST1S dISVITYALAVHO ¢€T/LT/01 ¥ITOVT Ad N
TYLOLTIS 000-00-000-Z00095-00.8-0000-0-00000-0060 O TLSI8STIS ) INIWAVI HSVAT €T/90/0T +SI0VCT Ad LISETILIY6 N ONI ‘TdNSTA 906
00°01S°S$ :[e10] HOpuUaA
00°00S$ 000-00-000-0000¢%-06¥T-0111-0-00000-0010 O 9Y8L8STIS dumfuty-4SE0yT  €T/LT/OT  ¥SEOVT 0Od N
00°010°5$ 000-00-000-0000CS-011L-0000-0-00000-0010 O 9t8L8STIS NOD-DdV-0€€0¥C  €T/LT/01  0EE0VT Od 96818811F N JINVE 'S 088
9S°TISS [€10 L, IOPUIA
96°SS1$ 000-00-000-900065-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O 8+¥8L8STIS D YFAWIW QUVOL €T/LT/01  61C0¥C Ad N
09°55¢$ 000-00-000-900065-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 O 69518ST1S d HALSMAL AUVOLd £7/90/01 6S10¥C Ad 16965S0LL N SSHTHIIM NOZITIHA 6€8
£+°699°S8$ 210 L 10PUIA
86'86L°LS 116-00-106-0000¥%-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 O 8SELH8STIS CSTEOIN  €T/81/0T  8LTOVT od N
SYOLS'LLS 116-00-106-0000¥+-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 O I¥SI8STIS TE6Y6DOIN  €7/90/01 8¢TOPT Od 6L00€SY9¢ N DMAD L19
00°06L°LES :[ejo ] JOPUIA
00°06L°LES 000-00-000-000085-00LC-0000-0-01000-0010 O e¥SIBSTIS 1-€202dSadM  £7/90/01  19T0¥C Od £€8965S0LL N O SNIATHS ALNNOD ONSTIA 809
00°008% [BJO ], IOPUIA
00°00¥$ 000-00-000-000085-00L2-0000-0-00000-0060 O SBEV8STIS VOdM-YLETYT  €T/81/01  6CL0¥C Od N
00°007$ 000-00-000-000085-00TL-0000-0-00000-0010 O ¥8eV8STIS ASAdM-YLECYT  €T/8T/01  6TL0VT Od 787900089 N HOO NINOVOI NVS 08¢
Jumoury OT-PI-1§-----40~ UL~ [D-A---Y Tl SWAS "ON dqunN - PiEd ON odAy Bal 6601 sureN ON
JUBITEp 2010AT] areq PN 4 JOpu2A
Jaquiny J0pud A %m
L 0 :pred e urre Aq pasanba
INd00:9S:€  £207/1/11 €20T/1¢/01 OL €T0T/1/01 -Pred ared jurfye Aq pay k!
€1 Jo ¢ a8eg 110day syuswde (€10 Areyuswia]g yred 159M €L



0°81°1 HOISIASY

*S[B10) U1 Papm[oul JOU S[30UB)),

00°0tCS 000-00-000-%100£#-00LT-0111-0-00000-0010 O LE8L8STIS D SHOIAWHAS YHLVM  £T/LT/O1  S1TO¥C Ad N
00°0¥8$ 000-00-000-¥100£¥-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010 O 09S185T1S OILVILTII IIIVM  £€7/90/01 1910¥C Ad wIr9TesT N ONI VSN HONANO 8¢l
68°991% [€I0 L, IOPUIA
68991$ 000-00-000-600055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 O 09£¥8STIS (d9S) SALLITLLA  €T7/81/01  €610¥C Ad 8€£0009Y6 N ONSHTYA 40 ALID 9LEL
19°9SL'ETLS :[®10 ], 10puU3p
0T'691°¢$ 000-76-000-200029-0058-0000-0-001LL-005¢ O 0LEV8SCIS £9vTT  £T/8T/OL  1L1OVC Od N
66'85Y°TES 000-26-000-2000T9-0058-0000-0-001LL-005¢ O 0LEVBSTIS SovCce €T/8T/0T  TLIOVT Od N
L1'T85°018 000-26-000-200029-0058-0000-0-001LL-005¢ O O0LEVBSTIS SyScT  €T/81/01  1LIO¥C Od N
81°785°01$ 000-26-000-200029-0058-0000-0-00T1LL-00S¢ O OLEV8STIS 665CC  £T/81/01T ILIOVT Od N
19°869°C1$ 000-26-000-200029-0058-0000-0-001LL-00SE O OLEVBSTIS YILZT  €T/81/01 1L10¥C 0Od N
YL S8 000-76-000-200029-0058-0000-0-001LL-00S¢ O OLEV8STIS €SLTT  £T/8T/01  TLIOPT Od N
ECSEY'LS 000-00-000-2000C9-0058-0000-0-50T90-0010 O 69¢¥8STIS SILTT ¢T/81/01 OLIOPT Od N
12°26£CT18 000-00-000-2000C9-0058-0000-0-S0C90-0010 O 69E¥8STIS 9pSTT  £T/81/01 OL1OVT Od N
0€'S10°TIS 000-00-000-2000C9-0058-0000-0-50290-0010 O 69E¥8SCIS 99¥CT £T/81/01 0LIOVT Od N
88'956°$ 000-00-000-200029-0058-0000-0-5090-0010 O 69¢¥8STIS PSLTT  €T/81/01  OLIOVC Od 9L6ST9T¥6 N OS AH SNOISHU AALVIDILNI 89¢€1
00°ZLSTS :[EJO L AOPUIA
00'7L81$ ¥06-00-106-000085-000T-0T11-0-00060-0010 O L8tE8STIS OTTLYIOSH  €T/ET/0T  £LTOVT Od 61960t A JT115849 9¢¢el
05°697% [BJO L, HOPUIA
0$°69Z$ 000-00-000-1000SS-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 O 9SSTI8STIS  UIDHTH YHLYVHD €T/90/01 €ST0VT Ad N T-bOLEITIO8E #LODV A ¥ Dd 8€EI
£8°67SS {|BJOL HOPUIA
£8°6C5% 000-00-000-8000€+-00L£-0000-0-0ZE0L-0010 O T9EVBSTIS TPOLOTEDAANT  €T/81/01  $8TOVC Od 611501088 N 00SddD 9¢cl
8I°'tS [e10 ], I0PUIA
81°€S 000-00-000-600055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 O I9€¥8STIS (VHO YOI SHILITILO  €T/81/01  +020¥C Ad SPE0009¥6 N @I0ANVH 40 ALID £0¢el
EP'PS861S :[e10], JIOPUIA
€V 1S8°618 000-00-000-000085-00ZL-0000-0-00000-0010 O SP8LBSTIS TISP-81 €T/LT/OT  1ve0PT Od 6569€¥089 N SNOILNTOS TOOHOS TV.IOL 16Z1
TS'0LO'0TS [€JO ], AOPUIA
V8L TS 000-00-000-800095-0001-0T11-0-00000-0060 O 96€¥8STIS YAIdOD NONNVD  €Z/81/0T  88I0¥T Ad N
8L 1S 000-00-000-800095-00LC-0111-0-00000-0060 O 96¢¥8STIS YFIdOD NONNVD  €T/81/01  8810¥T Ad N
T¥'8L9'1S 000-00-000-800095-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010 O S6E¥8STIS AAIdOD NONNVD  €7/81/01  8810¥T Ad $SY650€6 N IVNLI INTFWJINOT JINVE 'S SLTI
Tumoury OT-PI-- 1S40 —Ud-[D- A9y -—-T] SWEIg ‘oN Bquny - Pred ‘ON 2dh] 4 6601 e ON
eI 9010AU] aeq ‘194 " JOPUSA
JaquinN I0pPUAA Aq
£207/1E/01 ©L €707/1/01 :Pled aed e Aq parsanbay

INd00:9S:€  €20T/1/11
€130 ¢ o8eq

110day syuswided [€10],

Areyuowa)yg yaed 1S9M €L



0°81°[ UOISTASY

‘S[B10] Ul PApOUL JOU S[IIUB)),

$T'68$ 000-00-000-0000Lt-00,£-0000-0-001€S-00€T O SEBLESTIS €0E8TETESE  ETLT/OT  TOOYT od N
LS'LLIS 000-00-000-0000Lt-00LE-0000-0-001€S-00€1 O SESLBSTIS YS8LTETESE  €TLTIOL  T900VT Od N
ZS°LYTS 000-00-000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-00Z€S-00€1 O 6SS18STIS 0S0EEE]S  €T/90/01  +900YT od N
$8'50C8 000-00-000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-00Z€S-00€1 O 6SS18STIS £20TL0TYE  €T/90/01  +900YT od N
TTI018 000-00-000-0000LF-00L£-0000-0-00Z£S-00€T O 6SS18STIS EVEVETETESE  €7/90/01  ¥900¥C od N
S9ITIS 000-00-000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-00Z€S-00€1 O 65SI8STIS YOSYTETESE  £7/90/01  ¥900+T od N
¥0°99¢$ 000-00-000-0000L7-00LE-0000-0-00ZES-00ET O 65S185T1S S6SSTETESE  €7/90/01  ¥900%C 0od N
99°S€18 000-00-000-0000Lt-00LE-0000-0-00Z€S-00€1 O 65SI8STIS TYLTTETESE  £T/90/01  ¥900+T 0d N
S98I1S 000-00-000-0000L-00L£-0000-0-00ZES-00€1 O 65SI8STIS 96807£85  €T/90/01  +900¥C 0d N
99°S€1$ 000-00-000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-00Z£S-00€T O 65SI8STIS 116Zv€85  €7/90/01  ¥900%C 0od N
LY'TSS 000-00-000-0000Lt-00LE-0000-0-00Z€S-00€1 O 65SI8STIS EELSTETESE  €T/90/01  ¥900¥T od N
$9'69% 000-00-000-0000LY-00LE-0000-0-00Z£S-00ET O 6S5185TIS 965STETESE  €7/90/01  ¥900¥T od N
s 000-00-000-0000L-00LE-0000-0-001€S-00E1 O 6SSI8STIS 965STETESE  €7/90/01  T900¥T Od N
8783 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-00T£5-00€T O 6SS18STTS TLSS68TTE  £T/90/01  T900YT od N
¥8°609% 000-00-000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-001€S-00€T O 6S518STIS 0LSS6811€  €T/90/01  T900¥T od N
£9°€LTS 000-00-000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-00T€S-00€T O 6SSISSTIS 1LSS6THE  €T/90/0T  T900¥T od N
6£72618 000-00-000-0000LY-00LE-0000-0-001£5-00E1 O 6SSI8STIS PYOSTETESE  £2/90/01  T900VT 0od N
88°60S 000-00-000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-001£5-00€1 O 6SSISSTIS TELSTETESE  €T/90/01  T900VT od N
£0°€19$ 000-00-000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-001€5-00€1 O 6SSI8STIS PPLTTETESE  £T/90/0T  T900¥T (oF:| N
STSHS 000-00-000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-00L€S-00€1 O 6SSI8STIS £86ZTETESE  €7/90/01  T900¥T od N
95°TTES 000-00-000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-00T€5-00€T O 6SSI8STIS 0167FE8S  €T/90/01  T900YT od N
88°THYS 000-00-000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-001£S-00€1T O 655185TIS $919TETESE  €T/90/01  TOOOYT od N
(42474 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-00T£S-00¢€T O 65S185TIS ¥680¥€8S  €7/90/01  T900¥C Od N
9L°S0ES 000-00-000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-001£S-00€1 O 655185Z1S SEPETETESE  €T/90/0T  T900¥T od N
TITLES 000-00-000-0000L-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€1 O 6S518STIS 1L9ETETESE  €T/90/01  TI00HT od N
YT80YS 000-00-000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-00T€S-00€T O 6SSI8STIS €TTPTETESE  €T/90/0T  TI00¥T 0d N
T1°90S$ 000-00-000-0000LF-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€T O 65S185TIS £08¥TETESE  £T/90/01  T900T 0d 09L£8L0v6 N 1SAOOd AMIVA SYIONA0Yd  ¥8+1
£0°0TI$ [B)O ], JOpUI A
§1°63 000-00-000-0000€+-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O 98££8STIS 99029%¢ €T/EI/0T  €0T0¥T od N
88°011S 000-00-000-0000€+-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O 98E€8STIS SLOISYY  ET/E1/0T  £010¥T 0od 68£0E0VET N TASMOOH ATHON ¥ SANYVE 7841
00°095°T$ :[eJ0 L A0PUIA
00°0¥C$ 000-00-000-F100€%-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010 O LEBL8STIS N SHADIANAS YALVM €T/LT/OT  LITOVT Ad N
00°0¥Z$ 000-00-000-7100€4-00£2-0111-0-00000-0010 O LE8L8STIS [ SADIAYLS WILVM  £T/LT/O1  91T0HT Ad TW9Y9TE9T N ONI ‘VS( HONENO (413!
umoury OT-PI-1S----4O-—-Ud-—-[D-A-—-9Y T SWEIS "ON PquuN - Pred ON adAy #6601 sureN ON
JEIEM soloAu]  AME(T R Rt Jopusp
Joquny I0pmIA Ag
€207/1€/01 OL €207/1/01 :Pled Aeq ure Aq pajsanbay

INd00:9S:€  €20T/1/11
€1 Jo 9 98ed

310day sjudwided €10 L

Areuswiag yIBd 1S9M €4



0°81°T UOTsIAey *S[B]0] UI PAPNJoUl JOU S[IJUB)),

0L'€ss 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-00T£S-00€T O 8IEHBSTIS §786859 £T/81/01 €900%C od N
£9°€81$ 000-00-000-0000L1-00LE-0000-0-001¢5-00€T O 89EV8STIS 86,6859 £T/81/01 £900¥C Od N
(8v°2%) 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00€1 O 89EVBSTIS PLSTST  €T/81/01  1000¥T WD L9SOVEI9T N SA00d VLS a10D yILL
EP'PI9°ES :[e]0 [, IOPUIA
LT'91STS 000-00-000-0000£%-00LC-0111-0-00000-0060 O 9SEYBSTIS €1€L8TET6  €T/8L/01  1810VC 0d N
9T'860°1$ 000-00-000-0000¢+-00LC-0111-0-00000-0060 O 96eP8STIS CIE€L]CET6  £T/81/01  TOIOVT Od TLTOSYILY N OT1 SLA0dS NSd L¥91
9T'LSYS [BI0 L, IOPUIA
9¢ITIS 000-00-000-000085-0001-1000-0-05019-00Z1 O 6T8L8STIS DIAYMAS TVIONVNIA €T/LT/01  LOTOYT Ad N
TLTves 000-00-000-00008S-0001-1000-0-05019-00C1 O 8¥SI8STIS DIAWAS TVIONVNIA €7/90/01 9910vC Ad N
81°£68 000-00-000-000085-0001-1000-0-0S019-00CT O 8+¥SI8STIS OIAWHS TVIONVNIA £7/90/01 S¥10vCT Ad 65STYiTy N OO DAS NId VOIIIWVIVHED Se91
09°1LS (IO ], I0PUSA
09°1L8 000-00-000-000085-0001-1000-0-0S019-00C1 O £9€¥8STIS  SHOIAYHS YHIAOD  €T/81/01  00TOVC Ad  PISSXXXXX N  SNOILNTOS SSANISNE ODAD 8791
01°LOES :[e10], AOPUIA
01'CLOES 000-00-000-0000€v-00LZ-0111-0-0E1CE-0010 O 1LEV8STIS 0S1T-€C €T/81/01 L9IOFT Od E196LS0LL N ONI SNOILVDINNWINOO S L0911
0t°6ILS [e10 L, JOPUIA
ov'61L8 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 O TH8L8STIS WMVIV QUOANVH €7/LT/01 1120¥C Ad 88E1Z8I9Y N DI WAVIV LSUld ALINNOAS 8651
IST0I'IS {[e30], JOPUIA
ZS101°1$ 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 O 06€¥8STIS AVIOS £T/81/01  COTOPT Ad 189vEP118 N I ANNJ QALVIDHLNI dVI0S 8851
ET'TT6'TS :[€10 L A0pUIA
SES8ITS 206-00-106-00001+-0001-0111-0-00060-0060 O ¥¥8LBSCIS ¥6L0S60IS  £T/LT/OT  THIOVT Od N
8L9¢LS 206-00-106-00001%-0001-0111-0-00060-0060 O ¥9SI8STIS SESO6V60IS  €T/90/01  TO1OPT Od 6£008020C N HSNOHFAVM Y0081XdL (42!
90°6SS [2J0 ], JOPUIA
90°65% 000-00-000-200085-0001-0111-0-01000-0010 O €£TBLBSTIS 8YEOPT  €T/LT/O1  BPEOPT Od  €0LOXXXXX N L1IANANE AANLANOD 749!
TT'PLLSS :[e]0 ], JOpU3A
17'¥8C$ 000-00-000-0000L-00L€-0000-0-00TES-00€1 O SEVLESTIS LTTOTETESE  ETLT/OT  ¥900¥T Od N
8¥'L9T$ 000-00-000-0000L%-00L€-0000-0-00T£S-00€1 O SE8LBSTIS 1606TECESE  €T/LT/OT  ¥900¥%C Od N
0S'¥69% 000-00-000-0000L1-00L£-0000-0-00TES-00€ET O S€8L8STIS 8ESRTETESE  €TU/LT/OT  ¥900¥C Od N
SLYYPS 000-00-000-0000L-00LE-0000-0-001¢S-00€1 O SEBLRSTIS ESBLTETESE  E€T/LT/O1  T900¥CT Od N
0L°86V$ 000-00-000-0000L1-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€1 O S£8L8STIS LESBTETESE  ET/LT/OT  TIOOVT Od 09L£8L0¥6 N 1SAOO0d AFIVA SYIONA0Ad ¥8¥1
unowry 07-pI--1§-----QQ-—-Uj---[D-A----0y---T] SWeEI§ ‘ON Jquny - Pred "ON adA g, B 6601 oureN ‘oN
JuesTEp 9DT0AU] Aareq REN 34 JOPUS A
Jaquunp] I0puIA Agq
€20T/1€/01 OL €T0T/1/01 -Pred aed jurgye £q pajsanbay

Nd00-9S:¢ €20T/1/11

€1Jo L a%eq 110day syudwided B0 L Kreyuowa)g yed 1S90 €L



0°8['] HOISIASY

*S[EJ0} Ul PapN|IUl JOU S]90UB))

vP8ET IS e ], J0pUIA
¥r8ET1S 000-00-000-200065-00Z.-0000-0-00000-0010 O 9€8.8STIS  TNI VOJd HOVLISOd ET/LT/0T 60TOVT Ad €9LESLIST N HONVNII INAIAvNO 6181
66'9S1°67$ :[B}O], J0PUIA
0V OrT s 206-00-106-00001+-0001-0111-0-00060-0060 O I+8L8STIS 8YSLOSBTOL €T/LT/OT  T9TOVT Od N
S0 1L9$ 000-00-000-00001+-0001-0T11-0-00060-00[0 O O¥8LBSTIS L099S0LTOY  €T/LT/OT  SSTOVT od N
¥T'8T0°ES 206-00-706-0000£¥-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 O 98EVBSTIS 8¥0650LT0F €T/81/01 0STO¥T od N
0¢'11T°18 000-00-000-00001+-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 O T9S18STIS 865950LC0y £T/90/01  £1T0¥T Od 8V91£SEY8 N 0D ONINYVHT SVAAVS 8181
8¥'08vS [€JO], IOPUIA
8¥'081$ +06-00-206-0000£+-0001-0T11-0-00060-0010 O LYSI8STIS NAVED HAvyd HI18 £7/90/01  S¥I0vT Ad 6SL8ISOLL N SHDIAYAS HLVNAVID 1181
SY'SLO9S :[B10] 10pU3IA
S¥'SLO9S 000-00-000-0T0085-0ST1£-09.5-0-00059-0010 O S9SIBSTIS JIAGES AIVEIHL  £7/90/01  T910¥T Ad 6LSYTYTY8 A OTTHAMVIHHL 96L1
SE'0ETS [eJ0 ], JOPUIA
0¢°58% 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O 6SEV8STIS [HWHTIDV TVINId €T/81/01 T610vT Ad N
SO'SPIS 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O 6SEVBSTIS SIDI AIV LS¥ld  €T/81/01  [610¥%C Ad 608£0LTIE N ¢ ON ddOD SV.ILNID L8L1
LL'86LS [eJO ], JOpUIA
1€°102$ 106-00-£06-0000€7-0018-0111-0-00060-0010 O LE€STRSTIS d ATHIA DILATHLV €T¢/TT/01  OLI0¥C Ad N
9Y'L6SS 000-00-000-0000£+-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 O LESTBSTIS SAI'IddNS NMVT  €T/11/0T  6910%C Ad 0SSS8yP9e N 'Idd(1S HdVOSANV'T INOILIS G8LI
0S°E01S [eJO], AOPUIA
009¢$ 000-00-000-0000LF-00L£-0000-0-002£S-00¢ T O 8ESIBSTIS TCE08-00L8L  €7/90/01  S900¥CT Od N
05°L9% 000-00-000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€1 O BESIBSTIS 1200800L8L £T/90/01 0900+C Od 10C16¥¢SL N VSN SHRITVE OdNIH CLLY
£0°LS8S ;[eJ0 L AOPUIA
£0°LS8S 000-00-000-00065-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 O LE£SI8STIS NYALNI QUOINVH £7/90/01 1v10+C Ad N L088E9LO00TES LY €eLl
SS'ETH'ES [eJ0], IOPIIA
81°C8CS 000-00-000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00¢€T O 8TBLBSTIS 1¥T8CS9  €T/LT/OT  £9500¥C Ood N
£5°¢8¢S 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00¢€1 O 8TBLBSTIS L161¥99  £T/LT/01  €900%C Od N
01°L06°1$ 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00¢€1 O 89¢¥8STIS ¥60€ETS9  €T/81/01  €900¥C Od N
8°18$ 000-00-000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-00T£S-00¢T O 89EPBSTIS 7859¥99  £T/8T/0T €900¢C 0d N
06°0vP$ 000-00-000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00¢€1 O 89E¥8STIS ¥916SY9  €¢/81/01  £900¥C Od N
S1°¢6S 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001€5-00€T O BIELH8STIS £586869 €T/81/01  £900¥%T 0d LISOVETI9T N SA00d AV.LS 10D PIL]
Jmoury 07-PI--1§-----qO-—-Ud-~-[D-A----2Y~—T STIEIS "oN sequny  Pred "ON 2diy #Al 6601 auwreN N
TmRIRp 3010AU] e PEN| R JOPUSA
Joqunp I0pUIA Aq
€20T/1€/01 OL £20T/1/01 :Pied 3ed wunye £q paysanbay

Nd00:95:€  €20T/1/11
€1 Jo 8 a3eg

1oday syudwiAed )0 L

Areyuswialy yJed 1S9OM €L



0°81°[ UoIsIATY

*S[EJ0} U1 PIPN|IUT JOU S[SOUB])

1TSS :[EI0L I0PUIA
11ZSI1°18 £06-00-106-000085-000T-0LTI-0-0£1CE-0010 O 19SI8STIS OV ADIOA HID00D  €T/90/01  £910¥T Ad 6¥8LIS00E N INVIINSTH 9681
69°LS9TS :[BJOL AOPUIA
8570769 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 O TLEPSSTIS WA TIVO HDIAMES €T/81/01 9810%C Ad A
68°T6LS 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 O TLEPRSTIS L1y  €T/81/01 9TTO¥T Od A
L[1°20s$ 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 O 6bSISSTIS TN TIVO ADIAYES  €7/90/01  $910+¢C Ad A
1028 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 O 6+S18STIS 7N TIVO ADIAYAS  €2/90/01 8¥I10¥T Ad eCSPo901s A ATV ANV DONLLYHH NVAIOI S9:1¢
76°'L99°1$ :[BI0 L, IOPUIA
T6'L99°1$ 000-00-000-800065-00L2-0111-0-00000-0060 O 0T8L8STIS SSAIAAY A1 1AV €T/L2/01  £1T0¥T Ad N €¥0€8¥01001€8 L®LV 181
S'TILIS :[eJo [ I0PUIA
97°98% 000-00-000-00008S-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 O £5SI8STIS L1SOLST €T/90/01 89TO¥C Od N
97°98% 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 O €SCI8STIS £CS0LST  €T/90/01  89T0¥C Od $291€0089 N SYIONVHD TIO 081
SI'VISES :[610 [, 10PU3A
88 VLIS 000-00-000-500055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O 618.8571S  ®uaijuawres Appam  €7/L7/01  TIT0bT Ad N
433 000-00-000-8000£+-00L£-0000-0-0C£0L-0010 O SSEP8STIS NAHOLR - STHMOL €T7/81/0T 6610¥C Ad N
eSS 000-00-000-8000£+-00L£-0000-0-0C£0L-0010 O SSEPRSTIS  NAHOLD - TdMOL  €7/81/01 8610¥C Ad N
ELTES 000-00-000-8000£+-00L£-0000-0-02£0L-0010 O SSEP8STIS NIAHOLDI -STHMOL  €7/81/01  L610VT Ad N
eSS 000-00-000-8000£+-00L£-0000-0-0C£0L-0010 O SSEP8STIS NIHOLDI- STHMOL  €7/81/01  9610¥C Ad N
97'€5$ 000-00-000-8000¢+-00L£-0000-0-0T€0L-0010 O SSEPRSTIS NAHOLII-STAMOL €¢/81/01 S610vC Ad N
9G°LLTS 000-00-000-5S00055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O GSep8STIS TVINTE LINIVD  €T/81/0T  0610%C Ad N
P LSTS 000-00-000-500055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O SSEP8STIS TVINAY LANEVD  €7/81/01  6810%C Ad N
9S°LLTS 000-00-000-5S00055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O £8¢€8SCIS TVINAGY INHWIVO €T/e1/01  €810VC Ad N
06°8¢C$ 000-00-000-500055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O £8¢£8SCIS IVINAY INHWAVD  €T/e1/01  TBIOVT Ad N
20°61¢S 000-00-000-500055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O €8€€8STIS TVINTA INIWEVD ¢T/e1/0T  1810¥¢C Ad N
14 4Y4) 000-00-000-500055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O £8€E8STIS TVINTY INHWAVD €7/e1/01  08I0¥T Ad N
14433 000-00-000-500055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O £8€€8STIS TVINTI INHWAVD ¢T/el/01  6L10¥T Ad N
vETITS 000-00-000-500055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O £8€€8STIS IVINAY INIWAVD  €T/e1/01  8L10¥CT Ad N
yETITS 000-00-000-500055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O £8€¢8STIS TVINAY INHARVD  £T/el/01  LL1OYT Ad N
Icees 000-00-000-500055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O £8€€8STIS TVINTY INFWIVD €T/e1/01  SLI10¥T Ad N
I rees 000-00-000-S00055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O €8¢¢8STIS TVINAY INFNIVD £T/El/01  SLI0YT Ad N
L8L81S 000-00-000-500055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O £8€€8STIS TVINTY INHINIVD €T/e1/01  $LIOVCT Ad S9€918CEC N RIVINVAV LE81
Tomoury OT-PI-1S—--4O—-Ud-—1D-A-—3—Td SEIS ‘oN spqunN - Pied "ON 2ddyL 4 6601 oweN N
JURLIIE A 3010AU] areq ey Iy I0PUSA
JaquInN I0pudA Aq
€C0T/1€/01 OL £T0T/1/01 -Pred ajed jurye Aq pajsenbay

Wd00:95:¢ €£207/1/11
€1 Jo ¢ 9%eg

310day] sjuswided (€10,

Keuswia|g jied 1S9M €L



0°81'1 UOISIATY

‘S[B10) U1 PAPNDUL JOU S[3OUB))

LT988 106-00-T12-0000£¥-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 O £ESI8STIS IMAOTIODX9MI  €2/90/01 LETOFT Od N
P1°9¢€8 000-00-000-0000€¥-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O +€SI8STIS MLLIDAPYIXAT  €T/90/01  6010¥C Od N
v8LES 000-00-000-0000€%-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O PECI8STIS YAOXOPYIXdl  €2/90/01  8010¥T Od N
9TL1S 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O PESI8ETIS TAIXOINMAINAT  €2/90/01  8010¥C Od PP987€ESy N HDIA¥HES TVIIAVO NOZVIAY Ly61
00'000°T$ :[BI0 L I0PUI A
00°000°1$ 706-00-106-00008S-001C-0111-C-0C81¢-0010 O 16€E8STIS LYOT  €T/E1/01  TSTOPT Od N
00°000°1$ 206-00-106-000085-001Z-0111-2-0Z81£-0010 O 16£E8STIS 1501  €T/E1/01  TSTOPC Od TPT8681L8 N AVALINVIS LLODS LNIDONIA S¥61
ST°9€$ :[eJ0 ], JOPUIA
§19¢8 000-00-000-L00085-0001-0111-0-01000-0010 O 6&£8L8STIS LYPEOYT E€T/LT/OT  L¥EOVT Od 09¢ZXXXXX N YOINON unsef A[[eS 9261
89°795°1S :[e10], IOPUIA
¥¥°008$ 000-00-000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00¢T O 99ev8STIS 89060 €T/8T/0T 0LOOVT 0d N
YT T9LS 000-00-000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-002€S-00¢ 1 O 99E¥8ETIS LLOOTE €T/81/01 9900%C od TLYPTOSOLL N D A1ddNS 2 DNIAOV SN1004 y61
00°00¢$ :[€J0 ], IOPUIA
00°00v$ 000-00-000-0000€%-06+C-0111-0-00000-0010 O L9E¥8STIS 12¢0¥C  €T/81/01  1TEOVT Od LEBBESO0T A S HLVAIM ALNNOD ONSTHA [44)!
66'8¥TIS :[E10], LOPUIA
T8'9LSS £06-00-206-000085-0C¥C-0111-0-00060-0010 O S€6T8STIS 10S ADOTIONHDHAL €T/11/01  8910%C Ad N
LT'TLIS £06-00-706-000085-0Z+C-0111-0-00060-0010 O $€£678STIS NOS ADOTONHOAL €T/T1/0T  L9T0VT Ad L80968¢ET N oy ‘au0 WOH 6681
STHLIS :[£)0 ], JOPUIA
8TYLIS 206-00-106-00002S-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 O 8¢8L8STIS LANONVE-S9E0FT  E€T/LT/OT  SIEOFT Od 869LCT909 N 128uey uaqny 8881
0S°679°€S :[€10], IOPUIA
00°v67°€S 000-00-000-000085-011£-0000-0-00000-0010 O 9+S185TIS ) SHOIAWAS TvDAT £€T/90/01 L¥10¥T Ad A
05°6ets 000-00-000-000085-0T1£-0000-0-00000-0010 O 9¥SI8SZIS ) SADIAYIS TvOIT €7/90/01 LYIOVT Ad 091188¥0C A  dT1AdUymes ZopUBIIS[] eIorED) 9881
8P IE1‘6S :[2)0 L JOPUIA
00TLT1S 000-00-000-000085-0+1€-0111-0-00000-0010 O ££8LBSTIS SIOIAMAS NdT  €2/LT/01  BOTOVT Ad N
¥9ETITS 000-00-000-000085-0+1€-011T-0-00000-0010 O TSSISSTIS DNV) SHDIAMAS ANT €7/90/01  ¥910+T Ad N
8T'S¥0°TS 000-00-000-000085-0%1€-0111-0-00000-0010 O TSSI8STIS SHOIAYAS NdT  €2/90/01  0S10v¢C Ad N
95°00L°ES 000-00-000-000085-0¥1€-0111-0-00000-0010 O TSSI8STIS SHIIAYMAS Nd'T  €7/90/01  6¥10¥C Ad 0LSEP0EE’ N AYIS HIVOHLIVAH WIXVIN LL81
0€°TLS [eJ0 ], JOPUIA
0€'CLS 000-00-000-L00085-0001-0111-0-01000-0010 O STBLBSTIS 9Ve0rT  ET/LT/OL 90Vt Od OSPIXXXXX N SHIVAVTIVA VIRId 981
Janoury OTPI-1§~-q0~Ud-[D-A--Y--T SWEIS oy wquny - Pted oN  edAL 4l 6601 sureN °N
eI 9010AU] areq e Ea | IOpUS A
Idqun) I0pu3A Ag
o 0 :pied e urpre Aq paisonba
INd00:9S:€  €20T/1/11 €207/1€/01 OL £T0T/1/01 -Pred ared o jurye Aq pay 2|
€130 01 99eg p0day] sjudwded [€10], BIUSWISTY 1B IS9OM €L



0°8T'1 HOISIAY

*S[B10) Ul PapN[oul JOU S[0UBD),

95°5LT$ 106-00-TLZ-0000€7-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 O £ESISSTIS mbAxBORITT  £27/90/01 9€T0VT 0d N
v8LSTS 000-00-000-8T00£7-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 O €€SI8STIS UwOl6FULT]  £7/90/01  SETOVT 0d N
06°88C$ 000-00-000-0000£4-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O ESI8STIS LAMEEIINAMPHT  €2/90/01  EZOVT 0d N
vSL8$ 000-00-000-00001+-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 O €££SI8STIS ASIdTYADHTHL €7/90/01 1€T0¥T 0d N
S6°C1S {06-00-17Z-0000€¥-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 O ¢E€SIBSTIS LTAN1691XAMdT  €2/90/01 STTO¥T Od N
$6°TIS 106-00-TTT-0000€7-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 O €ESISSTIS LTNT691XAAdL  €T/90/01  STIOHT od N
E1PTS 000-00-000-0000€7-0¥1€-0T11-0-00000-0010 O €£ESI8STIS ApbIMLEN  €2/90/0T  vTTOVT od N
TT6918 000-00-000-0000€7-0¥[€-0TTT-0-00000-0010 O €ESI8STIS  6MNOMHHTGAMT €7/90/0T TTTOVT 0d N
zL'0gs 106-00-192-0000€7-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 O EESISSTIS [XTAMAA6IOD0T  €7/90/01  12204T od N
96°65T$ 106-00-1SZ-0000€7-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 O €£SI8STIS ATLALOLIIQAT  €7/90/01 00T 0d N
T6V1ES 106-00-7£T-0000£7-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 O €€S18STIS NMd11dAEYALA]  €T/90/01  61T0¥T 0d N
£T'188 106-00-112-0000€%-0001-0T11-0-00011-0010 O E£SI8STIS meAKAUIIYE DT €7/90/01  81T0FT 0d N
06911$ 000-00-000-0000€7-00LE-0000-0-00T£S-00E1 O 9ESI8STIS VIDAAWNHEIDL  €T/90/01  L1TOFT 0d N
0v'82TS 106-00-106-0000€%-0001-01 1 1-0-00000-0010 O €ES18STIS WAASLIALOT  €2/90/01  1120¥T od N
11se€$ 106-00-106-0000€7-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 O EESI8STIS 6AAED96TMTIT  £7/90/01 0TZTOVT od N
$T'€98 106-00-17Z-0000€5-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 O €£SI8STIS [16vAALAQ9AT €T/90/01 ¥0TOFT od N
81°59€$ 000-00-000-0000€%-0001-1000-0-0LZ19-00Z1 O SESISSTIS DD6VOILMIIHI  €2/90/01  €0T0FT 0d N
87°79T$ 106-00-7£Z-0000€-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 O €£SI8STIS LAEPTIOLTDXAT  £2/90/01 9610+T od N
708098 000-00-000-8100€%-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 O £€518STIS dMILLMYLIOTT  €2/90/01  S610+T od N
TELIS 106-00-1LZ-0000£7-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 O €£SI8STIS HWFLIGALMHAL  €2/90/01  0610tC 0d N
SLSEYS 000-00-000-0000€7-00ZH-0111-0-00011-0010 O €£ESISSTIS ATLAIYTAO6NT  €2/90/01  6810¥T od N
vLT9TS 000-00-000-0000£7-00Z+-0111-0-00011-0010 O €£S18STIS  W.LHA66MAXANI €7/90/01 S$810¥T 0d N
sT0ggs 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O YESIBSTIS OIdETYINONPT  €7/90/01  S8IOVT od N
8IS 000-00-000-0000£7-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O YESIBSTIS HEL9ADLIX1 €7/90/01 ¥810tT od N
' LYPS 000-00-000-0000£7-0Z1€-09L5-0-001€€-0060 O YESIBSTIS  MGAQIIALNIAL  €7/90/01 €8104T od N
SLYTES 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-0T11-0-00011-0060 O VYESIBSTIS LLAVAAXAX9LI €2/90/01 0810+T od N
ST681$ 000-00-000-0000£%-000T-0TT1-0-00011-0060 O YESI8STIS  EWAOWMAIWAWLI  €7/90/01  6LI0VT od N
TAxAty 000-00-000-0000£¥-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O PESIBSTIS  XAATNODODMNNAI  €2/90/01  9LIOVT od N
0T'L6LS 000-00-000-0000€¥-0Z1€-09L5-0-001E€-0010 O EESIBSTIS  WELO-ALWA-ADAL  €7/90/01  1S10+T od N
VELEYS 106-00~106-0000€%-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 O €€SI8STIS dDA6MRAINALL - €2/90/01  LY1OYT od N
152618 000-00-000-0000£¥-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010 O ££S18STIS  WHWOLMENAADI €T/90/01  TH10+T od N
85°0C$ 000-00-000-0000£7-0001-1000-0-0LZ19-00T1 O SESI8STIS  XXIWOMOHNTDI €T/90/01 I¥10+T od N
26°66$ 000-00-000-0000£¥-0001-1000-0-0LZ19-00T1 O SESIBSTIS WIDM-LMO-DOAL  €2/90/01  I#10+C 0d N
9£481$ 106-00-T12-0000€7-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 O ££SI8STIS  dFANIIINAMEL  £27/90/01 LEIOT Od  ¥¥98T€Esk N FDIAYWAS TVIIAVO NOZVIWV  LY61
umoury OT-PI-1§----q0---Ud--1D-A--2¥~-Nd SIS oy s T~ oN  edhL #6601 sureN N
JURLIE A, soloAl]  21E(T 3y a2t JOPUSA
Jaquun) I0pu3A Aq
N00:9S'E €20T//11 €207/LE/0L OL €T0T/1/01 :PIed 31eQ e £q pajsanbay
€130 11 o8eq 110day sjudwded 810, Areyuouid|g dred 1S9M €L



0°81°T UOISIA9Y

"S[B10} Ul PIpNoUl JOU S[OOUBR)),

8SY6v$ 000-00-000-000085-027ZT-0111-0-0£1T€-0010 O ¥SEPYSTIS ) ADVIOLS FMEON  €7/81/01  SBIO¥C Ad €90810€Ly N SHNS % ONI ‘0OQ10H Ad1dV 6561
yS'LPT'SIS :[810 L 10pu3ap
8'9t$ 000-00-000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-001€5-00€1 O 8I8LBSTIS 9DYIDAELAAT  €T/LT/OT  SSEOVT 0d N
68'7CS$ 000-00-000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-001€S-00€1 O S8I8L8STIS LOVOYINAOAILT  €T/LT/OT  THEOYT 0% | N
SL'68% 000-00-000-0000£4-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O LI8L8STIS XQIAD6XANLIL  €T/LTOT  60£0VT od N
81'78IS$ 106-00-1£2-0000€7-0001-0111-0-00011-00T0 O 918/8STTS  TNA6XNAIXMET €T/LT/OT  BOEOYT od N
LSEE$ 000-00-000-0000£7-0001-01T1-0-0£509-0010 O 9I8L8STIS  AHYNIEIAYNXI €T/LT/OT  90€0¥C od N
00'85$ 000-00-000-0000£¥-00LE-0000-0-00T€S-00€T O SI8L8STIS NHALAMOAMEXT €TLTOT  SOLO¥T od N
9E'€01$ 000-00-000-0000£7-00ZF-0111-0-00011-0010 O 9I8L8STIS  AUXDMOAIMANI €T/LT/OT  €0E0¥C od N
€1°6C18 000-00-000-0000£#-06¥C-0111-0-00000-0010 O 918L8STIS NLEMAYOHLAIL  €T/LT/OT  66T0¥T od N
LOPSS 000-00-000-0000£¥-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010 O 918L8ST1S J99LAGAMLEAT  €T/LT/OT  86T0VT 0d N
T1°689% 000-00-000-0000£7-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010 O 918L8STIS IDANEHAIOAI T €T/LT/OT  86TOVT od N
95°$90°1$ 000-11-000-0000£7-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 O 918.85TIS  HIHAANAGWAEL €T/LT/OT  L6TOHT od N
§5°SThs 000-00-000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-001€$-00€1 O 8I8L8STIS dAOLAEYNXT  €T/LT/O1  0620FT od N
Y8 PYS$ 000-00-000-0000£¥-06¥Z-0111-0-00000-0010 O 918L8STIS MLAVPOT6XNINT  €T/LT/OT  68TOVT od N
8t'8$ 000-00-000-0000£7-06¥Z-0111-0-00000-0010 O 918L8STIS ANT6OLMOXNAT  €7/LT/0T  68T0¥C 0d N
¥9'97$ 000-00-000-0000£7-06¥Z-0111-0-00000-0010 O 918L8STIS dL6VALdAEdl  €T/LT/OT  88Z0VT od N
0€°LT$ 000-00-000-0000£4-06+-0111-0-00000-0010 O 918.8SZ1S  HIVIIXMITXMI €T/LT/O0T  88TOPT od N
65¥C1$ 000-00-000-0000£7-0¥1€-0111-0-00000-0010 O 918L8STIS AUTHIHHTIEO1 €T/LT/O01  L8TOVT od N
81'59¢8 000-00-000-0000£7-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O L18L8ST1S DHO[IMMAEYLL  ET/LT/OL  98T0¥T 0d N
£8'98€S 000-00-000-0000£7-00L€-0000-0-001£S-00€1 O 81885715  MAHMEIDWLAGL €T/LTOL  S9TOVT od N
TTSLIS 000-00-000-0000£7-00LE-0000-0-001£5-00€1 O 818L8STIS PAODRILLTAOdT  €TLTOT  $9T0VT 0d N
68°€01$ 000-00-000-0000£7-0001-01 11-0-00000-0060 O ¥€S18SZIS  IMOLHDAINGTIL €T/90/01 I8T0¥T od N
81°5L8 000-00-000-0000£7-0001-0111-0-0£509-0010 O €£S18STIS IXE9HAIOQTAL  €7/90/01  08TOVT od N
y8'E918 000-00-000-0000£%-00LZ-0T T 1-0-00000-0010 O ££ST8STIS JHO9d9ANXAT  €7/90/0T  8LIOVT 0od N
91'7ET$ 000-00-000-S000SS-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O €£S18STIS £AX9AALMOLET  €Z/90/01  LLTIOVT 0d N
v6'€61$ 000-00-000-0000£4-06¥Z-0111-0-00000-0010 O €€SI8STIS TAJ6OINYdIOT  €T/90/01  9STOHT od N
18°011$ 000-00-000-0000£+-06¥Z-0111-0-00000-0010 O €ESI8STIS JOACAINAIAT  €7/90/01  SSTOYT od N
€€ 1TPS 000-00-000-0000€7-064T-0T11-0-00000-0010 O €ESI8STIS  9MIWTNAAI60dI  £7/90/01 ¥STOYT 0d N
80°07$ 000-00-000-0000£%-00LC-0111-0-00000-0010 O £€SI8STIS HDLAPAMMLLYAT  €2/90/01  1STO¥CT 0d N
7867 000-00-000-0000€7-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010 O £ESISSTIS LMESIANAGYHL  €T/90/0T  1STOYT od N
60°€T$ 000-00-000-0000£7-00LZ-0T11-0-00000-00T0 O €ESTBSTIS CATPAHLILLMT  €T/90/01  LYTOPT od N
€8¥1€$ 106-00-¥LZ-0000€7-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 O EESISSTIS 6DDIDTIXDOEDL  €7/90/01  9vTO0VT od N
90°S12$ 000-00-000-8100€+-0018-0000-0-00$18-0010 O €EST8STIS  ID9LONHIMIEL  £7/90/01  LETOVT 0d pP98TEESY N IOIAMAS TV.IIAVO NOZVINY  L¥6]
wmoury OT-PI-1§--40-Ud-~-ID-A-—-9¥—Nd SWEIS oy BqunN - PrEd oN  eddL M 6601 sweN ON
JueIIE A 9010AL] e RN J°d JOpUap
JIqun) J0pWIA Aq
£207/TE/01 OL €207/1/01 :Pled 3ed e £q pasanbay

INd00:9S:€  €20T/1/11
€1Jo 71 93eg

110day sjuswse [BI0L

Leyuswalyg yied 1S90 €L



0°81°[ UOISIASY

*S[€10} UI PapN[oul JOU S[33UB)),

LY'E69°19T° 1S :[e)0 L, pueIs

00°6$ :[e)0 L JOpU3A

00°6$ 706-00-106-0000TS-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 O 9€ST8STIS NHWSINHWITA SVD  €T/11/01  1LI0¥T Ad  L1I0ZXXXXX N OSNHOI - WAIVH NNV NIdOY 6¢0C

$6°6€S [€)0], JOPUIA

668 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 O 6¥8L8STIS LIEOYC €T/LT/OT  L1E0VT Od 089€8TSEL N | "ANVAWOD ¥ NOLYON 'M'M 820C

0F ISTTS :[B10 L, A0PUIA

v’ 1ST1S 106-00-106-0000£+-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 O 0SSI8STIS SISYSOTTIIA  €7/90/01  SYIO¥C 0Od N Sd dVAM DONINYVET] L10T

09°6LYS [BIOL A0PUIA

09°6LY$ 106-00-106-0000€¥-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 O VYLEYBSTIS 9ELrl  ET/BI/OT  9VIOPT Od SHLTLS0TO0 N ONI WANTAVIN 910¢

00'S9Z's$ :[BI0 L, IOPUIA

00°69Z°s$ 000-00-000-8000¢€-00L£-0000-0-0Z€0L-0010 O T¥S18STIS 896611-0 €£7/90/01 LI1OVC Od 68LLXXXXX N OT1°ONI'T SINA ¢10c

00°€ZS°1S :[e10, IOPUIA

00°€TS°1$ 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 O TTBLBSTIS 8G88E €T/LT/OT  1SL0¥C Od SOEYSILL N VIONILSAL ELVAITOSNOD 6661

00'009°71$ :[eI0L 10PUIA

00°009°S$ 000-00-000-6 10079-0058-0000-0-001LL-00SE O 9LE¥86TIS LOANI-AOI  €T/81/01 S8T0O¥C Od N

00°00%°1$ 000-00-000-610029-0058-0000-0-50C90-0010 O SLEVBSTIS L#AdW/OVAH  £T/81/01  +910vC Od N

00°009°5$ 000-00-000-610079-0058-0000-0-001LL-005¢ O ISSIBSTIS 90ANI-AOW  £T7/90/0T S8C0VT Od LIETXOXXXX N SNOLLDIdSNI HIANOD MEVIN 9661

PEPSO'ETIS :[B10 ] JOPUIA

05°65L°6S$ 000-00-000-710079-0058-0000-0-0€1Z€-0010 O ¥9L¥BSTIS OVAH-L#ANI  €T/81/01 6910¥C Od N

00°SLE6SS 000-00-000-#10079-0058-0000-0-0€12€-0010 O ¥9E¥BSTIS OVAH-9#ANI  €T/81/01 6910¥C 0Od N

05'196°1€T$ 000-00-000-%100T9-00$8-0000-0-001LL-00S€ O S9EPBSTIS AON-L#ANI  €T7/81/01 8910¥C Od N

YET96°S9TS 000-00-000-¥10029-0058-0000-0-001LL-00S€ O S9EVYBSTIS AOW-9#ANI  £7/81/01 8910%C Od L60TF90T0 N O NOLLDMYLSNOD WVHANA S661

9E°LYIS :[e10], I0PUIA

9ELY1S 000-00-000-0000€t-00L£-0000-0-001€5-00¢ T O LP8LBSTIS dVOS NFHOLII £€7/L7/0T  12T0¥C Ad $91L96¢T8 N OT1°1SAM dVOS SN y661

00°6S1$ :[€I0 ], IOPUIA

00°651% 000-00-000-0000CS-00L£-0000-0-0T£0L-0010 O 9T8LBSTIS LL9TTI8T  €T/LT/O1  T8TOVT Od 9€1L61S18 N NINIVYL % ALFdVS ALITdAA L6l

8SF6YS :[e]0, AOPUIA

Jumoury 0]-PI--1§-----q0--Ud-[D- A~~~ STUEIS "ON dqunN - Pred ON odAy #al 6601 sureN 'ON
JURLIRAL 9010AT] req REN | = I0pPUS A
JIquny I0pulp Ag
. 0 :pred e juige Aq pajsanba

d00:9S:€  €20Z/1/11 €707/1€/01 OL €70T/1/01 -Pred aed . Je AQ P |
€1Jo g1 a8eg ahcnmoﬂm wa——QE%Nm [ejol, RIUSWIA[H MIed 1ISOM €L



WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
NOVEMBER 13, 2023
PAYROLL INFORMATION

Salaries by Fund for the Month of October

GENERAL: 227,302.19
CHARTER: 153,048.26
PRESCHOOL: 10,290.01
CAFETERIA: 17,514.12

408,154.58




ZTs90°9€1'9 | 00'peccosT'9 | €9°407°958°S | L1°90L°88T'9 HSVD ONIANA 4
(8L789T°V11) LE6TI'6E (7S 105°TEV)  [(ETSEL'LLG) ASVEYOFQ/ASVAIOINI LAN 9
80°L6T°8ST (£0'296'61) (01'8L5°85) (95'9LT'601°T) | 6V PEE81H'9 JIIHHS DNVIVE TVIOL
000 000 000 000 000 0166 Suuea]) asuadsng
SuneradouoN
0T°50€°86¢ (8679L5°59) y1'888'071 TRIIE0IL'T 8¥' SIS 86E°1 SALLITIAVIT TIVLOLANS
000 000 000 8596€ VS 85°96¢€°SYS 0596 SONUDAdY P33
000 00°0 000 000 000 0¥96 SUROT JUSLINYD
TTTIL'E0T (00951°8) 000 00°108°8 TTLOVH0T 0796-0196 sdno1fy/spun 12O 0], S0
86°TVS 76 (86°0TH'LS) P1°888°0V1 YTP11°96S 89 11L'849 6656-0056 dqeded SHUNoOY
SanIIqery
87°209°9SS (10°6£5°58) $0'01€°T8 97°6€0°T L6 6V8918°L SLASSY Tv.101dNS
000 000 000 000 000 0re6 SJOSSY JUALIN) 1910
000 000 000 000 000 0€€6 sasuadxy predarq
000 00°0 000 000 000 07¢6 $2J01S
¥T0£T°001 aovLL'1) (96'%S+'1) 97°S£0°'1 £5°9€0°86 01€6 spun,j 1210 wor ang
YO'TLE 9SY (00°59L°€8) 00°S9L°€8 000 YO'TLEOSY 6676-0076 9[qBAT0Y SIUNOCIIY
000 000 000 000 00°000'C 6616-1116 Amsear], u] J0N ysed
S138sY
LI9HS 3DONVIVE 'd
8L°8€0°¢99 £9°651°6SY 10°059°919 TTYLY Y9 SINAWASUNLGSIA TVLOL
000 00°0 000 000 669L-0€9L $3s[) SuuRUL RO [TV
000 000 000 000 679L-009L MO SIgJSsuel], punjiajuf
80705791 TOPLLT) (9675t 1) (86'TLTT) 66¥L-000L aldePeliile]
TT0Ee TS 00°00%'1 88°8EH'S T 05'80%°9¢ 1 6659-0009 KepnQ enden
LL'OTE'SY 78°TTS'TS1 ¥6'L99'SY1 6L ISEEYI 6665-0005 SIIIAIDG
0+°999°LT1 90°LLS'S 81796 LY €ELOLES 666%-000% soyjddng pue sxjoog
TU691'76 L0'90€"L8 80°LYT LS 61°€78°88 666£-000€ sygauag sakorduyg
11°108°TS 6L°868°0S €1°476°09 80°TET°69 6667-000T salreeg pIYISSe])
80°'10S'PL1 06'8TT €91 91°0£T' 161 1€81€¥61 6661-0001 SoLE[eS PAleoyINs)
S.ININFSINGSIA D
T6'TLY'06T €0'IST'ELS LS9TL'TYT SS61TT8L S1d1A03d TV.1O0L
000 000 000 000 6668-0868 suonunqIIuo)
000 000 000 000 6L638-0£68 $351m0§ Surdueul J JBy0 [V
000 00°0 000 000 6768-0168 U[ SI3JSUBI], PUNJINuU]
(£S°6V1'€T) STTOYTEL 90°5£0'91 9 EEY LI 66.8-0098 aNUBANY [BI0T YO
61°0£0°61 £8'9€6'651 00'968°0€ 18'¥60°20€ 6658-00£8 INUIAIY RIS YO
19°205°0S 00°0 000 85°€LS L8T 6678-0018 SNUIATY [I9PI]
(00°12L'11) (00951°'8) 000 (0091T°81) 6608-0808 spun,j oS1A]
S9°Z61'1 S6'TP8'1 1S°T6T'L 000 6L08-0208 saxe], Apadorg
00°'81€¥ST 00°SEI1°L8S 00°£05'881 00 PEE €G] 6108-0108 juswuopoddy fediounid
S1dId0dd 'd
00'7EE0ST9 €9v07'958°s | £L1°90L°88T°9 | Ot 1¥+09C L 0t ¥ 09T L 0116 HSVO ONINNIDAL 'V
Arerugay Lrenuer 12quIadag JIQUIBAON 1290190 loquuaydog 1sndny Amp [ed 829 102190
€20T/1¢/01 JO SV
. S9OIMOSY [V
Nd 20-20 pUn] [23U35 0010 [1zuo{[2qy \nm pajsanbay
£20Z/80/11 20T ‘Je2 ) [Bosig

3o [ a8eg yoday morq yse) AIejuowo|q YIed 1S9M - €L



TTS90°9€1'9 HSVD DNIANA ‘A
(8roLEYvTI 1) ASVAIOFA/ASVIRAINI LN d
(19'615°626) LddHS dONVIVE TV.IOL
000 0166 Suuea[) ssuadsng
SunerodouoN
81°876°€8Y'1 SHLLITIAVIT TV.LOLdNS
8596¢ SYS 0596 SINUSARY PaLIfa(d
000 0196 SUeOT JUALMTy
TTLOY' V0T 0796-0196 sdnoiny/spuny 130 0], 3nqg
8EVTI'VEL 6656-0056 J[qeArd SIUNOIOY
SanIIqery
LS'80Y'SS SLASSV TVIOLLNS
000 0¥€6 19SSy JUALNT) J3YI0
00°0 0£€6 sosuadxy predord
000 0ce6 $3101S
£579£0°86 0T€6 spuny IaylQ woiq ang
Y0'TLEISY 6676-00C6 9]qBAISD9Y SIUNOIIY
000 6616-1116 Amsea1], u] J0N 4se)
$198SY
ALIAILDV LA9HS dDONVIVE ‘d
9EEPIISH'L 00°0L1°0¥8°6 79975 €8€'T SININFSANGSIA TV.LOL
000 000 000 669L-0€9L sas) Suroueur,] 1P)O [V
000 00°0 000 629L-009. MO SI3JSURI], pUNJINU]
L8PEEIT 00+81°8T EI6¥8° 11 66¥L-000L 03MQ YO
OV P6L1SL 00°TLE'LSOT | B9°LLE'SDE 6659-0009 AepnQ fende)
89%L9°691°C 00'8£5°7$9°C 7€'€98°98% 6665-000S SIS
£7'T18°9TS 00°05+'19L LS'LEY'VET 666%-000% sayddng pue sjoog
¥S060°LYE' 1 00959'vLL'T | 9¥'S9S" LT 6665-000€ s)Ipausg aakordurg
68°LEL'T88 00°€6+'8IT°T T1°SSL'EET 6667-000C SILIB[eS PAYISSe[)
SS'861°V9L 1 00 LLY LYY'T SH'8LT €89 6661-000T SILB|BS PIJBIYIUID)
SINAWNASINLSIA D
£6°€79°994't) 00'¥67°559°9 LO'0L9°881°C S1dI309d¥ TV.LOL
000 000 000 6668-0868 SUOINQLIU0))
000 000 00°0 6L63-0€68 sao1nog urdueul YO [V
000 000 000 6C68-0168 u[ SI9JSUBL[ PunyISu[
90°1€L'01€E) 00°TYS €SP ¥6'018°Cy1 66.8-0098 ANUIAY [B00] ISYIO
L1186°097) 00°TH6'TLL £8°LS6'T1S 6658-00€8 oNUAAYY 1S 1BYIQ)
18°€TL°ELS) 00°008°116 61°9L0°8€€E 6678-0018 oNUOASY |RISPI]
00'SL6FTI (00'890°¢S1)  |(00°€60°8€) 6608-0808 Spun,y 9SIA
68°STH'79¢€) 00'¥S0°ELE [1°879°01 6L08-0C08 saxe], Ayadoig
00vEL'ELOE) 00'¥T0°LO6T ¥ 00°067°€2T'1 6108-0108 yswuoipoddy Tedoung
SIdId09Yd ‘9
0% T#7'097°L 0116 HSVO DNINNIDAE 'V
IDNTYAAIIA  19Dang TVIOL  swounsnpy  S[EMIIOY ounf Ke [udy yoreN 12200

Wd T0:¢0
£€C0T/80/11
tJo 7 98ed

£C0T/1¢/01 3O SV
$90MMO0S9Y [[V

punj [249U35 0010
110doy mopq yse)

[1zuoy[aqy Aq paisanbayy

0T 183X [e0s1]
Arejuswialy dred 1S9M - €L



19H96'8Y9°s | 8T€T8'06S'S | 78°0L0T6E'S | ¥8888°695°S HSVD ONIANA A
YE1P1'8S 9%'ZSL861 (zo'818°LL1)  [(9L°6E1°%¥) ASVAYDAA/ASVIIONI LAN 3
11°LT8°€T8 (87°895°09) (€1°8L1°7) (88°00L°S01) TT80V 699 LIAHS JONVIVE TV.IOL
000 000 000 000 000 0166 Burreay) asuadsng
BuneiadouoN
6£79€5°€9 (Z§915'sT) €1°201'08 88106 %11 88'879'7€T SHLLITIAVIT TV.LOLANS
000 000 000 000 000 0596 SANUSASY PaLIdfa(]
0070 000 000 000 000 0v96 SUBO JUILIND)
STOEE €S (+8'€82) 000 (r6°LEL) L¥'80€°TE 0796-0196 sdnoin/spun 1970 01 ang
¥1°907°0¢ (89°T€T'ST) €I°L01°08 T8 6ETSIL 1$°02€°00T 6656-0056 9]qeAR{ SIUNOIOY
SaNIIqerT
05'€9€°L88 (00°580°98) 00'676°LL 00°108°8 01°LE0'T0S'9 SLASSY Tv.101dNs
000 000 000 000 000 ovE6 $19SSY JUSLNY) 3O
000 000 000 000 000 0£€6 sasuadxq predard
000 000 000 000 000 0Z¢6 31015
TTT9T061 (00'951°8) 00°0 00°108°8 TTL06°061 01€6 spurn, Joy3Q woi ang
8T T0TL69 (00°6T6°LL) 00676°LL 000 8T'101°L69 6626-00T6 [QBAIRIY SUNO2IY
000 000 000 000 000 6616-1116 Amseai], uj JON Yysed
S1assYy
I39HS GONVIVE ‘d
TOS9ETIE 68°€99°L8T 8S 8T 15T 19°006'TY1 SINIWNASUNESIA TV.LOL
000 000 000 000 669L-0£9L $9s(] Surdueul] YO [V
000 000 000 000 6C9L-009L QO SI9JSUel], punjIajuf
00°0 ¥8°€8¢ 000 000 66¥L-000L 031nQ 12410
000 000 000 000 6659-0009 KenQ jende)
61°6¥9'Th 1691465 1979091 76205°8S 6665-000S S301A10§
18°LTSYS S6°819°6T 68°€6L°T 009LT'1 6661-000% sanjddng pue syoog
9L6£1°19 L9°L6509 86TS1°8S 96'989'€T 666£-000€ syyouag sakofdinyg
TEVESTE [ARZIA43 TTIEFVE Y YLETE 6667-0002 SSLIB[ES PILISSE[D
Y6 €15°01 0TTIT611 88°467°S11 LT090°8T 6661-0001 SOLIB[ES PRIEDYILAD
SINFWASANESIA D
(SLOZE¥SH) £8'186'97S 69 P¥9°SL €L 197" 70T SLJIFOTE TVIOL
000 000 000 000 6668-0868 suoungruoy)
000 00°0 000 000 6L68-0£68 sa01nog Surdueul] DY [V
000 000 000 000 62680168 UJ SI9JSUBL], PUnyIaju|
(LYTHLYE) $T'$69'ST 69°9¥9'8 P1°G65°1 66.8-0098 aNUANY 8907 1410
(80°7S9°9L) 85 149'68 (00°T1°85) 65 1¥T°6S 6658-00€8 oNUASY 918§ IO
000 000 000 000 6628-0018 ANUSAY [B19P3]
00'12L°11 009S1'8 000 0091281 6608-0808 spun, 9sIA
000 000 000 000 6L08-0208 soxe], Apadoig
(00°S¥9'+SE) 00°T6Y €Ty 00°60%'5T1 00°60%ST1 6108-0108 Jusmuoioddy rediouug
SLdIADAY "9
87°€T8065°S | ¢8°0L0°T6E'S | b8 888°695°S | 09°820°F19°S 098207195 0116 HSVO DNINNIDAd 'V
Kreniqag Krenuep IOqUIAdd(  JOQUAAON 1290190 Joquigidog 1sn3ny App [eg Sog 199[q0
£C0T/1¢/01 JO SV
) S90IN0SY [[V
me\m% ﬁ pun{ (00YPS JAUBYD 0060 TreuolIaqy 4q parsanbay
¥TOT A9 BOSI]
¥ Jo ¢ 98eq “—hcnom MO[ Yse) KIejuows[yg Yied 1S9M - €L



HSVD DNIANA A

79496 8+9°S
T0°9£6'7E ASVAYOAA/ASVAIONI LAN 9
T9'6LE'SS9 LA9GHS dONVIVE TVLOL
000 0166 Surea) osuadsng
SuneiadouoN
88'879°CTET SHILITIAVIT IVLOLINS
000 0596 SONUSAYY paLsje(d
000 0196 SueOoT Jua.uny
LY'80€TE 0796-0196 sdnoigy/spur 13910 O, 30
1¥°0TE°00T 6656-0056 9[qeded SHUNOOY
SInIIqer]
05°800°888 SLASSV Tv.LOLdNS
000 ove6 $198SY JUALNY) JAYIO
000 0€E6 sasuadxy predard
000 0Zg6 $3101§
TTLO6'061 01¢6 spur, Iy woi ang
8T 101°L69 66C6-0026 9[qBAI909Y SIUNGIIY
000 6616-1116 Amsea1], uJ 10N ysed
S198SY
ALIALLDV LddHS dONVIVE ‘d
SLL6S IVE Y S8 1I86EE'S 0I'¥1Z'€66 SINANISUNGSIA TV.LOL
000 000 000 669L-0£9L sas() Juroueur] 190 TV
000 000 000 679L-009L MO SIJSURIL], pUNJIAU]
91°TTS 81 0090881 78°€8T 66¥L-000L 03mQ 1_YI0
000 000 000 6659-0009 LepnQ 1enden
98°€6T°¢61°1 6¥'691°S6€" 1 €9°5L1°70C 6665-0005 SATAIIS
1L°6£6°8%9 9€'9S1°2ZL $9°91T €L 666+-000% sa1jddng pue syoog
£9°0bL 98 00'81€'890°1 | LELLS'€0T 666€-000€ sjyoung oakorduws
89°916°9LY 00'96L°L09 7€'6L8°0¢1 666C-000C SouRjeS PIYISSE[)
[LP8IpP1°L 00'99T°LTS'1 6T 180°€8¢€ 6661-0001 SOLI|ES PAJEIIN)
SLININGSHNGSId D
0S'6¥6'¥0€ V) 00'0TL'LLY'Y 0S'0LL'TLE S1dIF0dd TV.LOL
000 000 000 6668-0868 suonnqriuo’y
000 000 000 6L68-0£68 sa01nog Suueuly PHQ IV
000 000 000 6768-0168 uf sigJsuel], punuoiu]
65 °8L1°SE) 00°€LE9E 17611 66L8-0098 ANUIADY [BO0T 19O
16°TEIOLT'T) 00'TSY'061°1 60°818°¢1 6658-00£8 ANUAASY LIS YO
00°510'6L) 00°S10°6L 000 6678-0018 INUIASY TRISPS]
00°8Z5°811) 00'129'951 00°€60'8€ 6608-0808 Spun,j 9SIAl
000 000 000 6L08-0C08 soxe ], Auadoid
00'$65°568°7) 00'09T'S1T°€ 00°599°61¢€ 6108-0108 wswuoroddy [edioutig
S1dI1309d ‘€9
09'870°719°¢ 0116 HSVO ONINNIDAH 'V
IDNIYd441Id 19D5dnd TVLOL sjusunsnipy S[ENIdIY aunf Ke [udy Y2IEN 102[q0

d 20:20
£202/80/11
¥ Jo ¢ 93ed

€20T/1E/01 JO SV
SO0INOSY [V

pun,f (0049 IOLEYD 0060
J10day Mol yse)

[1Zuo[[2qy Aq paisanbay
707 Aed X [edssiy
Krejuowoyy dJed 1SOM - €L



WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REVENUE
AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2023

Note: Negatives in current month reflect reversing Prior Year Accounts Receivable Setups (funds may not have

been received to offset as of 10/31/23)

ELEMENTARY

2023/2024
INCOME Resource Prior Month Balance Current Month Current Year
State Apportionment 0000 S 721,143.00 | $ 339,306.00 | $ 1,060,449.00
Property Taxes 0000 S 9,135.46 | $ 1,492.65 | $ 10,628.11
In Lieu Property Taxes 0000 S (26,372.00)| S (11,721.00) S (38,093.00)
Education Protection Act (EPA) 1400 S 247,829.00 S 247,829.00
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0000 S - S -
Interest 0000 S 41,580.07 | $ (40,222.53)| S 1,357.54
Miscellaneous 0000 S 75,203.40 | S 2,483.00 | $ 77,686.40
Lottery-Unrestricted 1100 S 10,893.79 | § (10,444.71)| S 449.08
Lottery-Restricted 6300 S 11,717.04 | S (9,118.29)| $ 2,598.75
Expanded Learning Opp Program 2600 S 100,047.00 | S 47,391.00 | § 147,438.00
Title | Part A Basic Grant 3010 S = S 43,839.35 | $ 43,839.35
Title Il Part A Teacher Quality 4035 S - S (14,959.14)( $ (14,959.14)
Title Il English Learners 4203 S - S 5,311.24 | S 5,311.24
Title IV NCLB 4127 $ - s 3,840.54 | $ 3,840.54
Title V Part B 4126 S 41,797.12 S 41,797.12
ESSA School Improvement 3182 ) 47,937.86 | $ 77,940.00 | $ 125,877.86
ESSER Il 3212 S - S (10,204.00)| S (10,204.00)
ESSER 1lI 3213 S 91,592.60 | $§ 13,327.00 | S 104,919.60
ESSER IIi Learning Loss Mitigation (LLM) 3214 $ 106,246.00 $ 106,246.00
GEER ELOP 3217 $ « [|'s (12,405.85)| $ (12,405.85)
In Person Instruction 7422 S 151,506.00 ) 151,506.00
Learning Recovery Emergency BG 7435 S 84,906.00 | $ (84,988.00)| S (82.00)
CA Prekinder Planning Grant 6053 S 106,317.00 S 106,317.00
Local Grants 9012 S 500.00 $ 500.00
Special Ed 6500 S 53,918.00 | S 17,073.00 | S 70,991.00
Special Ed 3310 $ "G (55,871.53)| $ (55,871.53)
Special Ed-IDEA Basic 3315 $ - s (315.00)| $ (315.00)
Special Ed-Mental Health 6546 S 4,268.00 | $ 2,022.00 | S 6,290.00
Special Ed-Ear 6547 S 3,515.00 | $ 1,665.00 | $§ 5,180.00
Arts, Music and Instructional Materials 6762 S ” S (451.00)| S {451.00)
TOTAL $ 1,883,680.34 | $ 304,989.73 | $ 2,188,670.07
Fund Balance as of October 31, 2023 S 6,136,065.22




WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REVENUE
AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2023

Note: Negatives in current month reflect reversing Prior Year Accounts Receivable Setups (funds may not have

been received to offset as of 10/31/23)

CHARTER

2023/2024
INCOME Resource Prior Month Balance Current Month Current Year
State Apportionment 0000 S 476,554.00 | $ (354,645.00)| $ 121,909.00
In Lieu Property Taxes 0000 S 26,372.00 | $ 11,721.00 | $ 38,093.00
Education Protection Act (EPA) 1400 S 197,756.00 S 197,756.00
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0000 S - S -
Interest 0000 S 35,937.08 | $§ (34,742.67)| $ 1,194.41
Lottery-Unrestricted 1100 S 12,642.16 | $ - S 12,642.16
Lottery-Restricted 6300 S 11,345.73 | $ (2,854.08)| S 8,491.65
CA Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 S (11,772.72)| $ S (11,772.72)
State Mental Health Related Services 6546 S 3,359.00 | $ 1,591.00 | S 4,950.00
Arts, Music and Instructional Mat BG 6762 S - S (419.00) S (419.00)
Learning Recovery Emergency BG 7435 ) 74,898.00 | $ (74,972.00)| $ (74.00)
TOTAL $ 827,091.25 | $ (454,320.75)| $ 372,770.50
Fund Balance as of October 31, 2023 S 5,648,964.62




WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

REVENUE

AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2023

Note: Negatives in current month reflect reversing Prior Year Accounts Receivable Setups (funds may not have been
received to offset as of 10/31/23)

OTHER FUNDS
| 2023/2024
Fund INCOME Prior Month Balance Current Month Current Year
1200 PRESCHOOL
State Revenue S 447,589.07 | 66,575.00 | S 514,164.07
Interest S 2,34436 | S (2,243.60)| S 100.76
Balance S 44993343 $ 64,331.40 | S 514,264.83
1300 CAFETERIA
State/Federal Meal Reimbursement S 46,546.01 | S 44,506.53 | $ 91,052.54
Local Revenue S 1,289.00 | $ 272.00 | $ 1,561.00
CACFP S 8,013.77 | $ 7,32489 | § 15,338.66
Misc Grants $ - |8 (1,500.00)| $ (1,500.00)
Interest S 983.42 | § (958.21)| $ 25.21
Balance S 56,832.20 | $ 49,645.21 | S 106,477.41
1400 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE
District Contribution S - S
State Revenue S - ) -
Interest S 469.28 | $ (453.77)| $ 15.51
Balance S 469.28 | § (453.77)| $ 15.51
1700 SPECIAL RESERVE
for NON-CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS S -
Interest S 4,89259 | $§ (4,731.50)| S 161.09
Balance S 4,89259 | S (4,731.50)| $ 161.09
2000 POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Interest S 364.59 | § (352.52)| $ 12.07
Balance S 364.59 | $ (352.52)| $ 12.07
2500 DEVELOPER FEES
(Fn 3500) Washington Union S 4,248.92 S 4,248.92
Interest S 205.42 | $ (198.75)| $ 6.67
Balance S 4,45434 | § (198.75)| $ 4,255.59
3500 COUNTY SCHOOLS FACILITY FUND
Interest S 28,585.98 | S (28,029.49)| S 556.49
Balance S 28,585.98 | $ (28,029.49)| S 556.49
4009 SPECIAL RESERVE (CHARTER)
(Fn 3500) |for CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Interest $ 82036 | S (793.23)| $ 27.13
Balance S 820.36 | S (793.23)| $ 27.13




7976 L1°969°T9 000 9¢'S €8°LYSE €8°LYSE 00'%¥7°99 soue[eg poddng [idng pajesynio)  0000¢I
7T81 80°5ST 000 8L°18 (432481 76 P11 00°00%°1 uoUNGLIUO)) $S39XT SULS[ED - SI9Yoed | L1001
96°06 10°Z8%°0¢1 000 706 66 1L6°CI 66°'1L6C1 00 vSHEPT spuadng - s19ydBa ], 700011
LE09 0L’LE6'VS 000 £9°6¢ 0£°790°0¢ 0£'790°9¢ 00°000°16 S2IMNSANS - SIAYIBI L 100011
8569 86'8FL€TT 1 000 (44033 L6 vES L6 YES 00°€TL‘8SL T SOLIB[ES SIOYOBI], 000011
LT¥E £6°€79°99%'+$ 00°0% £8'69 95'%00°L09°8% 95$00°L09°8% 61879 €LOETS dduE[ey FUMTUISIY 7P WOIU] [BIOT, wxxx
1L E6ETY9YY 0070 68°T€  LOOL988IT  LOOL98SIT  00F6TSS9'9 SIEIOL, 0008 xxxx
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 uoneonpy [e1adg - uonnguo) 0£0868
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 SONUSADY PIIOLISAIU[ WO SUONNGUILOD) 000868
000 00°L9%°8 000 000 (00°L9t°8) (00°L9¥'8) 000 “Jusuruoroddy Jo siofsueil- YVHA YOTMd  10T6LS
0L'CL 00'+8S°11T 00°0 0€°LT 00°8S¥°6L 00°8S+°6L 00'T¥0° 16T 0 Kumo)) woi] syueumonioddy Jo s1gysuel] 00Z6L8
9T’ 1¢ 09°L£0TE 000 ¥L'89 0¥ 79V 0L 07" T9%°0L 00°00S°T01 SONUOASY [BOOT WO IV 006698
VL L6 9% TH9°8¢ 000 9T'C ¥SLSET $S'LSET 00°000°09 1S2121U] 000998
000 (00°€T8°LST) 000 000 00°€T8°LST 00°€T8°LST 000 NUSASY PILIJI(] - SINUSAIY LIS YO [V 160658
18°€9 00°+T9 T 000 619¢ 00°L80°1ST 00°L80°1SC 00 TIL‘€69 SONUSASY ARIS IO IV 000658
LS'S6 L1°8L9°69 000 V'Y €8°L10°€E €8°L¥0°E 00'97L‘89 anusAsy K1a10 181§ 000958
007001 00°50S°0T 000 000 000 000 00°505°01 SJUSWASINQUIIY SO0 PAIBPUBN  0005SS
000 (85°€L5°L8D) 000 000 8G'€LS LT 8S€LSL8T 000 IADY PAIESU[] - SANUIAIY [BIPI] 1BUIO [V 1606T8
9698 98'6¥C°L89 00°0 2 ¥1'689°901 ¥1°689°901 00'6£6°€6L SANUDADY [212PS4 190 [V 000628
60°¢€l 00°L9T°1 00°0 (60°¢¢€) (00°s1¢) (00°518) 00°256 SjueIn) A1BUOTIOSI(] - UONRINDPH [B10adg 007818
6L Lyl €5°08L°TLI 000 (6LLy)  (€S71L8SS) (€571L8°SS) 00606911 uawdpRuy - uoyeonpy [eads Q01818
I1°SL (00°SL6FIT) 000 68T (00°£60°8€) (00°€60°8€) (00°890°€ST) do1d Jo MAr] Ul S[OOYDS JaMey)) 0] SIASUBI] 009608
6¢£°0 680 000 19°66 11°92¢C 11°92C 00°LTT axe |, juonbu[d( WO} 1S2I0JU] pue SIj[eudJ 008408
00°00T (00°6L0°TT) 000 000 000 000 (00°6L0°TT) M) pun,] uonejusWSNY MMUIAY UonBINPT  00SH0S
1€°9S AR 000 69°ty L8ST6'S L8'ST6'8 00°L0¥°0T soxe] [eyuswd[ddng 00108
1%°98 S0'608°¢ 000 6S°€l $6'865 S6°86S 00'807'F SOXB] SIB3 A IOL 00£08
LO¥6 78°TLOYT 000 €6°S 81°,88 81°L88 0009671 Soxe[, [[0Y PaInoasu)  00TH08
007001 00°568° 1€ 000 000 000 000 00°S68°1¥€ S[10Y XBL PaInoag 001408
00001 00'9€T°T 000 000 000 000 00'9€T°C uonduwioxy s1oumQ SWOH 001208
000 00'1€8%) 000 000 0018} 00 1€8°y 000 SIBS X JoUd - PIv 2181 4401 006108
80°€L 00°SSLTLY 000 69T 00°6T8°LYT 00'6T8°L¥T 00°¥85°0T6 n) - pry dEIS JUNOSIY UOM0N0Id Uonednpy (007108
STIL 00°018°S0+°T 000 SL8T 00°0£9°0L6 00'0£9°0L6 00°0¥'9LE"E 3 - pry 9181§ B[nULIo Surpunyg [onuo) (B30T 001108
000 000 00°0 00001 6V ¥EE8TH9 6V vEE8IH9 6vvEC8IT9 dueeq Suruuidag pAISHIPY [BIOL xxxx
% soue[eq parquINdUy % Je( 0] 182X juaLm) unjiom
PaIdqQUUNDUIU[) S[eroy
pumj [e12uaDH Q10 1]
d ++:81:C0 €20T/TE/01 ) £20¢/10/L0 WOI] zuof[aqy Aq paysanbay
Iea BOSI
MMWM\MMOOMN_A “—hcgom “—QM@H—MM bﬁnoﬁwwww.am Wo_ M mw



€8'IL 01'€9%°5ST 000 L1°8C 06'60T°001 06'60Z°001 00°€L9°6SE Patedy1Lo)) ‘s1youag SIBJ[IM % IedH 0010vE
¥0°59 1691 000 96't¢ 60'6 60'6 00'9¢ QWITLIDAQ "SSB[D) QIBOIPIN 90CTEE
00001 00°¢C 000 000 000 000 00°¢C puadng "sse[)) ‘QIedIpIN 70ZZEE
00001 00°¢gl 000 000 000 000 00°tel S2IMINSQNS ‘SSB[D) ‘DIBDIPI]N 10ZZEE
PS9L 08°SLLO1 000 9'¢C 0T'70¢’E 07'T0€'e 00'8L0% 1 PAYISSE[) IBOIPIN 00TTEe
98°06 60'88L°T 000 16 16'6L1 16°6L1 00'896°1 puadng 1) “2IBdIPIN 701T€€E
81°09 e1'06L 000 86t L8'TTS L8 TTS 00°ETET sqn§ "9 ‘QIBdIPAIA 1012EE
91°0L L9'8L8°0T 000 86T €€'8L8°8 €€°8.8°8 00'LSL°6T PITBOY 1Y) “DIBIIPIA 001z¢EE
LTS9 0T°¢L 000 eLvE 06°8¢ 06'8¢ 00°CII suwndAQ sse) ‘IdSVYO 90ZI€€
007001 00965 00°0 00°0 000 000 007965 sqng ‘sse[) ‘I1dSvO 10TIEE
0L9L 91981 91 000 0£€T rS 611yl 12198 2! 0090909 payIsse) ‘IASVO  00TIEE
£0°86 0€'8LO°T 000 L6'1 0L’ 1T 0L'1T 00°001°T saynsqns 119D ‘IASvo 1011¢€¢E
0LTE LE0TT 00°0 0t’L9 £€9'¢Sh £9°¢SY 00'vL9 pareoy 1) ‘IASVO 00TTEE
86°¢6 T ISy 00°0 209 68°8¢C 68°8C 00°08% SwIIdAQ - SSB[D ‘SUAd 9070T¢
00001 00°St 000 000 000 000 00 St dioH enxy - sse|) ‘SYdd ¥0Z0Z¢€
00°001 00'%81°C 000 000 000 000 00'¥81°C saymusqng - sse[) ‘SYdd 1020Z¢
9L 8L°90S°L61 000 89°€T TT99T°19 TT99T°19 00°€LL'8ST sse[o ‘wsAS JuowaInay sevkojdwyg onqnd  00Z0TE
7876 SY'LIE YT 000 81°L G581 $5'688°l 00°€ST°9C spuadng - 19D ‘SYLS  TOTOIE
§TT9 Py LYLOL 000 SLLE 95°L16°9 9S°LIS*9 00'S9T°LI saymnsqng - paredIa) ‘SYLS 10101¢€
S9°8L €LSLLEEY 000 SelIT LTLILLTT LTLILLTT 00°E¥S° 1SS BOYILIS0 ‘WR)SAS JUIWAINSY SIdYOBI L JJeIS 0070T€E
01'6L 68'LEL'Y8Y 000 0607  TI'SSL'EET TT'SSL'EET 00'¢6¥'8TI°T S[BIOL 000T x5
(A1) 60°'STTTET 000 8L'8 16'S¥E°TT 16'S¥€TT 00 TLS¥ST SOLIR[ES POJISSE[) IO 00006T
€8°CL 66'9¢t 00°0 LT'LT 10°¢91 10°¢91 00°009 QWILISAQ-OYJQ P [BOLID[D 9000%T
00001 00°'000°¢ 000 000 00°0 000 00°000°¢ sansqng - dYJO % [BILS[) 1000%C
9T°€9 TS919°v€E 000 vL9g 81°001°0T 81°001°0C 00°LILYS saLIB[eS 20UJO 29 [BOMS]D  0000HT
WL TL'9T8T8I 000 8S°LT 8T°L€969 8T°LE9'69 00'¥9¥°TST S \SI0)eNSWIIPY pue s1osiazedng payIsse])  0000ET
19°¢8 6£'805°C 000 6¢91 19°16% 19°16% 00°000°€ swmnIoAQ-saue[es yoddng panisser) 90002C
007001 00°000°S 000 000 000 000 00°000°S samusqng -sauereg poddng payyisse[) 100022
LT6L 75°096°67C 000 €L°0C 8%°LT109 8%'LT1°09 00'880°06¢ soue[eg poddng paygisse|) 00002
€1°9L 99°¢91°¥61 000 L8'ET ¥£°688°09 ¥€'688°09 00°€50°65T SouR[RS SOPIY [RUOLONASU]  00001Z
80°TL SS'861¥IL'T 000 TOLT  SY'8LTE89 SH8LT €89 00'LLY LYY'T S[EIOL, Q00T v+
00°001 007ES Y91 00°0 000 000 00°0 00'7ES P91 SaLIE[ES P1BOYILISY) IO 000061
wLS 10°SHS°LTT 00°0 8S'TH 66'9LSV6 66'9LSV6 00'2T1°TCT SIOIENSIUILIPY PUB SIOSIAIIANG PaIBOyIIS) 0000<1
% aouefeqg paIoquInduy % B O] 18X juLIm) UnIoM
PaIaqUMOUSU[Y s[emoy
pun [e1duany 0010 ‘0
Nd v#:81-C0 €C0T/1¢/01 ™I £€70¢/10/L0 WOI] zuof[aqy Aq pa1sanbay
JIed & [BOSI
mew\woo\km HMQH—QNM chﬁn—m bﬁnoﬁwmwuwm Wu_ M mw



9y°LS 6v STS'LEY ¥6'98C°68 180€  LSLEYVET LS LEIFET 00°0S¥°19L S[EIOL, 000F s »
00001 00°000°01 000 000 000 000 0000001 juswidinby 1omiaN pazijended-uoN  y000vY
00°001 00°009°6 000 000 000 000 00°009°6 juowdmby 1emdwo) pazifende)-uoN 7000V
00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 000 00°000°S amymyg pazijende)-uoN 1000+¥
¥8°LT #0°8€9°CS £5°T6L0S 0e'sy £7'699°S8 £5°699°68 00001681 juowdmby pazijeide)-uoN 0000%+
00ty 8L'8LOTE Ter9 eI'LS 00'8LT°TH 00'8LT°TH 00°000%L sorjddng soueuojurey % nedoy 2100t
00°¢CS 00°009°C 000 00°8Yy 00°00+°C 00°00%°C 00°000°S sa1pddng JoypQ ¥100€Y
YTyL LS ETTT 000 9L'ST ey 98¢ £y 98¢ 00°00S°1 10 29 1904 6000t
§T’st L6°001°01 LEELIS 90°¢S 99°67T°1T 99°6TT° 1T 00°000°0% sarfddng 201A19g PoO] 8000¢Y
00°00T 00°L80°V1 000 000 000 000 00°L80F1 sorddng [erpoisn) 9000¢Y
0T'SL 8T0ES°ELT 99'88°ST 89°LI 90'61¢'v9 90°61¢'+9 00 €L E9E sorpddng pue s[eLIIE]A 0000€t
€6°LY L996€ET €€°€09°C 000 000 000 00°000°S [BLISIEIA] 20UDISJY PuUE Sjood  0000TF
€I°LS 81°08€°ST £8°689 (4387 66'85€81 66'85€81 006t vY B\ B[NOLLINY) 2100) PUEB $)00qIx3 ] paaoxddy 00001+
(4375 86'970°966°€ 000 81°ST T066SPrE1 T0°66S el 00'929°0vE"S 000€ - 000T xxxx
16'SL ¥S060°LYE’L 000 60YT  9¥'S9S'LTY 9Y'S9S LT 00'9S9VLLT S[EIOL, 000E -+
00001 00°005°1 000 000 000 000 00°00S°T Pa1BoYIIad ‘sijousq 120 00106¢
06'9C 60°'6TI°L 000 oreL 16°0LE°61 16°0LE°61 00°005°9¢ SUONISOJ PAYISSe) ‘PatRoo[lV ‘GddO  00TOLE
S6'LY 8€°GLS9 000 S0'CS T9'8ET°L 79'8€1°L 00¥ILET SUONISOJ PoIBOIILD)) ‘PaIRdo[V ‘gIdO 0010LE
8859 SE£9T 000 clrve S9°¢l S9°El 00°0¥ SWILIAQ - $SB]D ‘dwo)) SIONI0M 90209¢€
007001 00°S¢ 000 000 00°0 000 00°S¢ spuadng - sse[) ‘duwo)) SIONIOA\ 70209¢€
00°001 0090¢ 00°0 000 00°0 000 0090¢C saymusqng - sse[) ‘dwo)) SIEoM 10209¢€
66'LL YT LITLI 000 1022 9L 1L8Y 9L 1L8'Y 00'6€1°TT poysse[d ‘dwo)) SII0M  00209€
Y06 £8°069°C 000 ¢S'6 LT'¥8C L1 ¥8C 00°SL6T puadng - 1) ‘diwo)) SIaNIOM 70109¢
9L°19 8TLIT'I 000 yT'8¢ TLESL TL'ESL 00'1L6°1 saMIsqnNs - 3190 ‘dwo)) SISO M 10109€
T6'6L I1°SETYE 000 80°0C 68°109°8 631098 00°LE8TY P21BOTILIAD ‘duo)) SINIOM 00109¢
S'86 99°1¢C 000 S| ¥€0 $£'0 00CT SWIIdAQ) - SSB[D “'su] Jusuko[dwsur) ajelg 9070S¢€
007001 0061 000 000 00°0 000 0061 spuadng - sse[) “suj Juswkojdwoau) a1eIg 70205¢
007001 00°L6 000 000 000 000 00°L6 saImusqng - sse[) “-suJ Judwko[dwau) sjels 10T0S€
18°C6 IT01EY] 000 61°L 68°801°T 68°'801°1 00°61¥°C1 payissed ‘ooueinsu] juswiAojduduf) eI 0020S¢€
85766 €TTTY1 000 o LL9 LL9 00°629°1 spuadng - 119D “su] Juswkojdwsur) AeISs  7OT0SE
11'86 96'LE6 00°0 681 $0'81 $0°81 00°9S6 saINsqns - ‘W3 “*suj Juowkojdwaun) 31elg 10106€
£9°86 $9°988°TT 000 LET Se8It CEBIE 00°S0T°€T Paleoy a0 ‘eourinsu] juswkojdwoun AeIg 0010S€
199, 1T°£76°8CT 00°0 6£°€T 61°9L8°69 6L'9L8°69 00°008°86C payIsse) ‘sijauag IBIOA % YIBoH 0020¥€

% souereqg PaIoquInouy % J1e(] O, 189X LM Fuopom

pardquINdUSU[} S[EmOY
pun,{ [eI3U3H 0010 ‘NA

Nd +¥:81:C0 €C0T/1¢/01 0} £20¢/10/L0 Wo1 zuo[[dqy Aq parsanbay

£207/80/11 B3 X [eost

1€Jo ¢ a8ed HMQQQM “—Qw—u—‘—m— bﬁ:oawmw.am Wo—a mw



1€Jo  aded

110ddY 193png

97’81 S6'18C°16 SSTIESLI 8997 0SSOV EET 0S'S0¥°€ET 00°000°00¢ UOTBZIWISPOJA] - UOIIIMLASUO)) ¥10029
9t 89°691°C TLELO'LT £€6°L9 09'95L°0% 09'95L°0¥ 00°000°09 $39] 12Uy 200029
69°1L 60°€¥0°9L7°9 00 1LV TIY 09°¢T 16°660°990°C 16'660°990°C 00 v19°%5L 8 000S - 0007 +xxx
op69  906VTH8'L 90 y8I‘eze SE'81  ZE€98°98Y T€'€98°98Y 00°8€S°TS9°T STEIOL 000S v+
007001 00°000°€ 000 000 000 000 00°000°€ Bige8msod  01006S
018 8€°089°1 00°0 86°S1 961¢ 961¢ 00°000°C Iemye) - suoydaa ], 90006
06'LL TTS00°6 82112 8581 LELYIT LELYIT 0009511 suoyds[a2l.  $0006S
8L'8L 95 9TLY 000 TTIT v ELT’l Yy ELT ] 00°000°9 [euay 199N 93wsod  Z0006S
00001 00°000°T 0600 000 000 000 00°000°T SUONEIIUNUIIO,) 000065
00°001 00°000°S1 000 00°0 000 000 00°000°S1 A1moosg 6C008S
00°00T 00'S10°C 000 000 000 000 00°S10°C $901A10G Sunuud 97008S
00001 00°000°0€ 000 000 000 000 00°000°0€ S30IAIOS [B39T  81008S
LTOL 00'+S0°1 000 €L°6C 00°9%vv 00°9%Y 00°005°1 Sunuudiodurg S1008S
1£°6S 7€°200°CC 810041 S6'C ¥8°560°1 $8°560°1 00°001°LE sdu, plerg ¥1008¢S
007001 00°0S¢ 000 000 000 000 00°0S¢ Buysa | SnuQg C1008¢
106 ¥S°686°L8T 000 66°S 9% L86°TI 9y 'L86°T1 00°€L6°661 spoenuo)) AUno)MWSIq  01008S
cT'es 6778 000 SL9I1 16°291 1S°L91 00°000°1 soako[dwry uoN - paresyiIe) L0008S
00°001 00°0S¢ 00°0 000 000 000 00°0s¢t Suurel] 19AL( Sng 90008¢S
000 000 00°00T°¥ 00°09 00'00€‘9 00°00£‘9 00°005°01 npny S0008S
00001 00°00S°C 000 000 000 000 00°00S°T SuisiieApy 100085
75799 S1°0LT'8EE°T 8£°079°00€ rS 81 L¥'080°€LE LY'080°CLE 00'1L6°TT0T 1e1ad() pue SEOIATS SUNMSU0)/[EUOISSAYoId  00008S
90°'8v $0°€0¥'C SEY66 S0'Ce 17091 1+ 209°1 00°000°S 3sBaT - S9[qBMOd $1009S
7808 7€98T'3C 000 8161 89°€IL9 89°€1L9 00°'000°S€ [e1uay 121do) 80009¢
69°C8 00°8€5°91 000 1€°LT 00°79%°¢E 00°79%°¢ 00°000°0C el 10009¢
(4] 11°C5E8 000 891 68'LY9°1 68°L¥9°1 00°000°01 dury depy uop % siredoy pue sased ‘seuey  00009S
LT 88 €L'TC88 000 eL'Tl LTLIT LTLIT 00°000°1 ToMa3S/I1e M 600056
09 98°00T°¢ 000 86'G¢ P166L°1 YI'66L°1 00°000°S [esodsi(g 21SB M 8000SS
€6°LY 00°LS0‘E 05659 Iv'Ll 05°¢€8L 0S°€8L 00°00S‘¥ [01uo)) 189 9000SS
8°6L 1L°0L8°61 8€°0L8 YO'LT 16'85C°Y 16'8STY 00°000°ST Arpume] S000SS
LY'L6 L6YTLLS 000 ST €0°SLTT €0°SLTT 00°000°06 Kooy 1000SS
00°001 00°006°1 000 000 000 000 00°006°1 souemsuf [idng 000+¥S
LS9 00°6£6°¢ 000 ¥ €6 00°190°9S 00°190°9S 00°000°09 soueINSuJ 0000¥S
0L'té6 00'889°9 000 0¢9 00°0S¥ 00°0SY 00'8€1°L sdiysJoquuap pue sang 0000€S
oL TT9L8°6E 00°0€4°1 ¥8'0C 8L¥L8°01 8L°%L8°01 00°181°CS SOOUSIAJUO) PUB [ABIL  0000ZS
% aoue[eq palsqunouy % 218 O, Jed & JusLm)) Sunpopm
paIaqUINOTAU[) S[emOY
puny [eISUD 0010 N
N ##:81:C0 €20T/1£/01 ) £20¢/10/L0 WO zuoyaqy Aq paysanbayy
£C0T/80/11 $70T B9 X [BOS1]

Areyuswiafyg j1ed 1S9M €L



1€ Jo G a8ed

110day 108png

vL 69 SL71T89¢€0°L S’ $66°699 79°€T $9°925°€8¢€°T ¥9'975°€8¢€°T L8 EPE060°01
007001 L8'TET6IIL 000 000 000 000 L8TET611
00001 L8TET61I 000 000 000 000 L8TET611 pareudoiddeun)/pajeudisapun)  0006L6
00°001 00 1+6°0€ 1 00'0 00°0 000 000 00 T¥6°0€T
00001 00°1¥6°0€1 000 000 000 000 00°1¥6°0€1 SOTUTELIA0U() STWOUOOT J0f SAIS3Y  (0068L6
yELS LL'809°81 000 99°CZ¢ €T EPEL €T EP]EI 00°ZS¥°CE [edidurig - 991A19S 199 Y10 006EPL
LT 0S STEEy'T 000 £L°6Y $8'90¥°C $8'90¥°C 00°0v8°¥ I1SOISMU] - 30IATIS 192 008EVL
99'L9 (so°L0z'6) 000 veee (s6'00%'p) (s6'00v't) (00°809°€1) PUNLISIU] - S1SO0) 102IIPU] JO SIJSURL],  Q00SEL
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 $1S0)) 392J1pU] JO SIdISUBI] 0001€EL
00°001 00°00S‘Yy 000 000 000 000 oo.oom,v SJId1J3(] J0/pue ‘S1S0)) §S29XH ,:oESH peliifg} 00Ty 1L
00'69 YO E1E0LLD SP'$66°699 LT¥T 1S LLYTLET 1S LLOTLET 00'986°118°6 0009 - 0007 xxxx
SL9Y $6'69C 161 SYPTSLST 06'8C 09°LLSSOE 09°LLS'S0€ 00°CLELSO'] SIBIOL 0009 xxx
00°00T 00°000°0% 000 000 000 000 00°000°0¥ SO[OIY2A S000S9
7798 00 1¥S°0vE 0S'S1T°LT 689 0S°S1T°LT 0$'SITLT 00'7L6'Y6€ wowdmby 00009
000 000 00'002°TE vS Il 00°00Z‘v 00°00C°t 00°00%'9¢ uonoadsuj - uononnsuo) 610079
66°LL TELLT0T 89°CTL'S 000 000 000 00°000°9T Sursnoy uoponnsuo) 10079
% Jdueleq PanqunOUy % B[ OL TBIX fliiakiiiig) BurIo M
palaqunousu) STeoy
pur] [e13U20) 0010 N
W v+:81:20 €20T/1€/01 MU €207/10/L0 WOI] zuo[[aqy Aq pasanbay
£20¢/80/11 $70T 183 X 1eosi]

Areyuswiafg yIed 1S9M €L



19°80T T6'LLY'€TT9 6'LLY €TT9 T9¥8T°€86°T pa1euSISapu() [€10L
000 0070 000 L8 €L1°0ST (06L6 - 68.6) Ppaudisseu() :[e10],
00°0 000 000 00°0 (88L6 - 0LL6) pausissy (8101
00°0 00°0 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  papunuo) [e10],
0070 00°0 000 00°0 (6¥7L6 - 0EL6)  POIOSAY EIOL
000 00'0 00°0 000 (616 - 01L6) d1qepuadsuoN :[ejoL,
soueeq pun. Suipud jo sjusuoduwio))
LY'T61 T6'LLY'€TT 9% T6'LLY€TT 9% 67'8SHEETES (06L6) 2oueeq puny Surpuy :[e10L
00°001 6V vEE81F9 6V PECBIT'D 6V vEE81F9 soueeg Suuuigog ([el0L
9 (LS 9S8V6T) (LS 9S8°v6T) (009L8°¥81°E) Jdue[eg puny ur (3SBIII(Y)/5€.10U] 3N :TEI0L
L6°89 16'LY9°98L°9 St S66°699 YT $9°975°€8¢°C $9°975°€8¢€T 00'0L1°0¥8°6 000L - 0001 ‘1810
96'LS LY PEC9IL 0070 v0'Th 1 6¥8 11 I 6V8 11 00'+31°8C sas() Suroueury/ 03N YO (O0L Te0L
SL9Y $6'69C v61 SYyesiLST 06'8¢C 09°LLS°S0€ 09°LLS SO€ 00°TLELSO'L AepmQ [ende) 0009 [EIOL
69°1L 60°€¥0°9LT9 00' 1LY 1Y 09°€T 16'660°990°C 16'660°990°C 00 719°7SL 8 000S - 0001 1101
8L'99 11°910°08C°C 00 1LY TIY €1°1¢ 68°00S°12L 68°00S°1TL 00'886°€1H°€E 0006 - 000t ;1810 L
9%'69 29°06¥ T¥8°1 90'¥81°€T¢ S8l 7€°€98°98% 7£°€98°98% 00°8€5°759°C DY 79 $P9IAIS 0006 TEIOL
9F°LS 67 STS LEY ¥6987°63 18°0€ LS LEYPET LS LEIYET 00°0S¥°19L sarddng 29 sj00g 000% :1EI0L
(437 86920°966°€ 000 81°6T 70°66S el 0665 PHE‘l 00929°0¥¢°S 000€ - 0001 :[BI0L
16°SL ¥S060°LYE T 000 60+T 9%'696°LTh 9 S9S° LTY 00959 pLL T s)yauag Q00¢ [¢10L
01°6L 68 LELYSY 000 06°0T 11°SSLEET 11°6SL°€ET 00°€6¥ 8111 PayIsse[) Q00T [e10L
80°CL SS861Y9L 1 000 T6'LT SY'8LT°€89 St'8LT°€89 00'LLY LY¥'T pareoynId) (001 [e10L
sarrpuadxy
I1°L9 €6°€T999%'¥S  00°0% 68°C¢ LO0L9°881°CS LO'0L9'881°CS 00'762°$59°9% SONUIAY 0008 :[BIOL
SANUAAY
% doueeqg paraqunouyg % e O 1ed X lideinig) FuIoM
papqundUdU() S[emoy
puny [B1U3D 0QI0 :0g
yodaI STy} GO PapNIoUl 219 JBY) SSUI] JUNOIOE 24} A[UO SIPNJOUT ATELHIMS STY) 2JON Arennnng pung
INd #8120 €Z0T/1€/01 NI €20T/10/L0 WOT] zuo[[2qy Aq paysanbay]
£20¢/80/11 $T0T T3 A [Bost]

1€ 30 9 98eq

110dayf 198png

Areyuswiofq 1B 1SOM €/




00°001 00°005°T 000 00°0 000 000 00°00S°T 000S - 0007 xxxx
007001 00°00S°1 000 00°0 00'0 00'0 0070051 S[BIOL 000S +xxx
00°001 00°00S°T 000 000 000 000 00°005°1 1e12d(Q pue S90IAINS SUNINSUO))/[BUOISSIJOI] 00008S
88401 78°865°€$ 000$ (88¥)  (65L91%) (65°L919) STI1EP'ES JduE[Eg 3UIAUIZIY 2 AWOIU] [EIOL, xxxx
LY6LT v8'865°¢ 000 (Lo6L) (F8'5651) ($8°565°1) 00°€00°C S[BI0T, 0008 »xxx
6L'6L1 ¥8°665°C 000 (6L6L)  (¥8'565°1) (#8°565°1) 00°000°C SONUAASY [BO0T WO IV 006698
00°00T 00'¢ 000 000 000 000 00'€ SPUSPIAI 200998
000 000 00°0 00001  ST'8TH'I ST8TF1 STRTH'1 Jueleq FuruuIag pASNIPY [BIOL, vyxx
% aoue[eyg PaqUNdU % e Ol Ieax JuaImy) FUDIO M
paIdqUINOUAU() STEtIOY
J anuaAay [eadg A11AnoY 1Uapms 0080 ‘A
Wd ¥#-81-20 €Z0T/1€/01 W3 €207/10/L0 WOI] zuo[[2qy Aq paysanbay
£202/30/11 ¥T0T 1ed A [BOSL]
1€ Jo [ 33ed HHQQQNM HQM@—‘—m— Areyuatuory red 1S9M €L



89'8- (65°291) (65°L91) ST1E6°1 pa1eUsisapur) ([eI0 L

000 000 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6) poudisseu() :[ej0
000 000 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) pausissy el
000 0070 000 00°0 (69L6 - 0SL6)  Pamuwo)) 1ejo]
000 00°0 000 000 (67L6 - 0EL6)  DPIOLISTY TEIOL
000 00°0 00°0 000 (61,6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[el0]
soue[eg punJ Surpuqg jo syusuodwo))
(89'8) (65°L91%) (65°L91%) STIE6'1S (06L6) 2ouereg pun Surpuy :[e10]
00001 ST8TY'1 STRTY'I ST8TY'1 aoueeq Suluulday :[E10L,
Oz'L1E)  (18°S6S°Y) (r8's65°1) 00°€0S Jduefeg puny ur (3SLAII()/258AIIU] JAN :[BIOL
00001  00°00S°1 000 000 000 00°0 00°005°1 000 - 0001 ‘[®0L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 sas() Suroueur,j/08mMQ PYIO 000L TEI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 KepnQ [eide) 0009 :[EIOL
00001  00°00S°1 000 000 000 00°0 00°005°T 000S - 0001 ‘1BI0L
00001  00°00S°1 000 000 000 000 00°005°T 0005 - 000V ‘TBI0L
00001  00°00S°T 000 000 000 00'0 00°00S°T IO 29 SIVAIS 0006 TEIOL
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 sarddng 29 sxjoog 000+ :[eI0.L
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000€ - 0001 ‘Jel0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 s1gauag 000€ TeI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 P3UISSeID 0007 ‘TB0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PABOYLId) 0001 [BIOL
samyipuadxy
LY6LT  t8'865°CS 00°0$ (L96L) (#8°565°1%) (¥8°S65°1$) 00°€00°C$ SONUIANY 0008 :[2I0L
SANUAY
% oueeqg palsqunouyg % e O] IBdX juaLm)) Sunpom
palsquInouau) s[enoy
puny INUIANRY [edg OIANIY JuIpMS 0080 ‘nJg
110da1 SIY) WO PIPNIOUT 919 JET]) SOUI] JUNOJIE ST ATUO SIPNOUI ATETUUMS ST} ION AJenmung pung
Nd v1:81:20 €20T/1€/01 U €207/10/L0 WOIJ Zuof[2qy Aq paisanbay
£20¢/80/11 $70T BIA [B9S1]
[ € Jo g 9deq HMQQQM HQM png A1ejuowrafy MIed 1S9M €L




1€ Jo 6 93ed

110d3y 198png

00001 00°000°9 000 000 000 000 00°000°9 S2JINSqNS -SILIBRS PIYISSE]) DGO 10006T
00001 00'THT'vE 000 000 000 000 00°THTve soLIe[eS PAISSE[D PYIQ  00006T
00°001 00°00S 000 000 000 000 00°00S QUWIIIPAQ-9IJO 2 [BILID)D  9000%T
vTeL LL'6%0FL1 000 9L79T €T°165°¢9 £T165°€9 00 TH9°LET SOLIB[ES 0IJO ¥ [BOLB]D  0000¥T
L6'LL £5°195°0TT 000 £0'CC L¥'10€°C9 LY T0€°79 00'£98°78T S SI0JENSTUTHIPY PUE SIosiaradng paiJIsse[) 0000€T
00001 00°000°0€ 000 000 000 000 00'000°0€ soure[eg yoddng payisse|) 00002T
L8769 8€°€96°T1 000 £1°0¢ 79'986'v 79'986°F 00°0S5°91 SoLIB[ES ,SIPIV [BUOTIONOSU] 00001C
6L 1LY81%H1' 000 80°ST  6T'180°¢8€ 67°180°€8¢ 00'99T°LTS°1 S[BIOL, 000T xxxx
00°001 00°000°T 000 000 000 000 00°000°T puadng - pajeoyINe) YO TO0061
007001 00'9SL°16 000 000 000 000 00'9SL°16 SalIe[eg PAIRIILIL)) Y10 000061
000 000 000 00°00I 00'005°C 00'005°C 00°00S°C 1S - SIOJEISIUTWIPY//SI0SIAIANG PIIBIYILID)) T000¢1
TL9L 9S°T61°vLT 000 8T'¢T P S81°¢€8 vy S81°¢8 00°'8LELSE SIOJENSIUIUPY PuUe SIOSTAIdANG PIjedrynIs) 0000€1
7$°69 0V S8S VI 000 9%°0¢ 09°€68°C9 09°€68°C9 00'6L¥°90T soue(eg woddng nidng pa1eoyiue) 000071
9T'C6 08'S16°CI 000 YL L 0T #80°1 0T #80°T 00°000°%1 spuadng - SISYOB3T  Z0OOI |
L3868 0S°TET'SE 000 €101 0S'TL6'E 0S'TL6'E 00°50T°6€ SAIINSAN - SI9YIEI |, 100011
S8 1L S¥'T0S°68S 000 S1°8C SS'SHP6TT SSSHY6TT 00° 876718 SOLIB[RS SISYOED | 000011
7L6¢ 0S 676 70E VS 00°0% 89°09 TL'8LITY9'9% TL'8LTTHF9'9% TTRTILY6°01% Jdue[eq SUIUUIBIY 79 dWOIU] [BIO], xxxx
£0'Z6 0567670t 000 L6'L 0SOLLTLE 0S'0LLTLE 00°0TLLLY Y S[EI0L, 0008 xxxx
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 uopeonpy [e1oadg - uonnquuo)  0£0868
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 SONUSAYY PAIJLISIU[] WOY suonnqLuo) 000868
00001 00°€LE 000 000 000 000 00°€LE SONUOAY [BOOT YO IV 006698
8996 65°508v¢ 000 e ¥ 611 IV ¥61°1 00°000°9€ 1sa19u] 000998
$9°001 TLILYOVI‘T 000 (59°0) (TLs1E’L) (TLsiel) 00'9SE€EL’l SONUOASY 1BIS PO IV 000658
£8°¢S 61°6€94C 000 LT9% 18°€E1°1C 18°€ET 1T 00°ELLSY onuaAY A19110°T eI 0009¢8
00°001 00°TTETT 000 000 000 000 00°TTE 11 SJUSWASIMAQUIIYY 150D PIEPUBIA  000SS8
00001 00°STO°] 000 000 000 000 00°ST0°T I9A0AIIR)) - SONUSAYY [BIOPS IO IV 06068
00°001 00°000°8L 000 000 000 000 00°000°8L SONUIAYY [BI9P2: 110 IV 000628
89°SL 00°87S8I1 000 TEYT 00°£60°8¢ 00°€60°8€ 00°179°961 doid Jo nary ur S[OOYdS IoUBYD) O} SIASURI], 009608
000 00°18£°08S 000 000 (00'18€°08S)  (00°18£°08S) 00°0 sIBO & 0L - PIV 9121S 1401 006108
00°SL 00'69T°€6S 000 00°SC 00°9SL°L61 00°9SL°L61 00°520°16L N - pry 21BI§ JUN0OOY UOI)01] UOEINPH 002108
€0'1L 00'SP6°1TL T 000 L6'8T 00°062°T0L 00°06T°T0L 00°SETYTH'T ) - PIV 911§ BJnuIof urpung [00Uo) [B20T 001108
00°0 000 00°0 00001  TT'80¥°69C°9 TT80Y'697°9 TT'80V°69C°9 doueeq Suruuisag pASNIPVY [BIOL sxxx
% Joueeyg pasoqumduy % eq oL Iedx JUDLIN)) FunIoM
jodelelisidhlicliig] S[en3oy
pun,j 0oydg JaLey) 0060 Nd
Wd v:81:20 €20T/1€/01 MU €£20T/T0/L0 WOI] zuof[aqu Aq paisanbay
£20T/80/11 70T 180X |BOSL]

Areyuswa]yg yIed 1S9M €/



1€3J0 0 38ed

110day 198png

00°001 00000°C1 000 000 000 000 00°000°C1 SuoONISoJ pPaledyIa) ‘PAedo[[y ‘gdd0  00T0LE
00°001 00°6 000 000 000 000 006 SWIPAAQ) - SSB)) ‘duro)) SIONIOM 90209¢
00°001 00°S8 000 000 000 000 00°¢8 spuadng - sse|) ‘dwoy) SINPOM 20209¢
00°001 00°1€1 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°1¢1 saymnsqng - sse[) ‘dwo)y SIIOM 10209¢
LY 65 891°¢ 000 8TSI SYSELT SP'SELT 00'%06°L1 payIsse[o ‘dwio) SO 00T09€
0'LL LO'IST 000 86'CC €6'vL €6’ vL 00°9Ct puadng - 13 ‘dwo) SIIOM T0109¢
€206 L6'SLL 000 L9°6 £0°¢8 £0°€8 00°6S8 saIMIISgNG - 13)) ‘o)) SIIoM 10109¢
1TYyL 96'6L5°TT 000 6L°ST ¥y 8¥8°L Py 848°L 00'87¥°0¢ PaIBIYIID ‘dwo)) SIONIOM 00109¢
00001 00t 000 000 000 000 00t QWIMBAQ - SSB[D “'suJ JuswAo[dwaul) 18l 9020S¢
00°001 0061 000 000 000 000 0061 spuadng - sse[) “*suj Judwko[dwauf] s1ei§ 70205¢€
00°001 00°0€ 000 000 000 000 00°0¢ saIMNSqNg - sse[) “suf juswkofdwiaur) 31eIS 1020S¢€
8¢£°86 6S°0L6°E 000 91 1¥°69 1¥°69 00'9€0°Y payisse[d ‘dduemsu] juswkojdwoun els 00205t
I¥'L6 1T°L9 000 65T 6L'1 6L'1 0069 spuadng - 1190 “suJ Juswhojdwoaup) ey 70105¢
86'86 10'¥61 00°0 701 66'1 66’1 00961 saymnsqng - ‘1197 “'suj JuswiAordisup) 181§ 1010S¢€
L6'L6 8T ¥LO6 000 €0'C TLL8T TLL81 00°79T°6 Pajesy 120 ‘soueimsu] Judwko[dwauf) 31e1s 00105€
€L'18 0S'TSL 66 000 LT 81 0S°L6T°TT 0S°L6T°TT 00'050°C2I paLISse])) ‘SIJausg SIRJPM 2 UNEBOH 00Z0¥E
1€8L 96'TTI 681 000 69°1T $0°LLETS YO’ LLETS 00°00S°1¥C P1eoyILD)) ‘S1AUdY SIBI[SA 29 YI[ESH 0010vE
00°001 009 000 000 00°0 000 009 SUII2A(Q) "SSB[D ‘QIBDIPIN 90ZZEE
00°001 00°CCe 00°0 000 000 000 00°TTC puadng "sse[) “9IBdIPIN () r44%3
00°001 00°L8 000 000 000 000 00°L8 SIMNISANS "SSB[)) ‘DIBDIPIA 10ZTEE
61°9L 01'9¢6°S 000 18°¢€T 06'758°1 06'%58°1 00°16L°L payIsse[) ‘VIBdIPAN  00TTEE
LL9L 09991 00°0 £CET 0¥ 0S 0v0s 00°L1C pusdnig ‘1)) “QIBIIPOIN 701Z€€
9868 (ALY 000 v101 09°LS 09°LS 00°89¢ sqng 113D ‘aIBdIpa 101¢CEE
60'¥L I¥'6£0°S1 000 16'ST 65°09T°S 65°09C°S 00°00£°0T PaIROYIMR)) QIBOIDSIN  001ZEE
00°001 00'9¢ 000 000 000 000 00°9C SWILIDAQ SSE[D ‘IASVO 90CIEE
00°00T 00°¢€LT 000 000 000 000 00°¢€T puadng 'sse[d IASvO T0TI€E
007001 00°CLE 000 000 000 000 00°CLE sqng "sse1) ‘1asSvo 10ZI€E
€eoL 6900881 000 L9°6T T€TE6°L 1€°1€6°L 00'TEL9T parIsse) ‘IASVO 00Z1€€
00001 00°0S¢t 000 000 00°0 000 00°0s¢t samNsSqng - sse|) ‘SAdd 10T0C¢E
S9VL SYPSLTOT 000 SE'ST SS T106°vE SS106vE 00'9S9°LET SSB[O “WAISAS JUSWRINSY sad3Kkordwiy drjqng 00Z0Z<
€0'8L 00°L£TT 000 L6'1C 0009 00°0£9 00°L98°C spuadng - 1190 ‘SYLS c0101¢€
007001 007008 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00008 saImusqng - pareoId) ‘LS 10101¢€
1272 8T'TSL'8EE 000 9¢°91 TLLITLY TLLITLY 00'0L6°S0¥ BOIJIMDD ‘TIISAS JUSWIINIY SISYILI [, eI 00101€
LY'8L 89°916'9Ly 000 €5°1T  TE6LBOET TE6L8°0ET 00'96L°L09 S[EIOL, 000T s+
% Joue[eq paraqumouy % 918 O Jea & JuaIm)) BUIIO M
PoIqUINOUIU[) S[eryoYy
pun, [00ydS 191EY)) 0060 ‘Nl
Nd ##:81:T0 £€20T7/1¢/01 nq) £207/10/L0 oI Zuo[[aqy Aq paisanbay
£20T/80/11 $T0T ABd X [eOS1

Areuawa[y Sed 1S9M €L



1g£Jo 11 98eg

110doy] 10Spng

00°001 00°€TLES 000 000 000 000 00°€TLES s10e11U0)) AJUno)/1oLnsIq 01008S
000 000 00°00TY 00°09 00°00€9 00°00£°9 00°005°01 npny S0008¢S
00°001 00°000°1 000 000 000 000 00°000°1 SuisieApy 10008S
95°€6 #1°920°60L 00'TILL ws SELSO‘TY SELSO 1Y 6v V6L LSL 1e12dQ) pue sao1aIeg Sunmsuo))/[BUOISSAOId  (00008S
00°001 000091 000 000 000 000 00°009°1 sareday S[OIYIA 7T009¢S
70'9L €7°108°¢ 000 86'¢C LL'86TT LL'S6TT 00°000°S 95897 - s9[qeHod 10095
€089 #9°TLS8T 00°0 L6'1E 9¢’ LTV El 9¢' LTV El 00000k [e1uay 151do) 80009¢S
I¥°9¢ 68 PP €T 00°0 65°¢h 117956101 11°965°101 00'000°€€T 95807 /[BIUSY Suip[ng 20009¢
00°001 00°005°Y 000 000 000 000 00°00S‘% uery 10009S
00001 00°000°€ 000 000 000 000 00°000°¢ dw dep uoN 23 sireday pue saseIT ‘S[RIUNY 00009¢
05°9L 8¢°LOTY 8€'€6 08°I¢C YT 661°1 ¥T661°1 00°00S°S JOMIS/IaTe M 60005S
0SS #8°00T°C 00°0 86'tY 91°66L°1 91°66L°1 00°000°t [esodsi(] 2Ise M\ 80005¢S
g0'LS ¥0'18T°C 05°6S9 69T 9%'650°1 9%°650°T 00°000‘Y Jonuo)) 1sod 90005¢S
01°€S 1T9LTE1 9GS €T 0TSy €2°00€°1 1 €2°00€°11 00'000°ST Apwosd  1000SS
00°001 00°006°1 000 000 000 000 00°006°T douensu] [1dng 000t¥S
007001 00°00S°L 000 00°0 00°0 000 00'00S°L sdiysioquiay pue sang 0000€S
€L°0L 6€ E0T Y [9°6¥Tv1 849 00'L¥0'y 00 L¥0'y 00°005°C9 SOOUDIOJUO) PUB [PABIL  0000ZS
€L°88 88'EVL 0PI €8°S61°8 v1°01 $9'9IT €L §9°91T €L 9€951°TTL S[BIOL Q00¥
00°00T 00°000°01 000 000 000 000 00°000°01 1uawdinby yromiaN pazijende)-uoN Y000tV
00°001 00'v1'9 000 000 000 000 00'v1'9 jowdiby Ioyndwio)) pazijeade)-uoN 7000t
00°001 00°000°1 000 00°0 000 000 00°000°T smynun, pazijended-uoN 1000t
SI661 69'8TL91 000 (S1'66)  (69'87€'8) (698Z€°8) 00°00%8 juowdmby paziendey-uoN  0000%
00°001 00°000°8 000 00°0 000 000 00°000°8 sorddng soueuajurely % freday 8100€Y
0L°€6 T6'8LLY 000 0¢'9 80°1¢C¢ 80°1T¢ 00°00T°S soriddng 1o ¥100€¥
89°08 LSEIN] 000 g6l £7'98¢ £7°98¢ 00°000°C 1O 2 1o1ng 6000t
00°001 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°0 00°000°S sorddng [erpoisn)) 9000¢t
00001 00°00¢ 000 000 000 000 00°00¢ ayemyog 1ndwo)) $000EY
6076 0L°S8TTIY TIsSTL'L 619 ¥S €69°LT 7S €69°LT 9EyOL LY sorjddng pue sjeuoley 0000t
) 00°0+8°01 000 ¥l 00091 00°091 00°000°T1 Arepuooas - /+709 DF 70002
LESL 00°£55°€91 IL°0LY vt 6T¥86°TS 6T1¥86°CS 00'800°L1T B\ B[NOLLINY) 3100) PUB $]00qIx3 | paroiddy 00001 ¥
09°LL 70 TH8°S8¥'T 000 0v'TT 86'LESLIL 86°LESLIL 00°08£°€0T°€E 000€ - 000T x+xx
608 £9°0¥L 798 000 90°61 LELLSE0T LELLSE0T 00'81£°890°1 S[BJOL 000€ xxxx
00001 00'¥12°ST 000 000 000 000 00+12°ST SuonIsoJ palfIsse[) ‘pareoo[y ‘d94d0 00Z0LE
%, Joueeq PaIoquINduy % J1R(J O, 183 X UM Jurpom
PaIaqUMOUSU[} S[EMoYy
put [00YdS Jouey) 0060 -1
Wd v#:81-20 £C0T/1¢/01 U} €20¢/10/L0 WO1] zuo[[2qy £q pajsanbay
€207/80/11 $T0T B9 & [eost]

Aeyuamwafq yred 1S9M €1



yL708 S P6ELIEY 7E'7£8°9¢ LS 81 0T v1T°€66 0T'+1Z°€66 S0P F LYE'S
007001 00°679°L 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°6C9°L
00°001 00°629°L 000 000 000 000 00°679°L pajendoiddeury/pareusdisapury 0006L6
00001 00°000°81 000 000 000 00°0 00°000°81 [edduLg - 991A39S 199 10410 006S+L
00°001 00901 00°0 000 00°0 000 00901 1S319)U] - TAISS 192 008¢rL
SY'6S 9191¥y 00°0 14 ¥8°€8¢C ¥8°€8¢C 00°00L PUNJISNU] - SISO 1991IpU] JO SIQJsurIL], 000S€L
9°08 LTEYT 16Ty 7E'T7€89¢ 99°81 97'0£6 766 97°0€6 766 68°S00°TTE’S 000S - 000T wxxx
9%'¢8 LELSIYIL' 61'9€9°8C 6 ¥l €9°SL1°T0T €9°6L1°70T 61697 S6€°1 S[EI0L 000S »xxx
007001 00005 000 000 000 000 00°005°C 31a1,/98e150g 010065
S8°L9 TTIPY LT 000 SI'Ce 8.°8S€°8 8L°86¢°8 00°'000°9C 90115 Jouau] - suoyda[d L, 800065
19°¢9 e 9L 000 6£°9¢ 89°9¢Y 89°9¢Y 00°00Z°1 1e[nya) - suoydora, 900065
09'1¢ LO'09TE 2ALTA! SL’SS 6¥'SLS'S 6¥'SLS'S 00°'000°01 suoydsa], 00065
00°001 00°001°¢ 00°0 000 000 000 00°001°¢ [BIUaYy] 199N 98e1sod 20006S
9508 00°0+1°0T 000 vy 61 00098v 00°098‘% 00°000°ST S]OBIIUO))/SIVIAISG [PLIOIUEL £ €008S
00001 00°000°0¢ 000 00'0 000 000 00°000°0¢ $301A19G [eS9] 21008S
00°001 00°00S 000 000 00°0 000 00°00¢6 Sunuudiagury S1008S
$6'66 00°L19°%L 00'S€ 000 000 000 00°TS9'vL sduyp pa1d  #1008S
% Joueeq PaIaquINOUY % B(] O] 183X jusLIN)) Sunpom
paIdquoudun) S[eroYy
puny 100YdS I1eYD) 0060 ‘0
d ++:81:C0 €207/1¢/01 0 €202/10/L0 WOl zuo[[3qy Aq paysanbay
£207/80/11 $20T Jea & [BOS1]
1€3J0 ZI 98ed Hhcnuum Howmu:m Kreyuowiag Ied 1S9M €L



[€30 ¢ 98eg

110day 198pnyg

88°001 79'v96°879°S 79'v96°8%9°C LE'LBI66SS pareudisapup) [el0L
00°0 000 000 00'679°L (06L6 - 68L6) paugisseu() :[ejo]
000 00°0 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) pausissy (810
00°0 000 00°0 00'0 (69L6 - 0SL6) PamUIuIO) :[BIOT,
00'0 00°0 000 000 (6VL6 - 0€L6)  P1OLISYY [RIO]L,
000 000 00°0 000 (616 - 01L6) 21qepuddsuoN :JejoL
souereq pung Surpuq jo syusuoduwo))
¥L7001 79'196°8%9°6$ 79't96°879°6$ LEITELOISS (06L6) 2oueleq pung Surpuy :[EI0],
00°001 TT801°69C°9 TT80%°697°9 7T 80¥°69T°9 soueleq Fuuuidag :[e10L
1L°€6 (09°€v+°079) 09°€v1°079) (S8°160°799) Jdue[eg puny ui (3sB3I3(])/3SLAIdU] AN :[EI0]
1708 €Y S9L°60€ Y 7€'7E89¢ 0981 01'v1T°€66 0L'vIT€66 S8 T118°6EE°S 000L - 0001 :[e10L
6186 91'7TS'8I 00°0 1S°1 ¥8'€8C $8'€8T 0090881 sasf) Sumoueur /080 YO 000L [BIOL
000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 00'0 KepnQ [eide) 0009 :[E0L
$9°08 LTEYT 16Ty 7€'TE8°9¢ 99'81 97°0£6°766 9T'0€6°T66 $8'S00°1TE'S 000S - 0001 :[®I0L
97°68 ST10¥'S08°1 7€'7E8°9¢ 00°€l 8T T6ESLT 8T T6ESLT G8'GTILIIT 0005 - 000t ‘[B10L
9¥'€8 LELSIVITT 67'9€9°8T adl £9°6L1°T0C €9°6.1°20C 6694 S6€°T YO 29 SAOTAIIS 0006 TBIOL
£1°88 88 €¥L0¥9 €8°661°8 $1°01 $9'91T°¢cL $991Z°€L 9¢€°961°TCL sa1ddng 29 sjoog 000t ‘18101
09°LL 20 THR'SSHT 000 0¥'CC 86 LES'LIL 86'LES'LIL 00°08€°€0T°¢ 000€ - 0001 :1810L
¥6°08 €9°0¥L 498 000 90°61 LELLSE0T LELLSE0T 00°8T£°890°1 sigausg 000¢€ ‘[e0L
LY'8L 89'916°9LY 000 €5°1C TE'6L8°0E1 TE°6L8°0¢€1 0096L°L09 PayIsser) 00T ([e0L
6L ILY8TvHI T 000 80°ST 67 180°€8¢€ 62 180°¢8¢E 00'99T°LTS 1 Ppajeoy1io) 0001 :[BI0L
samyipuadxy
£0°C6 05°6¥6+0ErS 0008 L6'L 0S'0LLTLES 0S°0LLTLES 00°0CL LLYYS SONUSAY 0008 ([BI0L
SONUIAIY
% Joue[eq parsqumou] % e O Jed X juaLmy) Funjiom
palsquInousu) S[enoYy
puny (00128 13).18Y) 0060 ‘N4
110da1 STy U0 PSPNOUT 919 JBY) SSUI] JUNOIIR ST A[UO SIPNJOUT ATETUUMS ST} 310N L1ewmung pang
Wd v:81:20 €T0T/1€/01 Y3 £20T/10/L0 WOL] Zuo[2qy Aq paysanbay
€C0T/80/11 20T eI A [BISI]

Areyuawid[g YIBJ 1S9M €L




0¥'96 6vvL1 00°0 09°¢ 1S9 169 007181 paiIsse[o ‘oouensu] juswihojdwsup Aels 0020S¢€
¥S9L 0661 000 9 €T 01’9 01’9 009C samusqns - 1)) ¢suj juewkojdwsup) ANeis 1010S€
7896 L1°80C 000 S1'¢ £8°9 £8°9 00°C1¢C Pa1edI]11I30 ‘doueInsu] EME%BQEMED ANeis 00105¢
97°99 99°0¢v 00°0 vLE€E Fe6l1C re6l1c 007059 pauIsse])) ‘siyausg AUBJPM ¥ YIESH 0020%€
L9799 9P €EE°S 000 £€°€E ¥S'991°t 991t 000051 P21BOYIIS)) ‘SIJSUDY SIBJ[OM 79 YIBSH 00T0VE
S6°66 66°1T 000 S0°0 100 10°0 00°CC sIMIISqNS “SSe[) ‘9IedIPSIA 102TE€
¢ 79 L9°LEE 000 89°C¢ £ L8I1 €ELSI 00°SC¢ PRIISSE[D) “QIBIIPAA 00TTee
¥T'S9 YL TEE 000 9L v¢E 9T’ LL] 9T LLI 00°01¢S sqnS 130 ‘9IBdIPIN 1012¢€¢E
ST'89 (YAL44 00°0 CL'TE 1¢°L61 16°L61 00°C79 ParBOYIIR) ‘DIBdIPIN 001T¢€E
00°86 860 000 00T 00 200 00°1 sqng ‘sse[) ‘1asvo 10T1¢€€
CEPY9 20°9%°1 000 ¢o'Se 86008 86008 00°LYT'T parsse[D ‘IdSVO 00CI€E
00001 00'col 000 000 000 000 00°C01 samnsqng 1) ‘1dsvo 10T1€€E
6666 06°09L 000 10°0 01°0 010 00°19L sayMuSqng - sse) ‘SYAd 1020T¢
Y279 [ULILSS 000 9L°LE 68°L9Y°€E 68°L9¥°¢E 00°S81°6 $SE[O ‘WAISAS JuswaInay savkordwig orqng 0020ZE
0€°¢s £0°699°C 000 0L9% L6'VEET L6'YEET 00°000°S SAMNISANS - PAIBdHIL) ‘SULS 10101¢€
(S 01°LO¥'ST 000 Syl 06'109°C 06109 00'600°81 BOIJIIIDD “TURISAS JUIWAINIY SISYOEI [, 18IS 00101€
¥8°08 SELTBYS 000 91°61 $9'866°C1 $9'866°C1 00°9Z8°L9 SIBIOL Q00T xxxx
19°€L STY6T'E 000 6£9C SLO8IL SL08IT 00'SLY'V g siojensiunupy pue siosiazedng payisser) 0000€Z
6666 79°666°C 000 100 8¢0 8¢°0 00°000°€ saIMNSANS - SIPTY [RUONINISU] 10001C
708 8P EES 8 000 85°61 TSLISTI TSLIS T 00'15£°09 SouR[ES SIPIY [BUOLISNISU] 00001C
90°69 81°S69°LS 000 v6°0¢ TS LY8]'ST TS LYS'ST 00°€bSE8 S[BI0L, 0001 +xvs
7669 00°STH8T 000 80°0¢ 00°'STTC1 00°522T°C1 00°0¥9°0% SAPMNSANS - SIYIBI |, 100011
$T'89 8°082°6C 000 SLIE 7S°TToel 5'TT9el 00'€06°CY SOLIB[ES SISLOBI T, 000011
0’9 LT8EL0VS 00°0% 09°¢6 65 LLO96SS 65 LLO‘96SS 9L°518°9¢9% ueley SUIUUIBIG 29 WOIUY [BIOL, vxxx
veL L1'8ELOY 000 99°C6 €8°V9T VIS €89 P16 00°£00°SSS S[BIOL 0008 x:xxx
0T’L6 YT 66t 000 08°C 9L°00T 9L°001 00°009°€ 1S919U] 000998
(19°¢ot) (LoT6V'TTT) 000 19°€0S LOLIS'LLT LOLI9'LLT 00°521°sS NUSASY PALIAJA( - SONUSANY 18IS 1O [V 160658
00°001 00°S8L Y01 000 000 000 000 00°S8L¥01 JOA0ALIR)) - SONUIAIY LIS PO [[V 060658
v6'Cy 00'vL9°8 000 90°LS 00'STSTI 00°STST1 00'661°0C IB3 X JOLIJ - SNUSASY 211§ BYIO [V 100658
S6'¢€E 00°CL9ST1 000 S099 00°220°5TT 00'220°STT 00 ¥69°0t€ SONUIAIY 9IBIS IO IV 000658
00001 00°009°0¢ 000 000 000 000 00°009°0¢ SONUSAYY [eIep3 1210 [V 000628
000 000 000 00°00T  9LTISIS8 9LT18°18 9L TI8 I8 ddueey suruuiddg pASulpy [BIOL wxxx
% Jouereq panqunouy % Je(] O Ieax JUILMY) Funpom
paJaquInNdUIUN) S[emoY
puny juswdojaas PIIYD 00T [ ‘0
Nd v+:81:20 €207/1€/01 nIql £20¢/10/L0 WO zuo[[2qy Aq pasanbay
£20T/80/11 $20C :Jea X [Bosi]

1€ 3O ¢1 a8ed

110doy 198png

Areyuswia[yg Ied ISOM €L



1€J0 g1 98ed

110doy 393png

TTL8 £5°058°6St 0091¢ LTl LY ELO'LY LY ELOLY 00'0¥T°LTS
00°001 00°001 000 000 000 000 00001
00001 00001 000 00°0 000 000 00001 parendoiddeup)/paeudisapur) 0006L6
7L 69 68°061°6 000 97°0¢ 1LY ITLITY 00°809°€1 pungiauf - s3S07) 192J1pu] JO SIJSuBL], 000S€L
89°/8 $9'6ST°0SY 00'91¢ 97'Cl1 9€'956°C9 9€'966°C9 00'ZES‘EIS 000S - 0001 xxxx
6L'96 £9'€CTYIT 00'91¢ 60°€ LE6EVS LE6EFS 00'6L6°TLT S[BIOL 000S xxxx
66 20¥LT'8ST 0091¢ 9%°0 86'88T°1 86°881°1 00°6LL°65T 1e13dQ pue sa91AI8S SUNNSUO))/[BUOISSIJOI] 00008S
€ThY 19°6¥L°S 000 LL'SS 6£0STL 6€0ST°L 00'000°€1 A1511399]q 1000SS
00°00T 00°00Z 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°00T SOOUSIZJUO)) PUE [9ARI] 00002S
L6 TEVITET 000 88°C 89°689 89689 00°008°€C S[BIOL 000V = xxx
[ANX TEVITET 000 88°C 89°C89 89°¢89 00°008°¢T sorjddng pue s[eLIdB]N 0000€¥
91°SL 69'1Z6°791 00°0 v8YT 1€ T€8°ES 1€ 1£8°¢€S 00°€5L91T 000€ - 000T =xxx
80°LL 98'86£°0S 00°0 6°CT v1°S86F1 ¥1°68671 00'¥8€°S9 S[BIOL Q00 #xxx
00001 00°00S°C1 000 000 00°0 000 0000521 suonIsoJ PIIJIsse]) ‘Paredo[y ‘ddd0O 00Z0LE
86'66 66°59 000 700 10°0 10°0 0099 soyMIISANS - SB[ ‘diio)) SIONIOA 10209¢
CL'SY 9¢ 1S 000 SThe P9 1LT Yo' 1LT 00°¢6L payiIssed ‘duro)) SIaIopM 00209¢
67°0S 15°8ST 000 L6t 67°5ST 6¥'SST 00v1S $aIMIISqNg - 13D ‘dwo)) SIAYIOM 10109¢€
1L°69 67°559 00°0 67°0¢ 1L°¥8T IL+¥8¢C 00°0%6 Pa1ROLIL0 ‘dwo)) SIONIOM 00109¢
00001 00°S1 000 000 000 000 00°S1 saynsqng - sser) “suf Juswkodwau) ae1g 1020S€
% Jouereqg paRqUNdUg % e O IBdX JUdLINY) FUIO M
pajaqumdudu) s[enjoy
pun,] Juswrdojaaa( PIYD 00T A
Wd v:81:20 €20T/1€/01 W) £20T/10/L0 WOI] Zuo[[2qy Aq paisanbay
£20T/80/11 $70T 189 & 1B3s1g

Kreyuswiayy yred 1SOM €/



LL'T8Y TI'v00°6CS ZI'¥00°62S 9L'6L5601 payeudisopur) :[I0 [,
000 000 000 00001 (06L6 - 68L6)  paudisseur) :[eI0],
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 (88L6 - 0LL6) pausissy :[e10],
000 00°0 00°0 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  Paymuuio)) ([elo ],
00°0 0070 000 000 (66 - 0£L6) Pa10111s9Y [BIOL
000 00°0 00°0 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepusdsuoN :[e1oL
Joueeq pung Surpuq Jo sjusuoduio))
1 X474 TI'¥00°67S$ T1'$00°6TS$ 9L'6L9°601$ (06L6) 2oueeg pun, Sulpuy 810 L
00°001 9,718°18 9L°CIS 18 9L°CI818 souejeq Fwuuidog [e1o L
96°v091 9C 16T LF 9C 16T LY 00°€98°LT dduE[eg punq ul (3SB3III([)/58.10U] JIN [BI0L
CCL8 €5°0SL°6SY 0091¢ LTl LY €LOLY LY €LOLY 00°0¥1°LTS 000L - 0001 :1e101
YL'69 68°061°6 00°0 97°0¢ ITLITY ITLITY 00'809°¢T sas) urueur /08I0 12YIO 000L TEIOL
000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 AepmQ reide) 0009 :[eI0L
89°L8 ¥9'6ST°0SY 0091¢ 9T'ClI 9¢'956C9 9€°956°T9 00'ZESEIS 000S - 00071 -1e10L
7896 S6'LEE°L8T 0091¢ LO'E S0'STI'6 S0°STI'6 00'6LL96T 000S - 000¥ -1BI0L
6L°96 £9°€TTY9T 0091¢ 60°¢ LE6EY'S LE6EY'S 00'6L6°CLT IO 29 SIVIAIIS 0006 -[BI0L
Cl'L6 TEVILET 000 88°C 897689 89°689 00°008°€T sarddng 29 sj00g 000+ ‘18101
91°'SL 69°126°C91 000 81T 1€£1€8°€S 1€ 1€8°€S 00°€SL91T 000¢€ - 0001 [e10.L
80°LL 98°'86£°0S 00°0 6'CC ¥1°$86't1 16861 00'+8€°S9 sjgauag 000¢ 180 L
¥8°08 SELT]YS 000 9161 §9'866°C1 §9'866°C1 00'978°L9 PayISSe]) 000T 1810
9069 87°S69°LS 00°0 ¥6°0¢ TS Lb8°sT TS LY8ST 00°E¥SEs Pa18oy1I33 0001 18I0L
somyrpuadxy
YEL L1'8EL'OVS 00°0% 99°C6 €8 P9TT1SS €89 F16$ 00°€00°SSSS SanuaAdY 0008 [eI0L
SANUAIY
% Joueleqg paRquUNIUg % e oL Jed x JuaLm)) Funpom
palaqunduduN) S[enoy
puny yuawdopaaq piyd 0071 :0A
1IodaI ST UO PIPN[IUL S1aM Jer) SaUJ] JUN0Sd. S A[UO SIpN]oUl ATELIINS ST} 3J0N Arewmung pung
NWd ##:81-C0 €20T/1¢/01 nap £€20¢/10/L0 WO1g zuo[[aqy £q passanbay
€207/80/11 $70T 1B & [eos1

1€ J0 91 93ed

110ddy 3938png

Areyuswio] ed 1S9M €/




1gJo LT 98eq

110day 193png

96°L6 78°S10°LE creel 69°1 90°6€9 90°6¢£9 00°L8LLE sarjddng 201A19G poog 2000¢
v1'9 w19 LTI1S €L°88 1€°L88 1€£°.88 0070001 soijddng pue s[euIB 0000EH
SL'6S L8 SI6 1LY 00°0 ST oY €1'98L°STI €1°98L°C11 00'20L L8T 000€ - 000T xxxx
60'19 LT'000°89 000 16'8¢ £L°60€°EY €L°60EEY 00°0IETTT STBIOL 000E
00001 00°891°¢1 000 000 000 000 00°891°¢1 SuOnISOJ PAIJISSe[D ‘PABIONY ‘gddO 0020LE
00°001 00011 00'0 000 000 000 00011 soyIsSqng - ssey) ‘dwo)) 1o 10209¢€
¥€°8S 71'991°C 000 99°1¥ 889K 1 88'9tS1 00°€TL'E parisse[o ‘duo)) sioyiom 00Z09¢€
00°001 0009 000 000 000 000 00°09 saminsqng - sse) ¢ 'suj JuswAojdwaur) Aaelrg 10Z0S€
81'86 86'566°1 000 81 70°LE T0°LE 00°€£0°C PaYIsSE[ ‘aourinsu] juswkofdwsun 21e1§ 0020S¢€
18°0S 07'9€691 000 61°6% 08°€6£°91 08°€6£91 00°0€€°cE patpisse[D) ‘sijouag SIBJ[OM 2 PIESH 00Z0¥E
00°001 00°€L 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°¢L $INSqNS ‘SB[ “OIBIIPIN 1022¢€€
7696 TT00¥°1 000 90°¢d 8L°8S0°1 8L°8S0°1 00°6SH°T POYISSE[) “QIBDIPIIA 007ZEE
00°001 00°01¢ 00°0 00'0 000 00'0 00'01¢ sqns ‘sse) ‘IdSVO 1021€€
¥6'95 68'686°S 000 90'¢Y 1T°LTSY 1T°LTSY 00°€15°01 paysse) ‘IdSVO 00Z1€€
00°001 00'00¢ 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°00¢ samynsqnsg - sse) ‘SYdd 10202¢€
SE9¢ 98°¥61°ST 000 S9'cy 1'9¥L61 PI9PL 61 00 1¥TSy SSE[O “W9ISAS JUdWAINeY sadkordwy arqnd 00202¢
16'8S 09°516°€01 000 60°'1¥ 0v'9LYTL 0¥’ 9LYTL 00'T6€9L1 STBIOL 0007 xxxx
L999 88°GIH'ES 00°0 €EEE T1°80L°9T Z1°80L°9T 00+21°08 S SI0JEXSIUTIPY PUeB SIOSIAIadNG payIsse[) 0000£T
00°001 00°005°1 000 000 000 000 0070051 sasqns -seueres yoddng poiyisse|) 10002T
0L°1S L6668t 000 0e'8y 8T89LSY 8T'89L°SH 00°89LV6 soue(es poddng paryIsse[) 000022
1$°'8¢ 65 TTOLLES 00°0$ 6V 1Y L6Y0E°L9TS L6'Y0E°L9TS 9G°LTEYP9S ue[eq SUIIUIBIY 29 WOIU] [BIO], ¢ xxx
86'LL 65 Te0’LLE 000 W0TT  1rLLY'901 17LLY'901 00°005°€8Y SIEIOL 0008 »xxx
vL'86 6L VL6 T 00'0 97’1 17'6C 127°5C 00'000°C 15210)U] 000998
9G°LE 00°'6£6 000 Y79 00°195°T 001961 00005 S[BOJA JNPYV - S9[BS pOo0] 10v7£98
00°0 ¥0°899°¢ 000 000 (#0°899°¢) (#0'899°6) 00°0 youn - uOnUINN PIIYD  200ZSS
000 SHE8LT 000 000 (Sr'e8LD) (sv'€8L'T) 0070 ISP - uoninnyN pld 100758
00'001 00°000°61 000 000 000 000 00°000°61 uonLnN pIyd 000258
000 00°00S°T 000 000 (00°005°1) (00°005°1T) 000 SONUSASY [BRISPA PO IV 000628
€T0L 067161 000 LL 6T 96°0L8°T8 960,818 00°000°SLT youn'y - uonunN P 700728
1€°68 £6'99¢°701 00°0 6971 LOEEYLT LOEE9'LIT 00°000°0C1 1SppAg - yoniyny piyd 100228
0¥'9L $€199°6% 000 09°€T 99°8¢E ST 99'8¢€€°ST 00°000°S9 sure13o14 uonIInN Pry) 000728
000 000 000 00001  95°L78°091 96°LT8°091 96°LT8°091 Jueeg Sutauisog pasnlpy [BIOL xxxx
% Jouereyq paIaqUUNdUY % e 0] Ied X juaLm)) FUDHOM
palaquInoudUN) S[emoy
pun, eu3191e) 00¢ ] ‘g
Wd v+:81:20 €70T/1€/01 W) £Z202/10/L0 Wol] zuof[aqy Aq paysanbay
€207/80/11 $T0T 1e3 X [Bosiq

Arejustwary yred 1S9M €/,



414 $S°120°62C 7876618 II¥E  €9°TL6°091 €9°7L6°091 00'686° 1LY
00001 00°00¢ 000 000 000 000 00°00¢
00001 00°00¢ 000 000 000 000 00°00S pajeudorddeuny/poreusisopun  0006L6
Ly'8% $S°1TS8TT 7876618 vI'PE  €9°TL6°091 €9°TL6°091 00°68+ 1LY 000S - 000T xxxx
81°S6 LO'LO8'E 000 (43% €6'761 £6'261 00°000‘% S[EIOL, 000S s
0€'L6 LO9Y6'] 000 0Le £6'¢cs £6'LS 00°000°C 1erod( pue $901AI19§ FUNNSUO)/[BUOTISSIJOIJ 00008S
SO'E6 0071981 000 $69 00'6¢l 00'6€1 00°000°C SOOUDISJUO)) PUR [SABI], 00002S
LE6T 19'86L°CS 78'v66°18 €0°ST  LSE66tY LS €66 Y 00°L8L'6L1 SIEIOL 000V xxxx
ST'TI LE'TTL'ST €V 11818 £8°0€ 0T'L9¥'cy 0T’ L9V et 00°000°T+1 Poog  0000LY
%, Joueeqg pazsqunduy % e O JBed & uaLm)) FuIO M
PaI2qUMOUIU[) s[emoy
pun eL2135e) 00€T N
Nd ¥:81:20 €707/1¢/01 DI £20T/10/L0 WOI] zuofaqy Aq paysanbay
(£10 81 g y10doy 1o5png P e o



0L'19 vETEE901 y€TEE901 9G6°'8EETLI pajeudisapuy) :[e10L
000 000 000 00°00S (06L6 - 68L6)  paudisseu) :[el0]
000 000 000 000 (88L6-0LL6) ~ PAUBISSY :[EIOL
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PANIUILIO)) :[B10]
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  PIOMSTY [BIO]
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[e10],
souefeq pung Suipuq jo syuauodwio))
519 vETEC901S vETEE901S 9G6°8€8TLIS (06L6) due[eg pung Suipug :[e10]
00001 95°LT8091 96°LT8091 95°L78°091 souejeq Juruuidog :[e10]
(1Lesy)  (XTS6V'YS) (TTS6r'vs) 00 TI0CT ddue[eq puny Ul (ISBIII()/AsBIIIU N :[EIOL
LY'8Y $S1TS 8TT 876618 PIve €9°TL6091 €9°7L6°091 00°68¥ 1LY 000L - 0001 ‘18301
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 s8] SuIdULUL/0INQ 19O 0L TeI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AepnQ [ende)d 0009 BIOL
LY'8Y S6°1TS8TT T8766°18 rlve €9°7L6°091 €9°7L6°091 00°68% 1LY 0005 - 0001 “[e310L
08°0¢ 89°509°9¢ 8'166°18 65vC 0S981°SH 05'981°St 00°L8L €8I 000S - 0007 ‘[e10L
81°S6 LO'LO8‘E 000 (404 £6°Co1 6761 00°000° 110 29 SIIAISS Q006 ‘TeI0L
LE6T 19'86L°TS 866 18 €0°ST LS €66 7Y LS €66y 00°L8L6L1 sariddng 7 sjoog Q0¥ ‘Te10L
SL'6S LY SI6 LI 000 SCov €1'98L°S11 €1'98L°G11 00'T0L°L8T 000t - 0001 18101
6019 LT000°89 00°0 16'8¢ EL'60EEY €L°60E €Y 00 0TETTT sijauag 000¢ ‘Te10L
1686 09°S16°€01 000 60°'1v 0v'9LYTL 0V 9LV TL 00°76£°9L1 PaYIsSE[) 000T -[BI0L
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 Pa1BdYII]) 0001 -[BI0L
samypuadxyg
86°LL 6STTOLLES 00°0% 0T 17 LLY901S ¥ LLY90TS 00°005°€8+$ SONUAY 0008 “[EI0L
SONUIAYY
% soue[eqg paloquunoug % o1B(] O, Tea X Jua LM Sunpom
parRqUINOUdU(} S[emoy
punyj eLJED) 00¢1 ‘nd
110do1I SIY} UO POPNOUI 919 B} SAUI] JUNOOIE O ATUO SIPN[OUT ATRUIUINS SI) JON] Arennnng puny
d ++-81:20 €20T/1¢/01 M3 £20T/10/L0 o1 zuo[[2qu £q paysanbay
£C0¢/80/11 20T Je3 A 1eosiy

[€J0 61 a8ed

110day] 198png

Kreyuawia[g yIed 1SOM €L




00001 00°008 000 000 000 00°0 00°008
007001 00°008 000 000 000 000 00°008
00001 00°008 000 000 000 000 007008 pareudosddeuy/pajeudisapun 00066
L9°0 6V v8+$ 00°0% £€°66 €T°699°1LS €T699°1LS TLESTTLS JduE[eg BUIUUIBIY %P JWOIU] [BIOL, xvxx
0696 6v'v8Y 000 or1'¢ 1S°ST 1$°ST 00°00S S[EI0L 0008 »v»+
0696 68y 000 (1] 1$°S1 1S°6T 00°00S S2I0U] 000998
000 000 000 00001  TL'ESYIL TL'ES9IL TLESYTL Juejeg Sutuwidog pA)suipy [BIOL xyxx
%, Jouereq pamqunduy % J1e(J OL JBd X 112341119 SUIIO M
ﬁouon—aﬂoﬂuﬁp mﬂmaod\
pun,J 92UBUSIUTBIA PALDIJ 00T ‘N
INd ¥#:81:20 €207/1€/01 1Y} £20T/10/L0 WO Zuo[[2qy Aq paisanbay
€C0T/80/11 $20T 183X [8OSL]
1€J0 07 98ed HhOQQNﬂ vaﬂ=m— Areyuawroryg jred 159M €L



001 £T°699°1L €T°699°1L TLESEIL pojeudisapu) :[e10 L

000 000 000 00008 (06L6 - 68L6) Ppaudisseu(] [e10
00°0 00'0 000 000 (88L6-0LL6) pau3Issy (€101
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  POWUILIO) :JEIOL
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0£L6)  PAIOLISIY EIOL
000 000 000 00°0 (616 - 01L6) d1qepuadsuoN :[e1o]
soue[eq pun] Suipuq Jo sjusuodwo))
£€°66 €T699°1LS €T699°1LS TLESITLS (06L6) 2dueeqg pung Surpuy :[eJo
00001 TLESY 1L TLESHIL TLESY1L aoueeq Suuuidag :[ejoL
01°€¢ I1S°ST 1S'ST 00°00S Jdue[eq puny ul (3SEIIII()/FSLIIIU] JAN :[BI0]L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 :1®10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sa8) Suroueury/o8mQO PO 000L TEIOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AepnQ [exde) 0009 :1eI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 :TB0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0005 - 000% :[B10L
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 IO 79 SIS 000S TeI0L
000 000 00°0 000 0070 000 00°0 sorddng 29 sjoog (00% :[BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 ‘TB10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S179Usg 000€ [#10L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 PaYIsse[D (00T B0 L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 P12 000 [ ([EIOL
sarmrpuadxyg
0696 67 78S 00°0% 01°¢ 16618 1S°6T$ 00°005$ SANUIAY (0008 [0 L
SANUIAIY
% Joueeq paIdquUNdUY % e O JBIX juarmy) FunIO M
parqundual) S[emoy

puny DULUUIEIA] P3113J3( 00p1 04
110da1 ST} TO PApNIOUT SI9M YT} SAUI[ JUN0J. o) A[UO SIPN[OUT ATBUINS SIY) 9JON Lreummng punyj

Id #:81:20 €202/1€/01 MW £207/10/L0 WOL zuo([aqy Aq paysanboy

£20¢/80/11 $707 1B3 A [BISI]
1€ Jo 1z 9%ed HHQQQNM “—Qwﬁﬂ—m Arejuswalg e 1S9 €L




1€ Jo 77 98ed

110ddY 193png

00001 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00°0 00°000°€
007001 00°000°¢ 000 000 000 000 00°000°€
007001 00°000°¢ 000 000 000 000 00°000°€ pareudoaddeury/poyeudisapun)  0006L6
6v'1 16'8EE°T1S 000$ 1586  ¥8'90T'LYLS ¥8'90T°L¥LS SL'SYS'8SLS ddue[eg SUIUUIBIY 7P SWOIU] [BIOL, s x
0986 168EET1 00'0 or'1 60'191 60'191 00°005°T1 S[EIOL, 0008 xxxx
09°86 16'8€€° 1 000 or'1 60'191 60191 00700511 Se10U] 000998
000 000 000 00001  SL'SYOLYL SL'SHO'LYL SL'SHO'LYL souereg SurmmSag pasnipy [BIOL yuxx
% Joueeq paRqUNdUY % e O] ILd X JUILIMNY) JunIOM
paraqumdauau) S[emydy
gy [, IOy JOJ pur,] 2AI9sy [e192dg Q0L
INd ¥+:81:20 £20T/1€/01 MY £707/10/L0 WOLT zuof[2qy Aq parsanbay
£20T/80/11 $T0T HIBIA [BOSL]

Arejuswiafyg jred 1S9M €L



0686 ¥8°90T LYL ¥8°90T°LyL SL'SPS'SSL pajeudisapup) [e10L

000 0070 000 00°000°¢ (0616 - 68L6) paudisseu) [[g10],
000 00°0 000 000 (8826 - 0LL6) pausissy :[e101
0070 0070 000 000 (6926 - 05L6)  Papwwo)) :[e10,
000 0070 000 000 (67L6 - 0£L6)  Pa1onsay :[e10L
00'0 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 31qepusdsuoN :[e10],
soueeq puny Surpuq jo sjusuoduio))
1586 ¥8'90C LYLS ¥8°90T LYLS SL'SPS 8SLS (06L6) 2duejeg pun SuIpuy [e10L
00°001 SL'SPO'LYL SL'SYO'LYL SLSYO'LYL soue|eq Suiuuidag [jeI0L
oF'1 60°191 60°191 00°00S°TT douB[Eg punyq ur (3SBALII(])/ISBIIdU] AN :[EIOL,
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 ‘[B0L
000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 a8 Suroueur,/08MQO YO 000L [eI0L
000 0070 000 000 000 000 000 KepnQ [eyde) 0009 :[eI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 ‘TBI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 000t :JeI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IO 29 SIIAIS 0006 TEI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 saiddng zp sjood 000+ :[eI0L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000€ - 0001 :[e0L,
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 s;gauag Q00§ ‘80l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PayIssE]D) 000¢ ([B10.L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 P21EdIII) 000 ([BIOL
samypuadxy
09°'86 16'8EE°11S 00°0$ o'l 60'191S 60°191$ 00°00S°11$ SaNUSAY 0008 ‘[eI0L
SONUIAY
% oueeyg parsquinouyg % e O] Jedx juarm)) Jurspom
palaquInouau) s[enoy

s133loag AepnQ ende) uey [ 19Y3Q 10J punyg IAIISRY [erads 00L] :nA
podas SIY} Uo PIpPIIOUT 919M JBL) SSUI] JUNOIOR Y3 ATUO SSPN[OUT ATETHTUNS STY} 9JON Arenmung pung

N +#-81-C0 £€20¢/1¢/0T I £207/10/L0 WOL] zuo[jeqy Aq pajsanbay

£20¢/80/11 $20T 183 & |Bos1]
1€ Jo ¢7 98eg HHOQQNM “—QM@—‘—MM Areyuowd[g Yied 1S9M €L




o'l €6°L8LS 00°0$ 09°86 T1'189°6S$ Z1°189°SS$ S0°69%°95$ Jdue[eg 3UIUUISAY 2p JWOU] [BIOL, xxxx
67’86 £6'L8L 000 1S°1 LOTI LOTT 00°008 STBIOL 0008 xxx
6°86 €6'L8L 000 11 LOTI LOTT 00°008 210U 000998
000 000 000 00001  S0'699°SS $0°699°SS S0'699°SS soue[eq SuruuIsdg pASHIPY [€I0L xxxx
% Jouefeq parsqunoug % 9)e O] I X juaIm) SUTIO M
paiaqumousuf) S[enIO0Y
[dwalsod 10} pung 2A1953y [e192dg 0007 ‘A
Wd v+81:20 €Z07/1€/0T M3 £207/10/L0 WO zuo[[aqy Aq pajsanbay
£20T/80/11 20T Jea x [BoS1]

1€ JO T 93ed

110ddY 193png

Arejuowna[ Jred 1IS9M €L



0986 T1°189°SS TI'189°SS S0°69¥°9¢ pajeussapu) :[e10],

000 000 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6) paudisseun) [elo]
000 000 000 000 (88L6-0LL6)  POUBISSY :[e10]
0070 000 000 000 (69,6 - 0SL6)  PaOmIIwO) :EI0]
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  PAOLUSHY eI0L
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) d1qepuddsuoN :[e10],
souefeq pun] Surpuy jo sjusuoduwo))
0986 TI189°55$ Z1'189°SS S0°69t°9S$ (06L6) 2ouereg punq Surpuy :[e10L
00°001 $0°'699°SS S0°'699°SS S0°699°SS soue[eq uruuisag :[e10 ]
11 LO'TY LO°T 00008 dduE[eg punyg ur (3SEIII([)/3SBIIIU] JIN :[EI0OL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 ‘18101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sasn) Surourur]/03MQ PYO 000L TE0L
000 00'0 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 AepnQ rende) 009 :[e10.L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 ‘TeI0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 000 :TE10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IO 29 SIJTAIIS (00S ‘[BIOL
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 sarddng 2 syoog (00t :[eI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 [e10L
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 sygausg (00€ [eI0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 PayIsse[D 00T ‘[B0L
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 PaIEdYILIR)) 000 ([EIOL
sormyrpuadxyg
6786 €6°L8LS 00°0$ 161 LOTIS LOTIS 00°008% SaNUIANY (0008 :[BI0L
SANUIANY
% aoue[eq pataqunouyg % 1B O 18O X JjuaLIm)) Juryzom
parqunouau) S[emoy

syjaudy judwAojdura)sod 10y pung IAIISIY feads 0007 :ng
150d33 ST} UO POPN[OUL 2I9M JBY} SOUI] JUNOIIL ) ATUO SIPN[OUT ATETIUINS SIY) 3ION] Areunnng punj

Nd vr:81:20 €20Z/1€/01 MY £20T/10/L0 WOI] zuo[aqy Aq paisanbay

£20T/80/11 $70T 189X [BoS1]
[1€J0 g7 33ed HHQQQNM “—me:—m Areyuswia]d jred 1S9M €L




1$°1 17" vrSS$ 00°0% 6t°86 €L°619°SES €L'619°6€S I v91°9¢$ JdUE[Eg BUINUISIY % WOIU] [EIOL, v
2z 1v'vys 000 9988 65°SSTY 6S°SSTY 00°008‘¥ S[BIOL 0008 »+++
61°1 80°1S 00°0 18786 6'8YTY T6'8YTYy 00°00€'y $99,J Jodo[aaa/uonedniN 001898
L9°86 €ee6l 000 €¢'1 L99 L99 00°00S 1S0I0U] 000998
000 000 000 00001  ¥IP9E1E AR NN I P9€1E Jdueeg Sutauidag pasnlpy [BIOL xxxx
% Jouereqg ParaqumMoUg % e 0L 13X juan)) TBUDIOM
PaISqUNOUU() s[enoy
puny saniioey rende) 00ST ‘0
Nd ¥¥:81:20 €T0T/1€/01 I £20Z/10/L0 WOI] zuo[[aqy Aq paysonbay
£C0¢/80/11 20T Jes & 1eosty
1€ J0 97 33ed H(—QQOM “—me:—m Areyuowrarg MIed 1S9M €L



6¥'86 €L619°SE €L°619°S¢E y1¥91°9¢ pareusisapup) :[e10L
000 000 000 00°0 (06L6 - 68L6) poudisseu() :[EI0L
000 000 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) pousissy :[elo],
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PamMwWwio) :EIO,
000 0070 000 000 (67L6 - 0EL6)  DADLISIY :[BI0L
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[e10L
souefeq pun Surpuq jo syusuoduio))
67°86 €L°619°GES €L°619°G€S Y1 v91°9¢$ (06L6) oue[eg pung Surpuy :[el0]
00001 I P9E 1€ PIv9E1E I Y9 1€ soueeq Suiuuldag :je1oL
99°88 6S°SSTY 6S°SSTY 00°008°v adue[eg punj U (3sea1d3(])/a5BAIIU] I\ :[EI0OL
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 ‘T®10L
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 sas() Suroueur /03O 1YIO 000L TEIOL
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 KepnQ (ende) 0009 [eI0L
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000S - 0001 18101
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000S - 000 :1e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1YIQ 79 SINAIIS 0006 [EI0L
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 saijddng 2 syoog 000¢ :[EI0L
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 :1B10L
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 sIyouUag (00€ ‘[eI0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 PaYIsSeLD) 00T ([BI0L
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 Pa1BOYII) Q001 [BIOL
somyrpuadxyg
20! 17 ¥PS$ 000% 99°883 65'SSTYS 65°SSTYS 00°008‘+$ SONUSASY 0008 ‘[B10.L
wozﬁo\wum
% doueeq paraquInoug % e 0] Ied X jlichiig) SurpIom
palaquInoudu} S[eOYy
punyg sanie repde) 00ST :nd
1r0da1 ST UO PopN[oUT 2I9M JET]) SSUI] JUNOJO. A} A[UO SIPNJOUT ATetuums SIy) )ON Asennung punjy
Nd ¥#°81:T0 €207/1€/0T I} £20T/10/L0 WO zuo[[2qy Aq pajsanbay
£c0T/80/11 $707 B3 X 1B9SI]
1€ Jo L7 33eq “—hcﬁam “—QM@SN Kreyuaway ted 1S9M €L




1L°0T L1°06L‘8TS L¥'S00°8L8 6Py 9€901°LYI‘T 9€'901°LY1°1 00'706°€SS°T
007001 00°STH'STe 000 000 000 000 00°SI#°STE
007001 00°S1¥'sTE 000 000 00°0 000 00°ST¥'STE pareudorddeuny/pareudisspun  0006L6
£1'6 LU'SLE'E0T L¥'S00°8L8 YIS 9E90TLIT‘T 9€'90T°LYT'T 00'L8+'8TTT 0009 - 0001 xxxx
€16 LI'SLE'E0T L¥'SO0°8LS LY'1S 9€' 90T LYT°1 9€ 90T LyT‘l 00°L8¥‘8TT’T S[EIOL, 0009 xxxx
000 000 00°008°C 68'88 00°00%°CT 00°00+'TT 00°002°ST uonoadsu] - UORONIISUO) 610079
000 060 96'+05°898 19°€S PIIH9°€00°T P TH9°€00°T 00°LYITLS T UOLBZIWISPOJA - UOHDNIISUO)) +10029
00°001 00°0¥1°1 000 000 000 000 00°0%1°1 331 JyoayD sueld vSd $00029
8T'19 LTYETT0T 1S°00L°9 69°9¢ 7T'$90° 121 TTS90°1T1 00°000°0€€ $99,1 199UYOIY 200029
80'T 14 ¥b'8T$ 00°0$ 7686  08T16'609°T$  08°TI6°609°TS  I1TLSEBEYTS due[eq FuiuuI3dy 2 QWO [EIOL wxxx
80'86 17 ¥h¥'8C 000 6l 65°6SS 65'6SS 00°000°67 S[EIOL, 0008 xxxx
80°86 17718 000 61 65°SSS 65°SSS 00'000°6T 1S0IO0U] 000998
000 000 000 00001 ITLSE'609T  ITLSE'609T  1TLSE'609°T aoue[eq SuiumBag PAISnIPY [EI0L sesx
% doueeyq pamquUnouyg % e 0] Ied X juaLm)) ~ SUDHIOM
pataqumauduy STendy
pun, sanIIoe,] [00YoS Auno) QOS¢ N
INd ¥t:81:20 €207/1€/01 NIy} €207/10/L0 WOL] zuof[3qy Aq paysonbay
st Hoday 03png SR e



SOTEL'T  vP'908°ToF 1 ¥¥'908°C9+°1 17°SSH 18 pareusisapur) ([eloL
00'0 000 000 00°S1t'STE (06L6 - 68L6) paudisseur) :[e10L
000 00°0 000 000 (8826 - 0LL6) pausdissy [0
00°0 000 000 00'0 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PIRIO) ([EIOL
00°0 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0£L6)  DPAIOLISIY JEIOL
000 000 000 0070 (61,6 - 01L6) d1qepuadsuoN :Jelo L
souefeq pun, Surpud jo sjusuodwo))
06'95€ 908797 1 7' 908°C9T 1§ 12°0L8°60%$ (06L6) 2dueeg pun Surpug :[e10]
00001 17°LSE609°C 1T°LS€°609°C 1T°LSE609°C aoueeq Swmuuidag :[e10L,
€178 (LLrossorTy)  (LL0SSOPTD)  (00°L8Y°661°0) Jdue[eq punq ur (3s8313(J)/3SEIIdU] JAN :[EI0L
€16 L1I'SLE€0T L¥'S00°8LS LY'1S 9€°901°LYI 1 9¢°901°LyI1 1 00°L8Y'8TTT 000L - 0001 ‘810
000 000 0070 000 00°0 000 00°0 sas() Surourur{/08IMQ FYWO 000 TEIOL
€16 L1'SLE'€0T L¥'S00‘8LS LY'1S 9€'901° LY 1] 9¢°901°LY1°T 00°L8Y°8TTT AepnQ [eide) 0009 el
000 0070 000 0070 000 000 000 000S - 0001 18101
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 0005 - 000V ‘(8101
000 000 0070 0070 00°0 000 0070 IO 79 SIVTAIIS 000S TeI0L
000 000 0070 000 000 00°0 000 sarpddng 29 sjoog (00t :[E10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 :T®I0L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 s;yauag (O0¢ <8101
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 pauIssE[D) 000 ([BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 paredyILd) (0001 [BI0L
sapuodxy
8086 v v7¥°87% 00°0% 61 65°55S$ 65°SSSS 00°000°62$ SaNUSAY 0008 ‘[BI0L
SONUIAY
% souefeq parqunouyg % e O] 183X jusImy) Sunpiom
PRI3QUINOUU[) S[emOY
puny sanmEq [00YydS AJuno) goseE :ng
110da1 SIY} U0 POPNOUT 239 JET]) SOUI] JUNOJO. o} ATUO SIPTILOUT ATBUIIINS SIT) 3)ON] Areunung punj
Wd ++:81:20 €20T7/1€/01 ™M €20T/10/L0 WL zuo[[dqy Aq paysanbay]
£C0¢/80/11 $70T Jea A 1eos1]

1€ 10 67 98ed

110day 193png

Arejuowia[ jred 1S9M €L




00001 98°010°L0]1 00°0 000 00°0 000 98°010°L01
00001 98010201 000 000 000 000 98°010°L01 SUSWIIUWO) IO 0009L6
or'1 LSTLLTS 00°0$ 0986 0¥'88T°STI$ 0v'88T°STI$ LTT90°LTIS duB[Eg BUIUUIBIY 2P SWOIU] [BIO], xxxx
6¥'86 L8'TLLL 000 IS'1 erLT €1°LT 00°008°1 S[EIOL, 0008 sxx+
61'86 L8TLLT 000 181 el'LT el'LT 00°008°1 1S319U] 000998
000 000 000 00001  LT19T'STI LT 19T'STI LT 19Tt Joueeg Surumsog pasnlpy [BIOL xxxx
% aouefeqg PardquNMdUg % e Ol Iedx juaIm)) BuIo M
parqumdudun) S[endy
O [ende)) 10] pun,] dA1953Y [e193dS 6004 N
Wd ##:81:20 €Z0T/1€/01 WY £20T/10/L0 WOI] Zuo[[2qy Aq paisonbay
£20¢/80/11 $270T Ted X [eoSt]
1€J0 ¢ 28ed Hh@ﬂvm Howm:—m Kreyuowiary 2ed 1S9M €L



L8 ¥T9 0t°'88C°ST1 0t'88T°STI1 1¥°050°02 pajeugisapur) :[e10]

000 0070 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6) Ppaudisseur) [[BI0],
000 00°0 000 0070 (88L6 - OLLE) poudIssy ([e10]
00°0 000 000 98°010°L01 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PAWIwo) :[BI0]
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0EL6)  PawLusay TeloL
000 000 00°0 0070 (61L6 - 01L6) 219epuadsuoN :[eI10 L,
soueeq pun, Surpuq Jo sjusuoduio)
09°'86 0v'88TSTIS 0v'88T'STIS LT190°LTIS (06L6) 2oueleqg pun, Surpuy [e10L
00001 LT 19T'sTI LT 19T°STI LT19T°STI soue[eq Juum3ag :[eI0L
IS1 €1°LT €I°LT 00°008°T dduE[eg punyg ul (3SBILDI()/ISBIIIU] 1IN :[EIOL,
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 :1BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sas() Suroueur,y/03INQO 1Y 000L TI0L
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 KepnQ [e3de) (009 18101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 :Te10L
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000€ - 000 :TBI0L
000 000 0070 000 000 000 000 YO 29 SIIAIS 000G TeI0L
000 0070 00°0 000 000 000 000 sorjddng 29 sjo0g Q00+ :Te10.L
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000€ - 0001 :1BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjyausg 000€ [eI0L
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 payIsse[D 00T :[EI0L
000 000 000 000 000 0070 0070 patesy 1) 0001 [B0L
samyipuadxyg
6786 LSTLL 1S 00°0$ 1S°1 €1LTS €1°LTS 00°008°1$ SONUIANY 0008 8101
SONUIAIY
% Joue[eq Patsqunouyg % 9)1e(] 0] Iea X JuoLm)) Funyiom
paloqunouaun) S[emay

$393f0a4 AepnQ [e3de)) 10§ pung 41353y [e192dS 6004 ‘0
110doI ST UO PIPNIOTT 2I9M. JBY) SSUI] JUNOSOR 3} ATUO SIPN[OUT AIRIHUINS ST} SJON Axeunnng punj

Wd ##:81:20 £€20T/1¢/01 WY1 £207/10/L0 WOIg zuoffaqy Aq paysenbay

£C0C/80/11 $70T 189 X 1BoS1q
1€ Jo [¢ 23ed uhcﬂﬁm “—me:—m ATejusworg Jed 1S9M €L







REPORTS
AND
PRESENTATIONS



ITEM: West Park Elementary School Monthly Report

PRESENTER: Irene Garcia, Principal
DATE: 11/13/2023
Report: Monthly Report

Greetings: Board President Garcia, Members of the Board, Superintendent Clark and members of the
community. Thank you for this opportunity to present this evening.

Introduction:
My name is Irene Garcia, Principal for West Park Elementary School. October was a busy month and
November will continue to be very busy as well.

Assemblies:

On October 25, we had the mobile Dairy Classroom Assembly for all of the students. November 7th, TK -
4th grade students participated in a Magic Show about Bullying. November 8th, 3rd to 8th grade
participated in a Basketball Assembly about Bullying.

Activities:
We have a Dia de Los Muertos activity planned for November 17th in the afternoon. Students will learn
about the history of Dia de Los Muertos.

Education:

SBAC testing for ELA and Math was completed. Teachers are going to be giving the writing portion and we
will be scoring the samples during our PLC time. This allows us to have two readers look at the writing
samples to get more accurate information, as teachers will collaborate with the grade level rubric. In
December students will complete the 2nd iReady diagnostic test in Reading and Math. Students will also
take the STAR in Reading and Math for the third time. Teachers will be looking at the data during our
in-service training on January 5th. The consultant from iReady will be on campus to meet with teachers.

Planned Parent Meetings/Classes

Parents now have access to the Parent Portal in Aeries. We are presenting after each of the parenting
classes. We will also have the Aeries Parent Portal Registration Information cards in the office. Parents
must attend the meeting or stop by the office to get the card. We have instructions printed for the parents.

Based on the most recent enrollment reports, we currently have 304 students enrolled at West Park
Elementary School with an Average Daily Attendance of 275 students.

Thank you for the opportunity to present this evening.



ITEM: West Park Charter Academy Monthly Report
PRESENTER: Ruben Martinez, Charter Director

DATE: 11-13-2023

Report: Monthly Report

Board President Garcia, Members of the Board, Superintendent Clark and members of

the community. Thank you for this opportunity to present this evening.

Program updates: Counseling: College Campus Field Trip @ Reedley College and Cal
State University Fresno, November 7th and 27th, UC Merced to be announced. Students
will tour campuses, ask questions and observe college students in action. Red Ribbon
Week was a success where students and staff participated in daily activities and contests.
Students created posters and wrote anti-drug essays. WPCA is preparing students for the
second Renaissance Benchmark assessments which will take place upon return from our
Thanksgiving break. Teachers will conduct parent/teacher conferences prior to students
going on winter break. PLCs are underway where teachers are utilizing student
assessment data to drive their instruction.

WASC updates: The Fresno Charter site as well as the Hanford Charter are working
together in teams as they complete the WASC self-study for the Spring visit in 2024. The
teams are working collaboratively, and gathering evidence for the current WASC Report.
The WASC self-study Chapters 1-3 will be completed by Winter Break. Chapters 4-5 will
be completed after the Winter Break.

Enrollment updates:

> Daily Attendance Total: 136.82 Students in Attendance
> Total Charter Enrollment:179

Again, thank you for the opportunity to present this evening.



Humawn Resources Depa rtment

ITEM: Human Resources Report

PRESENTER: Tamita Boyd, Director of Human Resources

DATE: November 13%, 2023

» Update to Day to Day:

o We are continuing to stay up on confidential personal matters promptly as it
reaches myself and Dr. Clark level.

o |am making sure to keep up with the day to day attendance, credentialing,
verifications and other personnel issues as they arise.

> Update to CSEA negotiations:

o We had our last meeting with CSEA on November 8, 2023. We have reached a
tentative agreement and will be bring the proposed CBA contract to the board in
December once CSEA 610 process is completed and the agreement has been
ratified by its members.

» Update to hiring:

o We are continuing to interview regularly. We do have some potential candidates
in close session for approval. We have interviews scheduled for next week for
multiple positions.

* We are looking into utilizing CASBO and ACSA to place ads into their
circulars. We have just received the pricing on that and this week so we
decided on the cost we will move forward.

= Current opening:

e Science (2) - WPE / WPC

e Multiple Subject (1-2) - WPC

e Math (1) —WPC

e RSP (1)—WPE

e EL/ Testing Coordinator (1) — WPESD
e Pupil Service Specialist

e Library Tech

e Director of Business Services

e Paraprofessionals



€20¢ ‘€T 19qwanoN
|98uey uagny

uonejusasalid ‘1'O°'N




[eAowad Sulioo|{ e
uolleziuiapolAl

[legAs]|on sSAog e
19220S Sj4ID pue shog e
syods

Ajquiassy Ajng ||eqiayseg e
uepise|N e
Alquiassy

suonesadQ pue adueualjuielp



9jepdn uoneziuiapoiAl









ITEM: Technology Report
PRESENTER(S): Randy Randolph
DATE: November 13, 2023

ACTION: Information

BACKGROUND:

1. State Reporting

Another CALPADS submission deadline is approaching. The district CALPADS data has
been kept current and accurate. | have made a concerted effort to keep informed by
participating in webinars and networking events offered by the county and the state.

2. Assessments

I have been working with Mrs. Garcia to assure benchmark and diagnostic assessments
have been completed and the results are shared and reviewed with instructional staff.

3. Projects

We are finalizing the scheduling of training for the use of the interactive boards. The
district purchased new laptops for staff use. The process of distributing these has begun.



ITEM: Cafeteria Report
PRESENTER: LILIA ROMERO
DATE: November 13th, 2023

Report: Monthly Report

Out of stock items

e Experiencing Food shortages: food items are out of stock with the vendaors.

Holiday
e Thanksgiving meals for students: Turkey gravy, mashed potatoes, green beans & Turkey

cookie
e Thanksgiving Luncheon for staff: Planning a lunchean for our staff on November 16,

Equipment Grant

e Second equipment grant is available for our food service department. Deadline to apply
is December 4%,






ACTION ITEMS



ITEM: Preschool Continued Funding Resolution #2023-2024-04
PRESENTER: Dr. Clark, Superintendent of West Park Elementary School District
Date: November 13, 2023
Action: Request for Approval
California State Preschool Program (CSPP) Contractors that intend to continue
services into the next contract year are required to complete and submit a

Continued Funding Application (CFA). Failure to complete a CFA constitutes
notification of a contractor’s intent to discontinue services into the next fiscal year.



wdllnormid vepdarunent ol cqucduon

(09/2023)
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONTINUED FUNDING APPLICATION

This resolution is adopted to certify approval of the Governing Board to submit the
Continued Funding Application (CFA) to the California Department of Education (CDE). If
the CFA is approved by the CDE, the agency’s current California State Preschool Program
contract and Prekindergarten and Family Literacy Support contract, if applicable, will be
automatically renewed for fiscal year (FY) 2024-2025. This resolution further authorizes
the designated representative(s) below to sign the CFA and all related FY 2024-2025
contract documents.

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of
West Park Preschool, 6253

authorizes that the person/s listed below, is/are authorized to sign the FY 2024—-2025
CFA and all related contract documents for the Governing Board.

NAME/S OF AUTHORIZED TITLE/S
REPRESENTATIVE/S
Dr. Brian Clark Superintendent

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS13th 4o osNovember 2023 (nonth year), by the
Governing Board of YVest Park ESD

of Fresno County, in the State of California.
|, Araceli Lopez , Clerk of the Governing Board of
West Park of Fresno County, in the

State of California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution
adopted by the said Board at a meeting thereof held at a regular public place of meeting
and the resolution is on file in the office of said Board.

(Clerk's Signature) (Date)



ITEM: 2023 Annual Organizational Meeting of the Governing Board
Resolution #2023-2024-05

PRESENTER: Dr. Clark, Superintendent of West Park Elementary School District

Date: November 13, 2023

Action: Request for Approval

We are requesting approval from the West Park Elementary School District Board
of Trustees for the approval of Resolution #2023-2024-05.



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF FRESNO, CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of Setting the )
Day and Time of the Annual Organizational ) RESOLUTION 2023-2024-05
Meeting of the Board )

WHEREAS, California Education Code section 35143 require the district's governing board to
hold an annual organizational meeting on a day in December, but no later than December 20, in a year in
which a regular election for governing board members is not conducted; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the aforementioned statute, unless otherwise provided by rule of the
governing board, the annual organizational meeting day and time is to be selected by the governing board
at its last regular meeting held immediately before the organizational meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 11th day of December 2023, at 5:30pm, is the
day and time ordered as the day of the annual organizational meeting for the above-named governing
board.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the clerk/secretary of the governing board is directed to notify
the Fresno County Superintendent of Schools by sending an executed copy of this Resolution and the
attached Certification to the Fresno County Superintendent of Schools.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the clerk/secretary of the governing board shall, within 15 days
prior to the day of the annual organizational meeting, notify all members and members-elect, if any, of the
day and time selected for the annual organizational meeting of the governing board, in writing.

The foregoing Resolution was adopted this 13th day of November, 2023, at a regular meeting of

the governing board hereof by the following vote:

Board Member Aida Garcia :_Yes __No _ Abstain _ Absent
Board Member Araceli Lopez :_Yes __No _ Abstain __ Absent
Board Member Fernadno Alvarez :_Yes _ No _ Abstain _ Absent
Board MemberEzekiel Rodriguez :_Yes _ No _ Abstain _ Absent
Board Member Mark Vivenzi :__Yes No _ Abstain _ Absent

Dated: November 13, 2023.

Signature:

Print Name:




CERTIFICATION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

— S S

COUNTY OF FRESNO

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a Resolution setting
the day and time of the annual organizational meeting of the governing board, and that such Resolution

appears in the official minutes of the governing board under that date.

Dated: , 2023.

Signature:

Print Name:

00151611.DOCX






PUBLIC COMMENT
CLOSED SESSION






CLOSED
SESSION



